
From:
To:
cc:
Date:
Subjed::

Robert Davenport
fauveHet@cpdb.us
Blanck, Heather; Mayer, 8m
8/12/2009 10:20 AM
Street amenities citizen request

Tim! please pass this along your chain of COJiimand to the appropriate party.

Ms. Trish Boyd (257-5021), a Votran bus customer, Daytona Beach resident, and power scooter LJSer has request..ed t~at a
ianding Pad be instciiied at the bus stop on Jimmy Ann at the Terrace Nursing Home (las stop before the mall.) Her scooter
wii! not operate properiy on t"le grassy area wr.eie tt.e stop is. I am asking by copy to our Operations Manager to see if the
s'"~P can be ie-positioned to help out here;

The same customer also request a landing pad be insl:illled in front of the C-asa san Pablo Apartments (401 N. Ridgewood
Ave.)

Thanft~.

Robert Davenport
Customer service Manager
VOIKAN
Q;:;:n Rin Trao DI'\':IIt"i
"_"1 ""''::1 •• "-'''''' .,,,,,.... ""

South Da)1:0ria1 FL
Phone 386-756-7496 X 4119
Fax 386-756-7487
Rciavenport@co.voiusiaJi,us
....,"••y""..,.VOTRAN. org



From: Robert Davenport
To: Fauveiie, Tim
cc: 8lanc~ Heather
Date: 11/11/2009 1:12 pr·1
Subject: Transit Deveiopment Guidelines fOi David Hand
Atr.achments: VOTRAf'-~ Transit Design Guideiines (appioved Feb 26 2008).pdf

Tim: Please Sf£: that David gets these. They contain guidance for \-A/here benches and ShefteiS shouid
be placed.

Robert Davenport
CustclT'rer Service Manager
VOTR4N
950 Big Tree Rood
South Daytona, FL 32119-8815
Phone 386-756-7496 X 4119
Fax 386~756~7487

Rdavenport@co.volusia.fl.us
www.VOTRAN.org



VOTRAN
950 Big Tree Road
South Dayiona, Fiorida 32119-8815

Voiusia County rv1PO
2570 'lV. international Speedvv'ay Siva.-" ~--~uIte lLU
Daytona ceacn, Florida 32114...8145

Providing for IllS effective, efficient
and safe integration of transit service
it7to the built erlvi,-o;lfrlsnt

Approved Febiuari 261 2008
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Curb-SidEl
Sich3s and internal elivielers in shelt,ers silalll~e com;tructed in a manner 1:0 proviale visibility of waiting palssengers to passll1£1
traM'ic and pedestrians. All transpamnt materials will be !;hatterproof. No shelter shall bE! loeateel in such manner. or I)e
constructed of such materials, so as to adversely affect sig ht distances at any ilntersl8ctlion or obstruct thH vi:BW of traffic signs or
other tlraffic contrail de"ice~;.

Public Transit OfFice

J[

7



•
• . . . •

Curb-SidE!
1.2.20 ~concmlle pads with 8-inch thickne~;s an'd adequate reinforcement alre f1acornmEIndecl. I I x

,.~:;t'. -B"I'. -. 1,iij !ill. #~ . "=='., !!..-~ "~~~',~~"!1_ ~ .e, Iii .1- _ . ;;;,' =~~!li!' - "". - ....~ - r:r~_ ~'il'l' - ~ :

!jlil'I~I!iI~IIRI~I~II£I~[W~m!I~m~fJil~llii91~11111~I~mg~1111111IIIIIIIIil~~~I~-111 .II!IIIIII:'
Shelters can also j),a designed to incorporalte bench,as and/or lei3nil1g rails and may also includl~ telephones, nE,wspaper vendinGl,
and trash relceptadas.

jif;I'i!2!l~iilIilii~~~~~lf1II3l~~i:ii1ft!il~~~iliIIE:;'~Jj:;;:;l':'~/·~~m~~~~~e.'(jQ'lim~iIEm~~~Kji;T'i""".<~~~f3iil~i1I!ll~.&~m.~I·~~~iil~~~m~:,
~~:.:.i~i!lIIJj~mJ X\"~~~~~~~bJ~~~~Jil!l!1~iJil··~=~b~~~!lmML~~~§!~tm~!r1~,·.1}~n}!'~§ill~!t!:l~!!B!~IlaM~~B! ' ~1I!!!!Ii~~~~!.~P

Shelter canopies s~lould ta'.e il1to account sun and rain protectllon. Shelters shouid be (jesi!lnecl to maximize s~ladinq and to
encourage- cooling air movE~ment.

x'x'

" '.'1.3.,3

---~-Bl~5S~6p~Sil)nS-~-------~----~~-~~----~-~-~~~---~-~-~-~-~---~---~-~-------~---~,--------------------

,.I~~~~~~~!~~~,~~!~~~!~~~!~!~!~~~!~~~!~~~!~~~~:~~~;~~~~~~~~!:~;~~~~~~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~•••~••••••••••••••••1

'1.32 1Bus stop siems must b,~ postea at all bw, stops and I~us; pas"enger faci'li'lie~,. . :::r x I x _C r ~"J, x -J..- _ -b.,![ _,

illlilll~IIIIIII~lllllillllllll.lllil~lllIlllmIIIIiE.~111I
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IndelX '1"730:1, FDOT DI~sign Stand,Hds stipulatl~s Oln rural or non curbed rml<Js that tile laterell oNset Ifrom ih,e neCifest ecl~le 0" the
sign itself must be atlE.ast 12 feet from any trallellanes and at IElast 6 f,aet tram the EldglEl of any palled shoulder,

'! ,3.Ei

Si9n characters shall be sellecte'd fmm fonts wtl'are the widllh of Ilhe uppe.rcase leltter "0" is!i5 pe'reent minirnum ancl111J percent
maximum of the. hElight of trle LlppercasEl le~ler "!I." Char·acters shall not I~e italic, obiiqwa, script, hightly d!ecl~rative, or other

'I 34 lunusua!! forrh. Charactelrs elnd their background shall helve a non-glare finish and sr,all contrast with thElir back~lround with 13itherr
.. lighll charaGters on a d'~rk'bac'9roLmd 'Jr dark character" on a Ii!lht backgrolmd, Ttlla minimum height of characters necElssary to

identify the, system ariel rOlites ser'<·e.d at a '~iven bels, st'Jp m'Jst be determined base.d on thEl horizontal and vertical vievving
dist~ncE~, but nCitleoss than 2 inches.

"'~~~~]ThBFj;;ridil DE~)arl;nel1i1 of'rra, nSp(li-talkllllj'D6.T)iii'esi~,n~~tandlarc~I:al;plyciiil~iiSt~'le nJaC~I: h~:lei)~70I), F60,T-De';ign-----
_~~~ Ste~'d.~ds,_req~lire~..!.!~lini~~~cle~lral~~~f4~aet~~~thl: faC~l ol~the~;uri~.!::.~13n~libh:sili~lpo~ts._~~"':':'_-'-_"":"'~"':-_...:... .

On non·,sl<lte roads,ac;c:ording to th,s MI~nL'llloo Uniform Tmffic COlltraIDe.'ices:' (MUTGD), a rninimum of!lI'31 Clf 1 fCiot IT'orn trie
~'I':3.7' face, of the curl~ to'.tiil'e neal';lst eidg'B of. tihesig'n mel';' be,jsed in'urb.aiia.rea!I,whE're the :sidewal~, width ill colnstmined or whe,re
"'. athelr vE'rtic~11 structure:s (e"I. utilitY polem) .Ire Icl,::at;9d clclse,llo·the"c:LIrb,,"· ; .... .'. .., ..' ~ .. ', " "" .
~l3.fl Bu;~~;-;-~,ns~~;t cclinp!~' wi~:;-;~~~apl;lica~;j;;;~~ren:;ant;"Set foriiiir~the1'<1 Ul-c6~-------------------

~;;~Sig~lPo~:tslnlustbA~3k!~~YWii~~tSI9V~~!~thEj~I~~I~IOYlhl~f1;',~I~n:1~.41~let~'er;~Q~ld05rr~llel;'?EiJ's~~~nd!)~n~ll~avil,ga-
'.' , '." stut,'of,llo mons thill1'4 InCI"BS ('100 mrn)" ".' ,: .. ,':,0,.".; .,- ...• >,",'; .. ,.; ,"',' .e,·''--:'. .. '" ' ' , ..

.~~~~ Si.~lpo~~plac~:;;-;~;-;-inte~~tion;-;;:;;;~~l Of~:;;:;;;;;;T..dir~cti(~nal cjes~Jn:"i;;;~lini; th,;iih~~~,po~iiSs,yrr~nel;icai~a;;;jwili"--
_~__ brE~lk!~3re!~'w!~en:,tru~kfi~~~~~lire~tlor~ _

I'ublle Transit Office B
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GlUrb-S idl~-----l ---------------------------------------------------------------
.• : 1311' SilllriPCl!,tS il1 ltlEi' deiar ZOI1l~ (a r,oadsidll thelt is'lravl3rsable i3nd ulnobstru,~ted by.l~xed ~bjec1~i to allow vl~lnicle's tlhat,leiav'3. thll
'. . ., , Iroadway ,to rewve,r safl3ly} must b,~'designeld with breEI~liI~~IY mechanisms or Elise proteetelel by a t~lrri'3r or Grash cLlshlion. '

____J ~ '____ ~_~ ....::... ~_~__

~2~~ Til,:' bl:' SI~lP 1~~~nUl!~~~lhe~blo~:k jl~risc~ctic~~~ign;~~~~blo:kel~by ~)th'~' si!~ns.yee~" c~~~din£~ _
~2EJ Sil!~~hall~~be ~nstl~lIec~wh:~~ign~lg i~lter~~~ wil!!..!.':!:~~ctic~1S '~r vi~ibili~~ o~eXi~tinl! tra~Nc l~ont~)rc~lVic~~ __"__
13 14 I Transit bus stop si.lns shall be attac:heal to supports m"'8tin~l the, loc:ation, rlElight, and lateral plac:ernent requirements establish,~d

. . in the Depa.rtm"nt's D13"ign Standmds.. Inde,x Number 1730:2, incorporated hen~in by reifere,nce,I.... .•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.•.m=!ljll~m;CD •••••••••••••••~•••I ' I••I
,_1.3~!- Sil!npc:,ts ~,ho~!.:!..!:~~:atl~j f,~1he~ a"'~IY l!om~lhe!~~~~le I:!JrbIn O!der_1o t~~ vi~ibh~~~:!!..!:!:!!.:pe'~ltol~""'::'_-,-~______ _...!._ __

1 3.:2 The' bus slop pole !,hould mdlcate an alignment point to' accessll1g the Wh'll~lch,3Ir lift. x x

~~;~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~i~~~~I~~~~~~~~~~~I~~;~~~~~~~~ -- -,L"l 'J"'~
'. . .,". ,: poll~sln the sarne a,re,l. ' . "', ., . .•. . '. _" :',' _:. ,•.' " x;','. .; . ;-, .' . , x . x '. .. L . lC
-O~~ SlilMshol~idt~~ PI~;Ce'd"dc~~trea~~ftral~~~ICh Ihal-they"dc~ notlJlol:k VI~'W ';f p~;:$se:;\ge:;-;;-;:-t~~jrlv~:;::------------ --- --;-- -- -- --­

13~~ TninsilbUIs stc~) si~,ns'rnali'be ilttachelito~mE;;(jst~lgl~~;,Upport 'i)ro'~deli th,iilt~,;rei~, nc~ mc~etii'an cine~)tI1larsi~Jplia;;;e~itary:
_'-:"'~...:.c... si~~~~ea(~~~pla~~_~~...::..- __~ ......:._~_---.:.~':-_~~~_~_..:..:...~~_,;j~~~~~:...-_~_~_-,--,-_,,-:~~~~__~--.:...._
1.3,13 Existll19 si9nposts can be uselJ depend,ng on trle policies 01' th", si9n maintainin9 agency and tl18 trans,t agencies' design

specifications,
0:' Ea~,ily ~lI1de!rstood!'YIT~>oI!~sh,;uldIJe l~$eclin l~lU Iii w,ilterl infl;rm;~lior~whe;;-j:~)ss'~)le.~~------;-:;:---::-~"':""7-:---::----:-­
O~3 For ni~~lttili';;;~sib~ity ,~,igr~$ sl;:ould-;;;e:-;tiwe'f1el;,ivity-:------------------------------------

.~1.3~~ Hil!h-C~'ntr~istI~OI06$ OI~'bU~ st,~p s~,ns~:an)e ~mp~)ye~j to~3nt~lI1C~1 re~ldal~i1i~=- '=-:-===== '~' - '~=-=====;o , = . '=~=
1.3.10 The, maximum ,jisl,lI1o~ frmn 11113 c'Jrb to the si~lllpost shoulcl bE! B f.3et to maintain visibility lbr bus clperatbrs,

.·,~.3.!L Th~I'ec~le I~f th~1 si,~n li~ay ~e a~i Cl<~se~s 2J'ee[froi~1 th~1 eC~le '~fth~' ro~d il~bu~ine~s o!re!~ldel~tiaIJlre~s. ==, =======

1.3.12 IIBus stop si9ns should be IJI~SI!Jned with a I~nif()l"m :size and :shape and ShOUl,ld c:oorcjinatE~ with t'1e a,lency's ,identity packagE~ I x

b:13' j~~~lgEi;te.clinfl~r.m'ii:ior~':In ;ig~~; i~I;IL!d,;Stl;;3tr~nSil ~g..,;n.Cl~ICl{.6,.!til.~:~rEi~sil~gla.~c?l~tell~Phc~1il'i~um., ~Ie. r,I.I.he.}OU'~lnlj.lrrib;f' tlhe~
,',. ", .,. hours ,ofopera.tlon,:and schedUile 111format"on." ,', ,',',,' "'. ,',;' _: ,: .• '. _' _ ,~,', .;', ;io~',',:':,. "',' ...f".
~-;~:;- Ex;;,tin~~;;led~;T;disp~lYS~;;;KIsig~s i:~;;-;:~;-;;:t;;;t;~ed~vltr~self-:Zc;;htair;'~d,~,ole~-pC~;;;;~'d t~:;;;~:op~;Igr~;;;:ts tc~ prc~'ide~bU'~:-'"-
_~__ fla~gin£ICe~)at~lity_sec:lri~~ligl~tin,~an:~~de'~lan:~~~~lmi~atil~n~~lh,~rer~lw,~)le~,ne~~~our:~ ~ ~__

: "ir,"o,'
i:...~~

x

.:,.....:
} ~, >, I',,~~;,~~,,,;: .... I,. ","t""

--:-----:-:------:-:-------------::----~--------:---;-:-:--:----;---------:-----------------------:----~-----~---~~--~---------~-'
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Bus El.~nlche5,

I•••• ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••E!!lmZm~ll=m~Z!llm~:rfCm~=~D•••••II•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••1
'lA:1 PI",~rnentancj,design of bus bl3nc:hes is go'verned I~y Hulel'4·,'~O.c)1)3; 'Pllilc:em'3nl of Trani$it B.ls EI13l1c:hes," Horid,l
___.:.... Ad!nln~;tra!,ve ~_oc~~ '---_'-'--__~.:.....:_---'~ :....:..;.:~:.:..:..::..:::..::__....:... _'_ ---' .

Bench seat dimenSions shall be as follows: be,twel8n 1 I'oot B inchels and 2 feet iin clelpth; 3 fl8et f5 inches minimum in he·i!Jht;
'1.4.2 behlole,m 1 1'00'1 an,J 5 inchE~!$ (prefmrecl) to, 1 foot 7' inches .,bove tll18 ground ornoor; and shall provide back support thai extends

from,a minimum 01' 2 incties above the !;eat to a maxirmJm c,f 1 toot '6 inches above the !;eat

~1.4~~ Be~,ehl~~h~sti;e;iblelo 5~'PP~rt<~jQ l;our;,JS I~f ~;;::e lippl~l\l ,'~~ar!li'p,'~i~tl~ii _tl;:a,s~at, faste,ne.~r;:;;;untjj,g Idevic8,i;, sL;j)pa~tin,j'
. struclur.e.' ..,'./ ,~.'," ': ." 0 , , . " , ,

=1.42' Be~,chl~S pL3ce~1 in~,heIler!~ mL~lt b~ ~1~~:ecCto l~ro~~I~ ~~ cle~lr sE,acl~ (31~' X 2IB":Cfor ~vhe~llct~8ir~= at E~the~ er~l=========
.., 4'" The Department .allow,; pI21C:e1T1'3nt and' mail\ten,anc~l.ot 'oimc:he~, on tliel right-of·,/Vclll of ,i1 slil}e highway pumuant to wri~IEln '
_~~~apero~~~~~~apf'rol~'iat~cit~~~~U~tyl~oVE~nrr~~~lith~~~losl~jur~;di(~ion_theJJer~;hi~~!~~~I~ld,~_~__~_~~~_~ _
1 4£ Benchl~s placecl on the rigilt-ol'-way shall not exceed 6 feet :2 inches in 1<3n9lth, 2 fe"t 4 inches in depth, and 3 f""t B IIncllBs in

._.:...._~ lle£lht. ....:.... _

PUltllic Transit Omice 6'



Tabh~ 1
FDOT Tlrallsit Fcidlilties D.~sli!~n Standards, Criteria, Guidedline~s, and Elest Practic.~s

c.urb-~;idEl

."
":t\

Jiit

-~-.....I....- I

Bench"s may IJe proviljed in hllgh ridership locallions that h'3ve weather protection but no semting and all bw; stops locate,d
adjacent to properli,;s with features attmcting nelers to use them for seating {e.g" mtaining walls, stairs, Ilow fences) .

Hj"

1.4.12

1.4.14 jFre'llstal1din g, Hlre,,·person benches c,m be pla<:ecl at bus stops with hi£jh ridership levells and/ol' high visibility.

·!.4..~5 ·~5~~~~~\iI~lj!l~~lXll~~~~i~~[Q!!]~~2~~~~~~f;f.ijE!lli1~1!ii11i11!11I~~ir.l~lI!~~~§~~iil!1l~~~~~~~~~~~I.
~~~~Be~Gh~nat~ria~;s~~)u"~lJe~Ne,~lhe~re,~s~~~~5ca:,ra(~av,:nd'~lsn~~~vagrar~~,~lI1d~eq~~~lttlE~ma~ltel~an<~~ _

1.4.B

'IAf,

1 4 loin nJral areas, the (jistance will "a~, according to the, delsign splaed of thEl road; tl,e higher ttlla roadway speEld, the fclrthe'r HIl,'
.. bench should be placecl from the I,me.' .

!.4,!1:. [I~Il!m§~SWl~~~~;!lllllil~g~!I~fI~Il~~;fI!milliil~lilmJl!li&a[!l!.11I1.1.1.llIlllillillll~BIJ~illl
1412 Benchlas shall tie placed only at recognized transit stoP!" However, only thel minimum number of benches necessalry'to
.. aCI;ommoclate the comfort clnd convenlemce of the genlaral public slhall be·e,recte,d or maintalnelj.

~;!:4:!3". 1i~6;iI~~~rliJ~ili)Jallia~lIieti~IlI.~Ii~im~Il~I!~ligm&!lllJiB~!lI.~~~m~~~iI~.~Il;IlI!l~.I!
1 4 14 Advertlsin9 displayeld on a bench shall not be (,reallelr tllan 6 fel,t in len!~lh nor (Ireater than 2 feet in height, and no advEll1ising
.. displayEld upon a belnch shall be of a rel1ectom:Eld mate,ria!.
---- ----------,

1.4.15

.. 1:4.~3l~~;~~~!;~m~;~I·· ,!;~~IM!I~~~~ti~m~~~lllii·II·II~lmiliR!mll~illlllll' _llllillli., ~__jf:IL~__... :ii _~_!ml ...~__~!B_Eiil__~ I!I_ :ol 11m; ...IIL... ~ ...! ;

',' '1.4,.'

:~ 'tAll

Public Tr'ansil: Office' 10
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Curlbl-Sid,e~
---1!mi:i\'J'ii':

1.4,'17

1.4:18 Uncoated, dlar~~ me,tal seating surfalces should IJe avoide,d as the,y <Ire hot in the, sUlTlmer and col,d in the winter.
~""4-~9 iim~ll'l'!'~Iif~gi~~~JS!4li!'illl~lIIcnmillOl~D~.~m~.~=~m~!!llIlI;m~iiilli~r.m~RlI.Im;:,nl.m5rnlII'l'il1m11l11!iiil;l11lm:_:....::.__ a~!ii2.!_1!l:!lll!!J:!lI:l9all~!:l!!!~mll.....JiIW!~~i!l!~!ll2l1l1!.!l!~e~!Il!t!!li!:If!i!!lIM:Il~I!::lt~!!!!l!!.~m~!m!~f!i~.m.~B~ali~.~ III
, .420 All tlenches should be slip' resistant and designed to ShE!d water.

I·4,;~1 ' :~~~jirl:t!g;j~~~Dl~~e~jli~mi~~~~9lI1~IJ~ii~!jjBB~!lIig~[lil!mil~~~lii.iliili~li~iI~R~H~.ii'"
1 4 "'2 Unshelt'"redl be!llche!s may tie provicled in locations wheHe tl,e [<"gular number of ride,rs does not wanrant a shelter or in 11igh use
_~~_ are~~~~~~~~~tat~ef(~~~llte~~~cal~~~fhi~~:,el!~~~edl~stri~~~~~:::.:.~tin~~~1all~~~,_ _

Noles

1. Minimum di,51ance from the f~lce olthe c,urb should be:5 feet

x
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l(- .x:ltx

x'

x

x

~
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------BU!; Stop She,lte',~HurricanE! Vl/iindl Loalds,'· " . . . . . -, - .

1IIIIIIIIIIIilllllllllllllllllllllllll~~=!I~lim~III~D~1!1~1111111111~llllIII~'IIII~III~IIIII~IIII
., .. ,'.' .' In ureas th:at el(perillnc~1 hLH·'ic;anes,.·bLISS~Il'lters a I'll:preine '10 clamiage alnd may be~orr~l sllljrces of n;.inlg·clllbrii5i if they :are not "', ' .. '. ., .. '".: ., ..... c «.~:':: ,I" ::»
I. 1,5',1' ad'.',q,U<ltety., :anc:tlon"d, size,j, and fatbricate,c.I, to 'r~!Sist.hi£I,hw.ind ,!lI.PB.ElC1S'"Th.e"lFlo, 1',' i.da I,!,Uil,',Clin~, C,Od, e~,lilS.',niniITlUrT.l.r,eClIJire:rner.1I,t,S t.'J, " . X '. X '.',.;:., •• <~"";.', ". 'I." .:1 ".,~r:-.r'.:. ~ 'e~;llJre that bUl!iShlel\er~i i~ ~lurrican!l pl:me:a~~~~s~alrYV,jth5it~nCjhi'ltl~r:'i~!c;l~lanclth~1impl~ctl.C?fi'(iQ.<~,bO[~~~.'~~br~s:, ':.' , ,,::.': ....: ':; ~.• :'; . ::.~.,>', ':"_':>~' "/~' ,1

-------------------------------------------------------------------- --- --- ---- --- ----- --
1 5 ", Pel' Florida Buil<jin9 Code, tlUS shelters must b,a properly an:hored to t111e groun,j, Des1l9ners rTlust consider. upllin against !til; •

. .<. forcl" of gral/ity by l1urriccan" force winds. x x x, l(

~---~,----~---~------~:~--~-------------~-----------~:------------...----,
_~~~~ Thl:~~'id-~BU~difl~ C.(~~~ISo~lndj~:ate=~th~!!.E.~s s~eltl~rsI~ystb!! ~ltJr~:at!~~LWi!~,sta:ldl~~tel~or.'~'indJPre~~~~_~_'__~~:

In wind-borne dHbris re~llon8 (atreas with wind speed of '120 mph ami above). aU exterior c:overings must be made of shatter
1,5.4 resistant rTlaterials. Some Floricla counties may havle strictw dEl8ign and construction slanclard" than those in tll'e Floricla

_____ Bui~jin'~~~je.~Tr<~1sit~3ge~1ci':isl~Jull~ch:ck~)ca~re~~Jlal~Jns~bef:~:tar~ng£'lar:lal~jd:sig~~ _
Note::.

• Fk~l·ida BUlldmg CI)de - ChaptHf Hi

,...;~ ..._-,

x

x

x

x

x

x

-----~BU;;Stop~lnflcirm~lti(;~~ld\~a;7Fi~ldi;lgc'ev~~l~------~---------~----~~~----~~-~~-----------~---~--~~-~--:--~-'~--

II~~~III !~~!!!~!~,!~!~~!!~!!!~~!!!!!!!!~!~!~~~~~!~!~~~!!~~!~!~!!!!!~IIII~llltlll~II!II~IIIIIIIII~II'III.
. ': 'standarcjs, s,ize'51. and cdor l::ooiEIS. Golor sl:,hernes nnu5't'comp~1 with ADA IJIJid,elinEll; for contrast, gli!re, etc:,,' x. x Ie

I1I1I1 IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIICZ!Dil!m~111111 1I1I1I1I1I III III II II III I1I1I I1I1II
. SYlltern ma,ps and IlfIform.ation iilhould b~, pro,videld _II all bus, stops with hligh pass,enger volumes ,and at !I.tops thi!t SElive ,IS

1.6,~ liranilfel' points be·tw,,,errroLltes. FixEld IflapS sholuldl be sheltleredl frclIninl:limlElnt wEiI<Ithtllr and Sllouldl be, easily visiblE! tc, .

___~~ pa~~~~ler~~~~~~"~!:i:..-_~_·~:'.~., ~<.;__l..::~~~~';~j L·~~~-i~~~~_--.:.._~~~_~ ~_~~~~ ~_~__~.
1.6.2 Fix,,,d in'formation di:splays sholJlld flave a formalt thilt is e,asy to change, :so Ithat schedule, and route updates ,:an be readily

_____ I~~~ ------------------------------------------ _
. 1 6'3 Inform<ltion disjplays shClulc1 be backlit w.ith enel1jY:-Ellficielnt Light Emlittin~(D,ic)des (LEDs) ~r nighttime villibilliltY. Solar or wind-
~_~~_I~~ere:~~~e~~~~~rTlil~atic~1is~iug~les~'dl~lrb~lss~OP~lfOI!nat~~~nd~va~:fim~ng~jev~~~ ~ _

1,6.4 Shelters or l.top:s sl10uld be' designed to aC>:oJmn1ocliite rlJute or !.chedullet information in iI manne,r t~li1t cloes 110t redlJ:e visibility
Dr SHcurlty.

-{.6::~~ Infc~:;rn;~ion}::aribe ;:na(j,;a~<eel~;ibl~"iO~Iv;kler.~lrOl~) 011p~l~i~n"eni' by ininii:n iziilg '~j!! I;.',;;O.f te~:t,a.;;.dii~::o.rpOrlrtingiDicl~.)gn;m;-.l x>
.::....:_~~.:..:.... .mc~oth~lr s~mt~lls,~Nh~ire.~"xt ~~~~~.a~~c.!!;~hol~d b~II<I~~e i~nd ~~~.to !ea(!:1::....~::::._ '.:>~...:..:_~~"'-_.:.-_::..=...~ __=--_~_..:-~..~__
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C:urb-SidE~

r----j----------------------------------------------------------------1---r---r--j--1---1-----r--j--1
_~~~Ag:'ncl~~~~~~~nsi:~~'sin~~~ltip~lla~,gUi:ge~~in,~~:~~~~ge~'isit:~~ott~~~>n-I§ngl~,h'~De,~(in!~po~ula!ion:~ ~ _

1.6] ThH ov'traU design 6f map" a~d schedules shoL~daI190(:onsider th.!neeas ofsi\Iht· an.'1 he,arinIHmpairt~d palssl~ngors. For ,- :,x ' -", .. . ,: -, ,'- ' "
- '.," , ,nstan<~~, for tt,,, vlsuaIIY-In1pa,n~d, <l bul~ort ma~' bEl pmv,detdtha,t glll09 aucllo Inlormatlon when pre,ssed" " , ,'" ' , ., . , : ' •

~B~ ~~~~~~sp~~~~~g~~~~~~n~~~~~~a~~~~=~x~====:=~=

'----------------------:---""':""""':----;----------------------:-:'---':""----:::--"':'---::------------~------~--"":'-----"'-------------:"'-'
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'1.7,Hi

1.7, '115

'1.7 f) Off-site IigiTlin&I and nllillt s,,",y 11&lht pollution can be avoicled through proper lighting direction and lamp stlielding.

~'.:~1.71'" ,1~;~I;IMII!m~r~2mlllll~g~III~I~I;Illi~IIII;llllli1~111~111!1~lIgl;lllllil
"1.7.8 Specificall\l-·designed 119hting equipment may be, uSEld to minimi;~e I!he upward spread of light.
----:~-:- l:'!i!Jlii~~i'i!tJ~f!i:;Jf~~"i~lir_~l!Il5!~m;~m&"i!i':7i:'~'>liii~i!I!!!~~:;;~f:;;wJ~.~~~ii!!IimR~'IIi'5!Effi'ill'~lmIr,l'IM;~!11!'.'i~!§IIIiil~ili!liIl~§~IiiNli~11Il1

' . ,~I.7,~"-.:. '!!!M~!!wJ~M!1J~~~lI!!.l;:~~t~~.~~~~ill!1.m~~~!t\!~~~~~~~~~ll!1il9J:l.!~~~:r!Il~e~m!;~~~!M!i~::m~l.'Iliim.I.lblJJ.! I
LUlTllnation level should be between 2,0 anal 5,0 foot-candles, The Ilower eml of Ithis range may be as effective fDr enhancing

1.7, '10 safety as the hi~JhElf erd, and care should be taken to avoid "over Iightin9" or "spotli9hting " the shelt,er, which may make it
difficult 'for patrons to ct,ser,e their surmunclin&ls.

':!;~:'~1. 111~1~1~1~~~~~ff~I~I~III~IIIIIII~ill~;lllllllilliiIli.illllllllllll~111
1.7,'1.2 Lamp compartments and e,l,ectrical acce'ss a,reas shoul<j be secure,j with a necE>sse,d hex head ,;crew or 'equal nnean,~.

----lii'i!~m.ll;!i!!;1!i!il!~~"ii;!iiiiilJ:ffiij~~m~l;ii'ii!i_rn~~!i!!ilEml'E""';~~~~~ili'"1liii~I-liiIilli-11"iiii!li~~'i!~"""i_iil&!i.~III~!liii~1
,~,7'~~l:lll~~~d~!!lll!!i~~~~[qil~im~~~~~!.ii~~~!l!Ii~!!.I~~~~~~~~sMg~." g~!!!I!l! ""I.~!i!!!i~~,;g3.m.~l!!!!~ ~ ·~.Ii
1.7, '14 Cutoff liuminari'es, IDw-mflectance surfaces and Ilow-an9le spotl19hts can be ,employed to reduce! Ilglll pDllution.

II' ,1.7.:ll

II-~;~;l'Other technologies, including LEOs, ane also vmy eineqJ:v-efi'iciemt <Ind I~an provide agencies wil!ll <;(lsf savin\IS as a resullt.

---------------------------------------------------------------------

f'ublic Transif Office 12



.... . . .

C:lUrb-Sid.~

:(

:<

:l

:<

.:l,. . J~1)t11 '_..,~}

J(

J(

x

x

x

x

laril(j~;cap'in!~~ , ' ' . '. . ., .'. ',. ,'. . " .

II1I1 1111111111.111111111111111111111.lm!=~llZ!~I;I;I!=~I~I~ml~II.IIIIIII~III+III~II~II.I.I'IIIII'IIIIII
. 1:8:1 In c,rdElI" to '3aSIEl msunt,~nancaand emsure IClng,evit)', :na~llve planl:s'slnd wild flo~ers :~hall be Llsed. Ii' landscal~es.,m;talllllj Irl x. x" J(

co,asta,1 aml3S, plants sihould allsio. bl! Sliit to,I'3ranLI::xoh'; pll~lI111; sh,)uld'be l3vol1ded,. " ..~ _." " " '. .
-~~~ Aiilanlj;;;~)in!i alc~:;gFDC~rr;ghts~)f V~~~lusi' cor~iPly~witl:; stl~'d~~ds ~1 tt~! lal,3st~lditj;;ns~;;t;;;/;'ans Pr€'pa~~tio~, Man:;,a/~ --- --- --:-~------------

. ,.- (PPM). the Florida ,Yig'tlway LandS'Gap,~ Gwde, and the FDOT Des/fln Sfalldara's. Indic'3s 546 Clnd lOD. x x J(

'-1.8~1 F"'~~~~~fi1.!!iI.I~r"i~l!i~"aw~i2:j~~I~mli~~~fli;:i~~~~jJ~:~~.~~~.~mreU~~q~,,~~~rna~~~I',,pjm~!lIf'IIi~'·, :x____.J!f!l~m!~~I!ib.!Hd!I~~~=m....~aJimE~~~~~~~!Sl~m~oIlil!l~m!la~!IIlIlJ~.~.~~"~~.~~~~~iii:<jii~, m!ii!!l!!lJ~~!,;l.",Ji!IL __~ ~__
1 8 <\ In ordelr to mallntain a ,jefensibl'3 space and pr"serve visibility, tl,e Iheight of grCIllndcov.~rplants should not 6>xce,ed 2 fe'3t anlj the
.. height of s~lrub,; should not exceed 3 f,eet at maturity. .

I~!~~ !~!~!~!~!~~~!~!~!~!~!~!~~~!~!~!~~~~~!~!~~;!~!~~~!~~~I~I~~~.~I~I~~~~~!~~~~~~'I~~~~~!~~~~~~~~IIII
1.8.:2 Landscaping stlOuld b,e located so that it buffers 'walltin!~ passengel's from traffic and prl)vides them ~wme de,grEll~ 011 prot,ectlon

from ttH~ weattl'3r.

x I x

-----

____~.L~'.. J" j ~

. :;c:.:11 .:5· ,,",

J(

J(

J(

x'

x

x

x

x

"x·

.. x

1.8.:l

"1.8.0

1 B 4 Tn~es can proviide transit ~)atrons with a low'-cost SI'lHltE~r from wind and rain and can, to~~etller with other tandsca.pil1'g elBments,
., mal<e a bus slop more IInvlllng, both visually and physically.

~~-~~i~~-i~~~i~~~~~~~E~m.i-Em~~;~--~~il!~lililml~Eill~~'1~li~~I~~m~~~~
~~~~be~.im~~~~~.~~~~~~~iWJ~=~!!I~IJlIIll!Ii!!alml~~-·1 I '~' . m Im~ ~~ ~ 1.1 11I11I~~~1
1.8.13 Efforts ,;hould be rnadl~ to s-hal:Je all constructed! surfaces.· . .

~l.B~r,. ~IEIIIII~~~lill~;~;~III~III1II1~I~IBlllillllllllll1~llllliiilllllllll
1 8 II Wh,en r1IVelr-foc:!C an,j other masonry materials me uSled, the material should be grouted to prevent re'me'val by hlllld. Riv"r-rock
.. should be grouted so t~,at Dnly one,-thircl of the rOC~i is mcpcsed above wound.

Recyclled materials lik" plastic or rubbelr may be used for siejewalk installed near tn3es to allow wat,er to seep in between panel
1.8.10 Iseams. They also can he eaSily relocated when tree roots surface and avoid the maintenance problems associated with

COl1crete.

No:te's:

1. Landscaping ShCililld be pr.unlE!d 10 allow a minimLni clearanc:e· hel~i1l1t of i' feet along walkway,s

----Bl~~S~:op~Le;rnil~~~ail;~--------------------~---------------------------------~------------------------

I1I1 11111.lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllm;ljl~=~1111111 I1I1I1I1I
. '1,.9,,'1 Lel3ningl rails shoulcl'b.~ constnj,:ted of anodized aluminum in order to Etnha,rrCe their. durability. ···c . -+ x---- ---------------------------------------------------------------- --

'1.92 Leaningl rails can be mount'3d Dn shelter walls, be treestanding, Dr can be built into the landscape. x
~i9~1 ~'"tl:~i~~mrl"i:[~ml!!iiilll~';;;n~~~t:l1tmoo:!i~I"ljlii!f~i'~N~i~iE\:i'r.~p~~~~~m~~~~l!IJ!'I~MIiw.!'.~f!liliji't!JiiJIiii&ffi.~lil~l~~i
-..:...::_ ~~'liIIil~!lli!~!!!l!!~!~JUlWl:e~~~:!~~~~mn;~!!!l:~~~Dli~~~IiI~~~IIiI!~lWlw.:I~~l.:rlglJill~~~.mlli'i~1IIllll11lll!i~.1I !~!~~I
"1.9.<1 Leaning' rails a~lached to bus sheltlers shoul,j be no mone than 27 inches; in hei!l'ht.

~I :9,~j, !i1161IB~a~l~filfle!llil~III!IIII;li;~I~1111111~!:I;I~llilll~I~I~IIIIIIIII!
"1.9.Ei LeaninQl rails can be Sl1131tered or unsh'3Itere'd. INh,en unshelterE!d, lanclscaping shpuld be provieled to shiellj patrons from tl,e I x

wealthm.
,---- ----------------------------------------------------------------,
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Curlbl-SidE~

t
---------------------------------------------------------------

" ~1.9.7'

. ~l :9~:-1'Th,~ use: of peclE!striar1 ra,lin!~s ar1d mecliar1 'ar1d~icaping can also be utili2:ed to discourail,e cre)ssings at unauthol-ized IOc2ltlons.
--------------------------------------------------------------------

....;
---,

·.x

x·

x

'-------------------------------"":"":"""---:--~----:-------~-~~~----i---~-----:-----:-------;,----:-----:':7-;:""""7":-::-----:----"":'~---~:-----'

1,10.11

li"'~~ill
!:1o~!..- Ma~nte~~:~~ tra:~:cel:tac~~~ld I~ast: pic~:-ui~arE~im~~)rtl~lt c:~~len!tior~~~en ~eCl~)ta:les~ue l~~ide~.:....... .:.....:.~ - '-, x
1 10 2 Transit agenci'3s shouldl c~loose receptacles thist can be used by those with difficulty manipulating objects wiith their hands, such
.. as thosE3 with lll1hretis or other disabilit1l3S.--------------------------------------------------------------------

.~.1 o.~~' Re::ap:~lcll::' rr~IY l~SO E~e !~tac!,ed~o tl~e .s~!e i~f.th': sh~'ltei~as~~I p.r:~fagriCl~led~'eal~J~e._~~~~.:...:....~~~....::.~~~~~::._~_-,-~,J._ ...L
1 10 4 Trash rE!ceptac:le desiglns should coordinat,a with bElnc~IEls ~lI1d other furrlltum at the bus stop or transfer center with regard liD
.. mate nail and finish color.

!.10~5' Ifv~md~,~sl~'is~la~1ce~n,.~gar~~ia!~Sh,~uld~~n~ide~~~hi~cei~tac~,s·~~i~~)ck~.bI8~lids~6rl~I~~an~-vB~lda~~~ure~I.<~ .~~ ~
1.10.'6 Trash rE!ceptac:les should tlE3 plElced at 1'3ast 4 fe,et !bacf, from the, face of thEl curb.

".~;10:7':. 1~lilllllulill{liiilllllllll~I.··~~~mll~I~IIIII~I~lillll;ill~;~I~lillll~. Ili~'.~!:II~;II'II~II~~.=ilill~illili
1.10.8 Th" receptacles should be placed so that tlhey do not ot,struct a driver's vision while turrtin~,. x . .

.~~!10~9 rm~~~I~I~llllleilllllll~III~I~~Qlil~I~III~I~lil~l;1~llillllllllllli ·lli'~~I~· II III iIi:.j~1111 i'IIII~
'1 10 10 Trash rE!reptac:les COUldl be, subject 10 storin9 explosive ,jevices. If tlhe bus stop or transl'er Cenlll!r is gOllng to bel uS'3d by a IE,rgEl
.. r1ulTlber of ~Ieop·le. the transit aQencv sinould consiclm pliacil1Q explos,ive containment trElsh re,ceptacl'3s in the, facility.

.'---------:----:----------------------:-------~---------:-------:--~-------:----=------------------~---------------:---:--------'
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1 11 2 Wh,en used to separatl~ peoes::rians ami vElhicles, Imllards should tm sp,aCE,d sIJ'fficiemtly close tel clearly del'ine the desimd
. . separation of space and to prevenl! intrusion of automobiles, but not so cioSEl that passage of wrleelchairs is impedEld.

~~-; Bo"arc~;sl~JulcjbeltaIiEmough10d~~~,m,~3vI9hicl~,ae~~s;~ilndaroheig~,to~2~;etlt~~3etlanljspa~(j~r~3nc~lgh~ap,~1tel
_.:.:-~_ ~:w t~cyc~~~hel~lchi~ir, '~~eedl~stri~~~~~!:.... ",,:~ c.:...__~ .

1.11.4 A single, bollaI'd should be desi9ned to stop a 3.fi,O()()-pound vehlclEl travelin'l a14 mph.

. ~~-~ At tlUS "jlarl~ing;lie,as, th~~ bol~ardsOfc:on~retl;,filll;d, l~:ine~i diamerter, 'tlea~y-v;;allliileej"pip~, srclulel be "iDcciied~'heaa c~ this bus:
_'_:"'-~",- Th~~£!E~~hol:ld t~1 sl::1 ve~1ici~:!:t...!~~~-fol~t, a~lgel~dril~~d ~ole~ant~ret~ine~1 b~~reil~fon~lcll~~:·etE~_~...:....~_~-=-_-::.~"':""_-,-_ ..

1.11.6 Bollarcls' shoul,j be ,;paced ,at 5 feet on center in he,avilli traft'icked locations I!o protect pedestrian-only zones.
--------------------------------------------------------------------
1117' Bollard!; C<1I1 e,ither .be'perrnanl~nt~' insbilleol by. embeddinglJ~ rnay.be;madl~ removable, thmugh t~e'.intrcdUlclio~l·of an in-.gfClunel -I.' x.
_~~_sle~~~Jrr~rei~er;Jrio~del~~~~~let~m~~~2'SE~vic~~~ler~ler'~lnc~'ac:~~~~~_~~~__:~_-=-_~~~ ~_

1 11 8 Some boll,uds (:an be eqUippeo to accommodate chains (e.,;)., eyeIJolts). If chain b;arriersarl, used in cl)njunction with boliar<:Js,
. . cam should be, taken I,) assurE' that thE' cham is easily '{Ilsibl" and not a haz:clrd.

. .:~~1;1~;- Bo"arc~; SEiiJarat~l;edEj,!tri,in'al'ld ~~I~ei[~Jla(are;;,sill:o·re~I~ld ;pridtecl pei;ple~ b,uijdinQIS, la~d.site E'leriiel1.I;';:1~~e~~~re~aS~~!Cie~1y1~"
:. :~:.....::~Z Iml~ort~~~ 'ar~as'~VhE~e E~ran~ bu~es .~na)~thn~ate~ Wl~lInl~ pa~~~~er~.£~.1led!'str~~~::....~:.....L.1:.~r: _~_ ",., ~:......:=..::.:._.:.....:.~..:..:.:::

11.11 '10 Bollards may bEl prE,-manufactured 1)1' custom cillsi"ned in a Styl'l trlat complimE!I1ls the b,us stop arc:l1itectufie ancl olher :site
fUfn.lum.

1~;:~ Wlf,3n.plac~;gibollc~·dS 'in pede~tria;;,areas c'ne~;houllclliive l~nside:rat!~jj\tc~ m'!~ki':lQ th,19rn 'Nitll conl~~sl~'~ 1~~lo~~alnds (,a.g~~~
.~~~:.....wh~tec~·~~~~bla~kb~'lIal~js)~~~t~!eflE~~iv~~sq~laA:!.ol~pal~als~~-~~= ..~~~_~~~_~~~~__~~"'-~~_~ ~_

ITxx'
-- --- -
!
!
,x

-~t--"--I--r---r---x ):Providing bike comrnule,rs bettl~r access, to bUSE'S must be accclrnplishe,c1 in a manne,r tlliat rnaintains full aCCElSS 1'01' -ethe'!' patrons;.

'-----------------------------~~~-~-----~~~----7-~~~--~-----~----~---~-~~------------------~--~-~---

1.12.2 ~Bi":e, racks and Ilocl~'ers shm

Ji!l~~; aIQ~~~i1~lI~m~II~~~~
1.12.4 Th:~~;)hl~Jf t~ke ~ad:~~)ul(~~~~::=::~4 fE:~t f~~~he E~:.~~rfa'~!:.:.... _'_ _

As;sociation of Peda!strian and Bicyc:le I~rof,essionals gUlidelilnes mention thalt bil.., rEI[;ks !llloLild :suppl)rt'bikes by their !rEllnel! at
two points (,as opposed to :suppl)rting thlem by the'wheEl1 as l:;ommon in comI) and tl)ast racks).. . .
Bi"~;-;a;:,ks ~:houidi;~~~4-fo';1 ai;les~me~~;'~d '~;;:;;~lip~0ii;-;;tbikelire~ac;'~~the~spEc:e ~~~tw;;;m~'acl~;C;r bel~~~;-;;;~' ti~;
of the tire and an acljac.ent e<bs·:acle. .' .

'~~~~~t~i:~~:;~:~I~:;~:u~~~~~,~I:~~:~~~:~~:~rE~~~~' ~::~:~~~~:I~e~il~:y~\e~~ ==~= .=-:-= .===--:=~=============
--------~~------~------~~~~-~~~~~~~:~~-~~~T~~~--~-------~--~-~-­

Racks should ,il,a Ic.eatEld no lem. thelfl';! feEtl frolf" w~llIs.'.Iriverted ·U· mi;l(s·l;l1oLlld:bE~·pl,ace(fncilesli tha,n,3 ~aet llpart wliclthwise.

-------~----~---~---~~~-~-~-~---~-~-~~~~--~-----------~---------
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Curb-SidlE!

",'
," ~

111I1'i.llllllliI~.~:

[1I1.I!lmll~l;~rlEIl!

):
> ~:....-...--

x
xx

x

Bike',rac:ks sihould I~e place,el at bus stops alongl rouh~s when~ bus-mounted bike! rac:f~s me alt capacity and c:alnnot accornmoclall!
more bike pass,m9EHS with,C1ut caus ng thos,~ passe1ngers to wait for the' next bLIS.

Alc~i9i:C)Ull~;-;;;tleil; bu~.ml;untE;(it~kei1ack~i are at cap,acil)~tn:ii,sitIlge~lcie~l st~:iullj considElr ir~ltal~ng ~hreE~bikecalpacity nack~i.
and all,owinll piatrons to bring bicyclllS l)n boarel (whim t~le whe'3lchiair area ill v'llcant). " '.. .,. • <" • ,

1.12.14 At park~;;;;j-ridE~~',it~may be~apr~op~ate~lo a~jd ,; bikE;:a;~d-ricj;;Elcti;n-;;;-;;coo~lge~~~;;;-;;-;:nc~:;-;E;Wi1;-;i1~------­

~~~~:I; Bie}c1e~sto~age~arl~~S '~hOl~d b~1 Pli~ce,~in ,~pae~ls t5at I~~~hys~call~' ar~l vi~uai~( al~ces~libll~., =---::=. ,=, .. =,~,~" = ":"'~ ',' = I . x
1.12,16 Placement alon," h€lav'ily trafficked :itree'ts and walf;ways protects bicycles from Ilheft anel vandalism.

~lift.~11 A·,~)o(rull~6f ~'Ur6bjl~cini~bif~:.!I~aQl;~fOr.~lve6"2([E!~~!~~ts:.=c~:='o-.:.•, ~,<. ":~== ,.:.,=- .=-,::.:..::= ~-, =" .: ' :;_....:.._~:)[ .•~~'_.....::.~~_

1•. 12,'~,,8, ,MUltiPle r,al,~~S,,~an be i,~sta"ed ~,',O c:~;a,t'~, a "tliCY,de pa,rk,in, 9 lot' cl",~peindinil 0", n, th':. Si2:e',,01 the, trar::lit s',toP Clnd prO,~elCtellj u~e.. , , _ ): , ,'..
I~~~I! ·iliIlD.~~~iI!mB8!iI!ifillliii2i!liillll~l!l~g.IIJIIlII1IIiI.;.illll1ll1l!1~!IIII!ililiilillll 11I~:~,'~iI~' .11 .1'

1.12,20 If th,e bike rack is cc'vered, ill s~lould be <lesi~lned SCi that explosive d,~vic,~s cannot t)l~ hiclden in tne arec!. x,',

i~5il~ili:w~g~ml~t~~~~IIEm~rm;Ij;ti.~~2r1~;m~rrm~m~IlI.~~~l'ii~!l1p.!2lm~1!BD~!!!til!l!lm!l~~]!I~I]~1111" :~II~' 11I'Rr
1~~~~ TO~lvo~~~ne,~~ss~I~~vat'~rcl,~ma~~:bi(XcIE~~~,er~;ck,~sh,~uld~lot~~:lac~dn:.ar~p"'~klir~~~;ter~~ ~ ~

Noles

1 Bj:~e Hacks should' provide :~O" ais 'es.

-----Sh~j~l;in~lc~~1~~wr~lgE~at,EIU!~St[.Jlt.~~~:~-~-------~-----~~:~~~~---~~,'-~----------------:~-----------~~--------

I~~~~~'!~!~!~!~!~!~~~~~!,!~!~!,!~!~~~!~!~~~!~!~~;~~~~~:6:~~~:a~~~~~.~.~~~~~ ••••••••••••••••••••••••••1

Shopping C,lrt iocation must fnleet t~le set balck Clnd minimum clear rE~covery zone rr~quimmentsestablished in tile FII:Jriela
Department of Transp0l1ation Design Standardsi, Index l~ulTlber700. <

I~.~~~~ !~:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~!~~~~~~~~~:~~~:~~~~~~~~:~~~~~~~~.'.~.I.--------------------------- -------- 1__-
1,13,:2 Th<e frames lor shoppinq cart corralsshould be constructed 'from s!leel pipe,

~~!i~ii,~~I1~ij~~~~~lim;tli!llH~~~~m!ll!~Il~lBEim~li!l~ii~!I~1l1ilS.illiililil.I'iilll.llltllilJ~.illii
'1,13.4 Standard hot-dippE!,1 galvanized sl<e,el pipes should be usecl, to resist GClrrosion and rust'

'----------------~------------~------~-~---~-------------------------------~-~--~------------~-------

ThE! hi'lhes! operable part of the telEiphone and telephone tlC)oks. shall bE! IClc:atEld willhin the I'each c,f whEleh:l1air USEl!"S and InO
. ~ligi~~~lan~~~'C~~!s. --,-- _
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Curb-SidEl

11.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.I~ilDi~~~il
TeJllphelnes at bus i~tOIPS oftar man~ pc>tenlil~1 blmefits le,r bus,p'cltrens,'iincILlclinll thll ability tel make pemcmEl1 andl erner~IElncy

___~~I~IW~Iile~~iI~ng~Jrt~et~~_~_~~~_~_~_~_~ ~~~_~_~_~~~ ~_~~_~~~~__~~_
1.14,2, fThe phone and the bus stC,'P ,w.aiting ama shoullcl bE!, sepa,rated by a ",hm,t dlS,l,ance Wh,e"n poss,ible,--------------------------------------------------------------------
!~~~Pu~~~3Iel~hol~es~~~~~lps~lha~~~eli~lite~~~)utI~our~jc~lIsl~nly~~_~_~~~ ~_~_~~~ ~~~_

':-

; .. r

,--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- - . _. - . - .,. , ,. ,
POllicE~ C~IIIB,c)x

:~~~~~~~~!~~~~~~~!,~!~~~~~~~~~~~~~~",~,~~,~~~~!~
1: 15,2 Call boxes may be idenlilie,cJ instantly in thEI event of an ,eme'rgElI1cy anel must be suitabllellor us'ers with hear,ing impclirments and x x x

those LIS'"!) a wheelchair. ,

I.~~~~_~~~~.~:.~
,---- ---------------------------------------------------------------- --- --- -~ -- --- ----- ----
~~~~ Po~ce :~!'ox':=_r:o:qui~3IE~::....r~ain~3na~lce~do ~~=nc'~ura~~~itel~~~y n~'n-t~~~atf(~nS,~lnd~car~be ~:olc~J::~ver=~_____ _~_ '___ __ __ _ _

------~---------------------------------~--------~~---~~~-----------~~--~~-~---~~-~----~----~-----

-. ",L:"," L J:~;. ,. ~ ...
----- -_----:..-
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T.lblle

FDOTTransilt Facilitiil:!s DE!~si!ln Stancl;aridls, Criitel'ia, Guid,elines, and BE!slt Plract:icE~S

",

.',:.:--:
_"",:",....:...L_....:....-.:.

.' ': . ~" P\ge,r,cil~s:rlesponsiit)lefor the foliCilvinglstl()ulid bel'contac~ed duri;,g U,ep,larlllin!g pmC8ss: utilities. elelGtriclly,siupply clnd',:
'. ',2'.1:1 . Imajriltenan!~e;·1Iraffi(:"impaGts.;~[l~ n;lc~ed iSSLH35.; l~nllironrnentalpla,rinipll;,histdrie:l)r!lS,Elrvatioll. imd Eldjacen:tpropertv OWnEirSi

e,spe,ciEllly'irl casali whj~re loon:strul~ticlll.aJi.J1dl,te·ii,pCtl'ari~,,6rperimanently~ clffec:trl!siaelnts' sil~hi-'ilie ...i" a(~~Sis;tcl pr6pertv. Elite;·' ;
----~~:~-~-~~--~-~-~-~-~~~-~-~~~-~~~-~~~~~~~-~~~-~-~-~~~-~-~~~-----~~

StreE~t-Side
'------F~o;;d\l~ay-------------~--------------~--:---~-~--------:-----~___:-----""""':"-""""':"-----....,....-------------...,...----~--------,..----'

11~~~I~!!~~~!~~!!!!!!~~~!,!~~!!~!I!!~~!~!!~~!~!~!~~~~i.!,~~!~!~!;~~!~~~!~I!!~'I~I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.II
11.1.I.i.i.lilii.iil.i.lllil.i.I.I'lilil.lii.I.llilm~m~l~m!ml.I.I.IIlliIIliI.I.I.I~I.11

------~ipl;cic~I~U~;e L.a,;es----------:------:--~--------~----------------:-------~--~-~-~-----~------,----""""':"----:-----~--.:~,...,...-:----::----..

'1.1.lll.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.lm~m~il!~m!ml.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.lfl.I~I.I~I • •1••1• • 1.1~1.11'1.11
. 2:2,1 The Hi~111:C>I~L1P~ncy Vehide (HOV? or ~ligh oc<;upan~(~O'111 (HI::>~).requinemEliitS~,arv Widl~IY depenclin~l onlloc~,1 p,olieie;s,: '. " x','; , .,' " ,.... . ,:.;.'. ':.:"" :;' ::'; :', ;: (.:,,:

~~.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~,~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~:~~:~:~~~~-~'~~~~~'~~.
222 HOV/HOT lane!s can be acljusted to reduce the n'3gativei public perception caused by the "emply lan'3" syndrome arK1 maintain. :J'

__~"':"'_~~~,en~lfic~~~fe(~s(~~~II1S~: tr,~veIJim~~ .:...-. -,- ~ ~__________ _~_ ___ , . ~__

x
, X.

,_..:...~......_-!~-,

x

x'

x

x',

-----:-T:ratfic~Si!~na~S,,;nd-T~;ffil;:$i1J~;;IPtiOlrii~~TS~~)-~-'--~:'------'--------'--~--------~--~:~:~-'-;~-~-~---'--~-T---~,~,~-,~-~~~-,-­

11.1.~I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.lm~m~1~m!ml.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.ltl.III.I.I.~.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.11
.' .~~~_!SF~!l~ter~~~'OL~!!!~~u~ed~~~~~rid~rst~~:mi~~~wil!l rr~~~'atE~nu~nbl~~!f bl~~~~~....:.._..:..._..:..._':":':'~",,:,,_:""'_..:....__~..:..._ _!

~}.2_ §,us~·ou~es~vill~gn~atE~;t(~'la'~~~lou~~~~~lsil~~~~~~~~~he~~~ori~lk~T~~P:~(st,~~~np~~~nt,~:ior~ !
:~~3.3_ I§ uS.~jet~~ctc!rs i~hOI~~~~~aa~d .. f;~rth'~~~lstr~'an~ ift~~~~~; 'al~J Ic~;atl~d (~l tt~J fe~r si~le (~f a,! int~lrsl~cti(!!!.:...._~__~-":: ~_._!....~L_.:.:.. ~ ~__
2,3.4 Active signal priority should be used at far-side bus stops to ensure that si!Jnall priority calls are not wasted 1m stopped

vehlc:les.. .
iJ'nc~'nd~tiOl~al~;;gna;rp~iorit;Sh,ou~ib'e irr~)lel~,er~ed ~ml:f fol~ex:pre~~;.buSs~lrvi:C:e Ituril19 c~f-peak 1101~'S .i:nd ~ihoi:iidt;e----­

2.:3,Slirnpl:EllTIientel(j by pl~ein!llil~lits o,n ~,relen €I)(tellsion ahd n~d t'riJnc~ltic,n.lelpgtlhS, IJspl~eiall~ _It inlturs,eeti'Jns with bus,y (:1'055
:~tre'~ts. _..:..._--'-_..:..._-'-_..:... ..:...__~_~ ~..:..._.:.- ~ ..:...~..:...__~:

Transit agencies must Gontact the traffic oper,atiol1s dlepartment for authorization to own and operate signal prel~mption

2.:3,6 Iljevic:es, Aclditionally, before impI13rnentin~, siglnal pmemption, an educational campai!j11 should bEl c,lITie'c! out IhrouglhOLit 11"3
affeGteci ama,

2 'j 7 :recllniq~jesiShl;~lci.als:cru'tilizEIa. \~lriE~YC~: di:~ereli1t ,;mlflJ! ~~~tE,giEI~ sluejl ~iSi;hE!:~e s'llpp~~~sion~ syr,chroni:z,atic:n:-------:--f-,-~f·---:--~--:-1---1:--1: ," , ':'

'-~~~-ip~:~;~~~~~~I~i~::~~~~~r~;:r~,I~·dE'~n3e~~ e~~s;ir~~'~;n~e~t;l;n ;13ve;~an;id~i~yiJ nc:n-;~a~~itv~lhil~les~3re~aii"~llP~I~arllv~lriai)lel; -~-' __J' -- .:.:..-- -- 'r--":"'-
" , t!~,Unu~t b~~~lsil~erE~j ir~ de~·elc~)inl~~!ral~~~;igr~~:riol~!l.!CrSI:~~'alE~gy.___________________________ x. I x

F'ubllc Transit Office 18



Tabll~ ,
FDOT Transi1t FacillitiE~s IDE~si!Jn Standliilrds, Criteria, GlIidll~line:s;, ,mel BE~st Pl"iilcticle!s

StreE~t-Side

2.:3.9

2.21.10

:·2.21.1'1:).,.. -

2.3.1:1

.h:~,:~:;···

2.2:.14

2.3:.1!i.

> ~

I

F'--,--,
I x

1
'----

·.1--

x
-- --x --

x x
-- --
x x

,--- --
x x

ILig~ltingl fixtures of any hei!lht shcluld haVEl minimum glare that could other~lise advem,ely impact drivers and provide even and
unif'Drm illumination 0~'E!r the whole arl~a. .

;~.s r~~el~3d,)gt~iSh9ule[be~ma£le !~uitc~ble}or~~an~a<~=-~ ,=~~. ~ .. ~ ': ~,~=~===~-~==-::-~=~",:~=~
When possible, solar li!jhting should be useel to reduce operatin!J costs and to increase functionality c1urllng black oul periods.
Solar li[lhtin!J should also be considered where utility service is not readily availlable.
i=ig~~ing~5ciiled ~to 1~ie1hurr~mtlod;:tiE~lps l~rea,tepledeistr~lIi.~riel~dly 13I1\~rOr~l1eii,ts.- Ag~mdes 5iholiidconside~~ Iig~,tin~l--~-­

!!lstc~lla t~:in ~It Ii~!!.!~!£E~i th!lt;a~tra~tS!~~~fiC!~lt'r~jer~:h!.E~in I!~~vel~!illl~i-cii~eai~iJ;~cii-r~M~:':""_~_;..,;,.~:"'-_~_':'_":":~ .....~...:_-,-_
Pedestrian··scalle lighting all stops neal' nl~ighborlhoolj businllss areas, malls, hospitals, and reGreational/spolrts facilities can be
i~chi~!ve~~!ou ~~~J bl~~~iva~~ ir~tia'~ve~~ by~:or~ac~ng ~ldji~cel~l fagilit~~~nel~~ _

'2.4.5

2.4.10

. .2A.9,

. .
------:5'trl~et L.ig~,ti~"9---"""---~------------:----------~-~------:· ~.-~-~-~--------:------__--=---~--- -----~-,-~c----------,--

II1I1I 1.11111111111111111.111111111111'IIIIIIIIII!i,Um~ilZ~m=~III.III.IIIIII~II'III.III.IIIIIIIIII:'.204:; "lLlg~ltln~1 along, str~eits s,ht?uld be ej,esigneglf?r snliDoth§lr ~~ehll~ul:ar mlDvElme~lt ~np .mee,t Iliulmllliat,ell1 mqUlr,en;IEmt!~ Of.!I. tran~lt .
.;'.,"-_~_ :~~~-"~-,-~....::..::,-.L.L""::"~_~:.....c. ~~~ ~~.2..._c....:_c....._--,,-_--":_~_--,-_,-~,-~ ~:..::.:~__:...c...._--.: ....:..:~__

242 F'laces such as mid-block crossin>ls associated with bus stops, where signi'f1c<lnt vehicle-pedestrian interactions may OCCUI',
.. should be ililuminated 110 enhance the safety of bus patrons.

~~t3~ '~1 n~~al ~lrei~S, l~ffo~IS l~lOl~:d t~~'n~adl~ to !na;~imi~e t6e ~~Ilel~; al~d ~~ICU!!!t.SIf. b~IS l~!£E~i W,~h C~)st !ea!~ibIE~ Iig6tin!~. ~=~_~~~
2.4.4 The concjitions for lighting transit facilities in rural areas should be reviewed on a locallion-spelcific basis.

2.4.6

'-2~~.7

2.4.8

Public Transit OfficIl 19



(
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FDOT Transilt Facilitiiles DE!:si!~n Stand,aridls, Criiteria, Guid,elines, and BE~slt Practice~s

StreE~t-S ide

~~-.'~~J<~}nil~~~~n~~~in~~lic.~,l. r~.lt.hl~r i~.~~~g..h,l~ng -..pa.tt~~;:th~~. t PI~)(j~~:~I~,.r191~.ta~d' cl.3rk~~re;;;~, a~;o I~~.I~~UI i~1 PI~.I:vE~llin~, c!~m,e~'~~:--I-~-I'~--["'~'~ -7-,' ~-~-~~-J';--"-J-~~]
.. :'" stop~)., l.Ightln" access IS ,lls() an Intll!gral paIl olf,Cnrne Prevenli0r:l1hrpugh,EmIlrClllmental Dl~slgn (CII?TE:D) '1ietlhods.' '" ' , "0,' ,;:. ,I:' , 0 0 0,' < • ".

--;-~~; Ljgtiili~(j"fixh:;;:E;s:st,,)uial b',i'ort~;nt'~d" S'[;St'[IP i;~ea~i~fl:;l~t;llctl;res~~I~~~~a s'tlell~!rc~:arrlen~ies~dorlOt(;~~~~' :;h~aow~~n ih~ -..::...---- '. -..:....- .. -..:.... r-~ --- "'---- -"""-~ ---
___~_ ~/ail~~~He~~~~~~~~~riv'~~~ou~~~.§!~etl~ se~! t~~1 w~litir~l..E.~,ss,~ng~~___________________________ _~_ __ ~_.-.:. ~__

-:--:---F)a,;elT~erltMl~,rk~hg-~--------;---;-;-:::----------""'-~:---------'-------:----;:-7""'-----,-~----:,-:-------;:-~-:----.,.---7--~T'-:---------;:.,...------

~.;,j··t···~t~t·.~.~.~•.~.~j... ~.o'j\.~;·
2 6 2 Physical ohs1ruc1ions in and around bus stops, if idEiI1tifiled as a, ha;~arel to vehicular 01' pedestrian safllty, must tie removed or [.

o 0 adequately marked by paintin!l or by use of other highly-visible matl~riall. x x x,
,----- ---------------------------------------------------------------_...---- --- --- -- -- --- ---- --- ---,
-------------------------~----':'-------------------=-----------------------------:-------"='----------------------

x

·--1---·---~----·:t I-- r--:-r-~-~r----

x

x

x

x

~Jear-side stops arE! pmferredl on two·lanE! roadways without a bus bay, where vei:;'icles ane mstric:ted from g,()in!~ around thE'
bus. '

·~'ar.:;;i~l; stll!>S ~lre~·ecclni!;:len'[ledii[\J;:lostotller::apRI~CC!tiims~,p~ii1ig~lar~':w.tlen~the(str,eet~; ~ii~e Ei'I'lO~igh :to 1;:E!r~iii!.c1her_=_-~~.
.~eh~;lel~to Ilas~i ul~col~tro~ed~mi~ndJ:he~stoE~~lE!~~_--'_.:....:_.:...._....:. .........~_~ ........ .....:. .::.... ~.:.._:.... .
Transit stops should idleally be located at a minimum of ZOO feel!. from any e,xislinl;1 driveway. 'It is recomnnended that a bus, stop
be locahld olownstneam olftraftic'lmovement from a drivElway. 0 '

FtOL~'d~~>OiiiIS !~iOljjldlj;e tl~!at'ed S~h1i1alr1y10 (;)m~!htiiCmai inte;rs;;cticj;ns:~ Sillce the tIUS-sto~;St,,)uldi:Y:rt;e;:e, pc;ssiliile,tieiciC8~ed­
bn the 1~lr sidErci(tlhe roUrieiabou(;;fteifttie e)[it, ~he,s10p ,ShOliid E~itflElrLI1i1iz~, abUlfJ)ayor be t~lr e!nollohdowilstmarn from the
~~!~~ilal!d·ll~' a'~~)id ~~~l'g ,g'ue~e of~)in~iritl~rfel~ng ~vitt~ ciri~ula!ion~wi1~!!!!.~le· ~OUI~dal~oul~ ..:....: '___...:.:.. .
Far..side bus stops are generally prefmrerj to near-side slops because they result in fewer tmffic e1elays, provide be~ler vehicle
and pedestrian sight distances, anel cause fewer conflicts amonq buses" cars, pedestrians, and hi,cyclis!.s.

:~,vO~j n~lar:~;idl~ Stl~e!~lt il~ter~ecIITon!~win, d~diC~11el~~~lt:t~U;([tul!1 la!u:is~wh~lre !~l-or~-re,! tUl!~l is flen!littl~d. ~-:-~=~ o~.
Mido-block stop:, are' gcmerally 110 I>,e avoirjl~d. T~e!y are appropria1e only when route alignmE!Ilts require a ri(Iht turn and' the
curb radius is ~lhort; 1hE! distances berNe,en intersecllions an~ unusually Iiongi aild major. transit generators am locatecl milj-bloc~,

and,cann011)e sen/,ed at the nearE,st intersection; and thl! p,edestrian cwssirig is accomp,iniecl bll pavelllient markin~I and. road
I~~hl~ng, ....:.. .

Bus Sltl:>p)loc:atil:m ",

t~III a sheller is to be placed, a minimum 15-foot distance from a lfire hydrant and 12 feet from the intersection pOint of
curve/tangent should Ibe malntaineel Site conditions or other re9ul2ltlons may require more distance. _

. .,.:.co ,~,..I,

2.'7.8
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Near-sicle stops shoulcl bl~ consicfl~recl: ('I) when lra1fic is heavil3r on tt"e far-skle Ilhan on the appmac:hin,g side of thl~

intersecilion; (2:) wilen pedl~strjlan access and landin£1 area conditions (lin thle near··sidl~ ape better thaln on the far--side; (~i) Ii/hen
streett crossings and other pealestrian movements ane safer on the near-side than the Ifar..sidw, (4) when the bus roulle
continues strai£lht through thE! intersElction; (5) when thE! cross street is a one-way from right to len; (€» when the 'route causes
the bus to turn righll from an intersection, .
~le~ii'-sidiei)us S,tol)S st~OiJi~b€! 10catEiij'j'i,advance" c~Tt;:ele,adir~1 tc~)er0tor, iherig~~JUJ[I' I~iileii) p~ovicleliiufficie~~ dii;tan,C:el~ir""~r~--
dlrivers't6 se~e,arid aCC~lSS Ihe, turn lane. INhEln the ri,i:lht·tum lane il>a'through lane lt1at is; being dropped at asigrnalized ' '.: .
inter:sec:l:iori"a bus 'stop shoulclalso bl3 loc:atledcltieastl OO··feet in advanoe of lheintEll'section io avoid c:realing ,i clonflilc~ with .
vehic:le:, ml~rging to theinsiidEl larll30r tUITiin!jrigtlt ailthl~ intE!rsl~cti()n. .: ' __, . . ,... ., '. '.. .
lra,i'Sitfaciiitiesne~~r ~~;h(;;~ls !;hc~jjd~laV~! t~~! fcJlol,\~ng -;;aflaty-~3Ia~3d iii'8<l:5ure;S:~(1)llecii:pr~;:;ary sc:hoc;jS,!;toIPS s~,ou~dii~!­
placEld in an arE!a where they can be visually monitored by school persOnnElI.lnd/or crossing Ijuards 110 inCmaSE! securi~l, and I x
(:2) mid.. lJlock stops neiar sc:hools are not recommenaled.

Street-Side
l-he~bu,s~;0;~IUon!;hcijJldlni~Jm~;3tt~3n€ied~~rt)us€lstc,clloanl~BI.~ne!;bef,~re~inb;ffiec~iorls,~ndt)e~;re;appn~~1el;~~3ft-
hancl twns. .' .. ' :.~ . ',.. ..' . • , " " ' . . . . :
F>ec~3stnanl m~~acts-;;ii5to~:piace;;;er~~ii)ulljbE~Ca:i~3fu ~y cCtnsi(Jere;d."-------------------------------

l-he~hig~lerIlheIrbaiijW;iy d€ISil~ns~,eediiS~thE'gni.ater Wil~ be~thE~distan;;;o:t thl; bU~l slciPi~orr'thE'ra;iialii,oir~ in IheiuacibEi'f6na
Ol( aliter the linlllirseclion.. Transit ,agencies have been t()nsiderE~j nablEI WI' injuiriesi sustainled by their paI5SEm!~em, if, .WI"
,~~£~~:...E~itrc~,s '~'lil~~~3 a~jar~~elgu5~cro~;sii'~l tc~~~;h ~~~~~~:_~-.:._-'-~:::.- _"__:..._ ~__~ _
For a proposed stop location, all driveways within 250 fl~et should be idenllified. ,

2.1'.20.,.Bus stops should be clearly id,~nli:necl with sigrns or pavement mark.ings to indic.ate that transit veh. ic:li~s have excllusive use i,n,
the stop area,

~m~~i@~' I' ,~, bl~ss~~~;hO~Jldi,ot ])e ~llac~ld ~1 fr~e-I~)w!igt~ tU~l 1~~leS~-~=~=~=~:-:-~=~=~=~=~=~~~=~=~=~=~=~=~=~
2.7' .2:~ If blocking a driveway cannot be preVE3nted, at IE!ast one entrance and etxit to a propel1y should r'emain open at all times whl!le a

Ibus IS loading or unloadlflgr passengElI's.

1~.~UOEr;lij!m~iili~!m~~i!iaj~I§l1~liil~m!~lIg!!2~~il!~IlI~~e;~;;~!lEI!~llitl~iiJiiym!~IW!ii!Ii~.I.llIillli~~~~IiIIlI.11I1.11i~.llIfl!llJ".I.iiliiliiJ!~1
I~us~5toE~~he~e a~vel;icIE~ bl(~;ks~an ~~~!SS ~Na:t shgul(~ no! be_Iay~~~ po~nts ~)I' l~~~fer l~~tio,;~ I I_~_L__J I [ :J :::1 _
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TallOle.
FDOT Transiit FClCiillitiE!S IDe!si~ln Stillindiards, Criteria" GLlidI4~lines, cmel Be~s1: Pnilcticl8!s

Stlilee~lt-Sidhe

The transit agency. should consult roadway authoritilas and proPl3rtl' owners wilen thena is a possibili~1 of a transit vlahida
1~loc~:in(L thE~ on~y as:ce~£.!:~lull~~~~~~~ty. --..:_....:.. _

-----:jE:m'~,.rg;~nC~'1. ~nec1~c~J, S"';ryi~;ce~~ (F~~S) f¢.1;C~;iS· ---,..---~"77-----~--::"--~-~-----,~------::"----~,..--:-::-------,-----....,...--:--~-...,....-::-,-:--.."..~-,----.,.....---..,....-,..--

_-3.11.2-4~usJ'ac~itie:~~)ul~~~~~strl~~~re I~tne~~~on~!r !~mil~!.':..!::~nel}ler~;y I~lcil~ies~an'~~~Jip~ler~~ _
:_-3.1l:3~" 1~!uri!!2..!~lei~~~~ti(~n 0!.tri3~lsil_sig~~E'rio!~JJU!~3S ~lUS~ ac~;on!mo~latl~ er~~~aJ1(~' vl~hic~es ~i1a~ltir~es~..:.:.:_~_.::..._...::._..;.;~.:.:..,;~.

2 ,8A l~xcl~pjj,~~~£l~uk~~E'rol!ibit~Jm~~~~~;toEsS~lOL~~~~ pl~rm~tec~to ;~lIo'~~~, nd~1g-!~~me!ge ~cy ~'eh~~le~:- ;.__.

'---------------------------------------:"""------~------~----...---------------...........-~---~--------------------------":"----~-----'

...-.'
x

;.' 2:!l.1-

II1I1II

ADA lell131 c:han!~e r,equiremenls lor ground and I~oor sUliaaas naquiires that if 1'3velchangE3 is h3SS: than % inch, tl1en no special.-

2,!l,6 tre.atme~lt is requin3d, I~ a levlal chan!~e is b~tween %and % im;h,.. a bevel with a. ma.xi~~uITI slope 01 '1:2 is 11E!,adHd. If a. leve". ~ ~ x ~ j .x:. ~ l(~ ~ x
change IS mOrel than}~ Inelh, then a ramp with a maximum slope not greater t~lan 1 :1;~ IS needed. .

11.1.1 1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.lm~!I~il!~m~ml. 1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1 1.1 1.1 I••1••1 1.1.1 1.111.11
" lideally; c:url)-side stop:s.'are,pfCIvidBd at locations whme: thl3 dElsign spEled is less than or ,equ;al to 4!j mph; I:hereis ,Idequate

; -.29\ 0 ' spa,;,e ill IhIHi~,ht-olf-wsIY .for irnpmvement of she,lterls and bI3nCl1es;';aci:13s~i can bel pro'Mad fOIl' passe,nge,,rs v~ith disiclbiliIUe!i;
.. ":' , ,majejr trip g~lneratclrs me Illearby; (;oiUleciionsi eidst 110 plede:stfislll falcilitiE3s; nearby maj,or intersec;'Iior1i; ane.~illn~llize!cl;"s,treelt , ..
. . ' , .. :-. lil~hting e~Xi!il:s fOf ni!~httiinE~ routes,;'arld adequatel curl' lelllgth is present to accJmrnoda,te tlhe bus :stop zone: -

2,!l.2

2,!l.3

2,!lA
2,1l,5'

2,!1.6

.2,1l.7

2,H,8

2,!1.9
2.'9,10

Eo~s,idE~:-re~~ciitin!~-;j;~~;t~I;to~l dDwn~itre~lm I)~ rc~sho'~ld' ii cornel~10c~ltic~~;;)ve~iOii~~:;a;;;e~~abii;:-----------­
ifI a (:or~;lrc~ne'd ri'~1t-c;f-w~iYiclca~,oni~djacent tc)ac;lm~:adequatei"caln~IRowsi mllst t;rTlair~tair~ad~1 areali wt~3re')he~bu,i-­
!;llop ,encrocll;he~s into the c~m'll-sE,c:tion. A CCllllinuoLll; hiandrailiJr padestricll1/bicyclle rail On a tlarrier walll ishould be provided
~~ml~~~~~;ir~mE~jia~~~~~cel~tte~cal~als~ ~ ~ ~_~__~~~~ ~ _
Bus stops s,hould be located so that passen.lers are not forced to wait lor a bus in the mid'CHe of a drllveway,

j~ed~lstr~an ~ICC~'SS ])et~nd JlheJ~u<~rdr~i1 s!lou~jb~~ Iir~,ite~ toJhe~:ire~lo(the~bUI~ st,~~=· "'= . ===== .=: === ' === ' ===
For ruml aml suburban aflaas without a fixed-roUite service, customer fE!,adback anel sp,acial mquE!sts should be considered
prox:y for thel ne,ed to ~"acI3 a :~xe(j·-stop with an ADfl,-compliant infrastructure,

:~he ~;tO~~~1 bl~S s5,ou~j n~ltb~Jc~~dri~eW~IYs> = ' =-= - =.....:.=~=~~ '. =_=, I .> ~:: =.. ===:-=:.===-:-=-:-= '=. =-=

II is dlesirabhe tll,at all bus sllops in urban areas bla lo,~atecl at least 20 fee~t IrcJm canals anal 6 fleet from a drop:off locatiol1,

j:a~~ide~cu~D-s~je!,us=stofIS!~10lTIIdl~aa~mir~lrnl~n(~f9(~ful~linJlen~th.==~=,~,-== .=_=. =-~> =======-=_=
1~~~-si(!~~lrb:~;idl~~~~':;hc~~!~~..!!!~lim~Jm~~~~~!etl~~ngl!!:... .
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labile! ~

F[)OT Transilt Facilitiil~s DElsi!~ln Standards, Criitel'ia, GuideliineSi, and BElS1t PlracUcE's

StlreE~t-Sicie

t
=2'§I:1'[J~1id~JIO~kC~lrb;Sid~,st~~~shc~JldJJe~lm~1irr~Jm~)f'~50~~etJn'1'~~~1. =~=~=~=~=.~ = '~===~=~=====<==l=X=l===L==l'L==l==-[' =X=~=~=J===J

When a guardrail runs pamllE!1 to a roadway that has or will haVE! transit servicE!, the t,US stop should be localled outside thl,
2,9'.1;~ ,guardrail and anopening pro1l,idecl in Ilhe ,guardrail to permit pedestrian access, A B&A area must be providlE!d ,at the guardrail x

_____~pe~"nfl.!£.f'en~~~CCi~sS~~~~~~ ---:___ __ . __ ___
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\? ..19,f

2,10,;~

"

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------,• . ' , ". ,~ ~ ~ f' - "

II1I1II
2.10.'1

Near-side bus bays should bE! avoided bE!cause of confilicts with rig1ht-hanej turning v~~licles and delclys in sl,rvice msulling from
the alifficul~( associatecl with bus re-entry into the tr"l\lellane, .

•,.·.. 2,1li.'.'!ij'..VYh.,~n. sIte 1;~ml:ti"~I~ltS. :~o:not.c.P'fe';;a.:n~~it.,: dO~I;dt~IS I~!I.~ll s~O'Ulcf..b,:e.. ~1.~.S..Eli~.~l-.i.s.•t.e81..d (~.rPl~e.'1:i)U.S!b.,~.l;:S. tC). minl!m~~eJ~le ,ijiS!I~rb~iilCE. l'.. ' te) otl1el vehicular ITlO~E.ment.,.· ','. " " . . , ',1. o' ",'...... ' .• ' ., •

-2:'1 O,El Eius-bal;:S sh,ou~ibe;pj~lceciTri~a;;;ce:5se;J curb a~;;a(ifiiiie;:~adYla~:: seiwatecJ fra~jii"';iiiovi~i9i~~s,ofilral~ic.-----------

i.~o.~~·. LE!~g'th Clf t11e,b~iSi5a,y ~;hc~lld"ii6~lcrleasled .t~'5!) felat fc~:e"ii;h ~~dd~ior~111y -~p.~ooi"busariij, 70'.fa:,.! fc~r ~;iCh~ldd~tiollal~~60~fooi
~~~~_ . ,~rtIC~Jlal~ld ~~~~~~ct~ld t~~~ at~he~!!2I~'sll!lult~~gus~l.:....~~~_~_'_~·-~::..:..._.:.::._ ':.,_..;.:..~c...._.::...._"__:._....:.:~..,;.,_~~~___:;.,~__~_.

2.10,1l The bus bay sid'ewalk should be connec:tlld 110 existing sidewalk or acce,ssible to the stloulder.

Biusibal;:s.sh,oiJiCibel c(~nsidlei"l~d' v~heli":~(i) tralffic~in l~lel;urt~lim~1 e:i(cel~as ;!5CIvelhiclEl:sdjjiririg, thei pc;ak ~IO.U~; ('~IPi;SSEii1gliir;:~
;!ioILlrne lit the' i;Iop 'sxc~~E!Cl:s'20 bi>arclil'ig:s per hcilJr; {3) Iraffilc: spised is glrealer Ihan 40 milc~s per hour; (~I) bus v'olurries lIre.:10' I'"

2'10 q liJr more, pelf peSik ti'~Ur;(5) recurre,nt crash paitterns sire pre"enll; (6) rlgtrt-elf-waY.3lndsuitable f08Idw;ry gelometrilc:s are '
. ,". :avallabIE); (7)busesi am 'e:(~e!~tecl to illIYo,ver. ClUlhe E'nd IJf a routl~ or'at tranisfer 10c~lticlns; (8) ~Ive~agt~ pe!llk-Ihour dWllll tim,8

, , Cl. ,sxc<~ed:s 30 secondspl~r,lius;(9) improv,emElnts such as·wit;len.ing ,are planned; and (10) ~oadway 'prCifilEHow po,ints can be .
,avoided and a2:-pl~rcEmi cross sllJpe c:anbe Clchi,evll,;1 Onl thEI rCllldw.ay.. ,. . . . .'" " .' _., .,' ,

-2, 1~~~~VVhl;n b1iSi)ayi;a;;e""j)Iaooij3i~3nE;a;:~;idl;Tci(~3ti(~0h:e;~1eITaTC~esigr;-;~JeE~iShoo~ibE0esSihan~iOii,ptiiO~3s~~mpotE~1tic~--
con'~lcts as the bus re"enters the flow of tlcan,C, ..
'TheilotliiTeiii,gtli of ihe ·hu~;-baySF~)ullij8iiiClwj;DoiTI fof-arlen,irance ta,per; a clec~lleI1Itia~1 lajle:'il ~l:C)p~Jng'ilre.a;aii:ac;;e11eratkiil­

2; 110;11 hanel, and exit tapEH. ;HowElller,:in 5>Oh113' ca,'ses it rrlay be ~Icce,ptilble Ito use the thrciugh hinl3.as 'ihe~'ac~:eli3rati()n ,and
- •. - • • • 'j:' • ....~> •. ' '-

!~ec,~ler,~tio ~~~e l~1d pro'~ide~ onl~' th~l ta~)er:~~~Ut~lsl~~~!!I!..!lfe~~~..::.:~;..;.:,,_:.:...~: ; ;~',~,_~~ ~~.2.:~;':'~_~":"" ---:~__'-~,
2, 11 1J.12-.1:ipe,n bus bays are not recolmnendedl on six or more lane facilities, .
2.1~G3~rrn;urtr~rnol,'tmer~:n::<l~rorm;-.1~:e'n~D<JY"1~~:rrn~m-:5r:ro'~rtr:~lCJ.'e~D~'~J<rc;r~~~~~-r=:~~~~~~~~~DJ"~m;~~rr-=r.ntn"RlTI

jtol:::tr....I:Il.~:Uo.&.lI:La..::s..c:..;,.,o.1J~.t.Io..I.E.l:II....La..::~:l1o.dl..:A.L.rJ~...:tr....A£.J.b.c:II...b.&.&Cl.:..b.l::IU......c:a.e.t:a..a....----------------------..;, ~ -_-__-

II1I1II
t:", : ~ ~":' .:. ",

2,111J.14 lin the absence of curb and gutter, bus bay pClvennenl1 or B&,1\ an~as should be sloped aw,ay fmm the ['oaclway (;~ ..percel1t croS5>
slope minimum or matc:hin!~ ttll8 adjoininfj roadway pavEHnent sllopE,) to dimct runoff to roadway dlrainagEl ditches.

:( x
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TClbll~ •
F[)C1T Trallsilt F;~cilitiil~s DEI:si!~n Stancl,aridls, Cl'iitel'ia, Guicl,elilles, and BE,s1t Plr,act:icE!S
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StreHt-Side
:;~;;~. i:jgt~in~ide5,igri'fol~buis ba~, pi!ivel;:ieii~w~as!;ho~lId rnelrl t~~jS;:imelcril~lria~for)"ir~mliiiiii~um~natj;;nii3VE;jS,iunj~;;:miiy ra:iio:s;--
_.:.:..._~~' ~nd~T1a~:-tc~mi~~~iosJ:ha!~~ bEi~JU!.E.E~iedJo t!~!~~lin~~~ld¥~~~~~dC~l FPO!~ Li~ htil~2J~esi'!!!J~ritE~ria.__~,--, .

2 '10 1f Typical size of an open bus balY for a 40··foot bus willl a design SPEH~d of 40/mph consists of a 50-foot stop mea for one! bus
, , ) and a 50-foot acceleration larH~,

2:·~O.11' ~ital~dal~j a~E.b~!!!J~avE~T1e!lts ~Ire !10r~lall~; al!~~ate~to l~an'~le I~us 1raf~c; i!lcll~:lin~ bl~s b~y!~=~=~=~'.. ~ .~ ~=~--:-~~~
2':':~~~~ ~or~~~;re~~ p~,ve~~~~~'isJm~~)rt,~:.!..!~~~,vi(~~ a~leq~atE:' su~,-gl~ldeC dr,~na~~~lic~nel~s, ;~nd ~oin! de!aill~ .

'.'" Variious"bus balliand rilJht Itum configuraliioms indud,e thrl~e basic; optiolns:':(1) nnostdElsiral)le desig'n: thel'bus lialY is plated,
2 .; 0 '1 q,~ntjn~ly upstream 1~?1"!1 thEl,rigtlt turn 11,lne;; (2) secopd rjl,)st l:lesi rabllEl dles.ign: '·i:tie 'l)uS bay is pllaoed piart]alily upSitre,1111 froni, the,.,

", . ',.' ',: rilght turn la,nesinc~l. thEl'bus, bily i~rid right tUrl1.1'lIle· sh.an~ thl~ b~ls Elxit·a,nd 'I;ghll}u~ii elntr)' tapEir';(:3) minirnull1 ~Ie~ign: .U,e Iblls
'",'.~.' A'd, .:: ti~ay, ;m,d ngtit tiJril.limEI'sha,re·sipac:e IlIJt with the, bus:~:ay lo(~ateCi as ~i'~upi~tre:iiin ias fleasible. ," ::' .....; ': -:......
:~---:._~-~.. --~.:...-..:__.:....:.~.:._........;;.;-;.......:.":,:""::,_-...;~~,:,,,,:, __.:._::,~--...;-~~--~:~,,:~_,,::,,,~--=-,:,__,,:,::-_.:....:..._-:"-:::":":'_~-~_...:..:::._....::..-.::..:....':.......-......._,
. 2,'10.20 Elus bays should not be locatl~d on pmfill3loIN points to avoid placin!J passenge:rs in ar,eas of potential ponding.

·~.2~:~O.2il; ~\ m~\l-~~~CI~ :cr:;SS;;;ia~l~can, bEluse:ciiri I~,;~.ti.(~n~ VihE~:e tiian; js 'al ~Euol~tral;;~it.<)rie~lte:~ adjVit;,~~lt~r'or t~.e(jisl:ilnC;1 tOlthEIneKtI:' x
_...::.~:..:-_ ~lte~Se(~IOr~~~~!ler~ha~~~) fl~~_...:...._:...._....:.._-=-_...:..:.__~-"--~,,,,-,~:.::.::._,-,-~:...:.:.~;.;.:.._:.:.;..__~_:_~:.....:_--,-,-=-,-_:....::.c~c:....:._::::...._.:....:~__ '

2.'10,2<' Signalizatioll may bEl providEld as per the MUTeD.
2.'~o.2;~ [)ra~la~~~ s~'uctLJre~; SlloUI~i'fi;;~ blelQ;;ate~1 w~hirlthElbUS b~~iSi~)p~~ng 'ilr~a~~:ldiiiionalIlY~dr'~~?Qe.~~Ju(~:ur.;s sh,ouiiibel.klij;t-I x

_,--,___ ~wa~' rr'~!!l~ne f~~:en~~l~~!!!IiLarE~3s.__~....:.. :.;,;",. .:..-_....:.,,_...::.:..:..:_..:...._....:.. .:.:_._c:....~..:....~ __...:..;~...:.... _'__~~__.
For alternative pavement treatmE,nts (pa'tlerns or te)(tums), the F'lans F'1'eparallion Manual (PPM) s~ould be Llseal for guidance,

2.'10.24 IArcllileCilural pavers ape not aGceptable for use on tll,e state highway system in th(~ trallel way, but can'bEI used elsElwhlere a,s
specified in VolumE' I, Subsection 2.1.6.1, PPM.

2~025 l~illii~a~ve;to~~~ba~s~~~~i~b~la~~~~~~h;n:~rhi~~fic~ok~me5~~~E~.~~o~ve~~h;sp~w~~ur~~~r~a.n~a,~d~ihijih.~.~ .. :. I .'x.
.~en~!!t~:!?!:~mE~~~~~ias~wlt~..2!~·str~~fiarl~!!.!2~Bl~; bl~lbsJ~J~.Q!~mtl~ll.a~tenl~~es~) b~!!..!~!!l!~':""':_":":':~~,,-~~~"::::' .:J_.L~~~

2.'10.26 INear-side t,US bays shouldl bEl avoidlE!d because 'of con~lids witll riQlht turning vehicles, delays to transit s.~rvice as buses
~lte~npt~~~)-e~'tel~ tllE~ tra~~~me~Jl.I:~~~,str~lctl:~~~ tr<~fic ~;or~rol ~je\~ce:~ an~~~:le:~tna~~~tIVI~!.:...._______________ ___

}~~o,.2~j~'i~~~t,~I~~:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~'~~~;i~I~~~leC~)n~~~~~r,~an~,~ (~:~I~~~~lay ~l_~~~)UI~ co':1PII:te~~ int:: ~,h11, bl~S~~:IY:I~~e~o._tl:~·~_~f_~~t_~_

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~

I. I~·
_2~~Sj~vhE~1l u~iinl!~j~~e j~ml~~r I~us !>ay~ thE~ bU~; st~,p l~~~!!:~~ Ic~;at~d ,~ th~, fa~ Si(~~ o! an~intE~rsegtio~!:._ ~__±_~_t t__jt t__~_J ] _
-----IEIU~~ BI~lbJ~"ut;_-------------__:-...,...---~-----------:--------:-----:-;:-:----,-..,----------..,--------:-----,---------------;---;--------

~~~._2~2,;s1~usl)ul~~~,nd~i toJeC~JCE~ de~3Ys~aSl~)ci~te(~ wil!!..E!~se~~ rel~nte~in~L tra~f1c l~me:~ ....:.. ±_~J= ~__ = ~_~ ~ _
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StreE~t-Side

ElulliiS5~iCiL~d t~lle~:all;d iliifO~DWiiiQare;;;;;-(~~rher8"j:~lrkirlgis:Crii:iCCl~ (aii(j""ti'i:iSii,aysmay take "i~tciOiiiUc~iSiiiaCl;); (2"j\;~:;e;;~
ttUSEiS llXpElrience c1el;~ys in rll-enlering Ihe,lr.affit lane; (:~) whene Iraffic: calr1!in'l iSi de:sired; (4)1 on streiel~llha'l am plercEiived 10

2,,'12.:3 'Ibe ped,e~tri!ln"h·iend!y;'(5)" on the ne~II"-side oll,siIJnalli,zeej inteirsllcUcll1~; (6) eln Ililreiets" wilh del,ign IlpelEldl:i u~ 10 ~I() mph; (7) in"
" low traffic \/1)lume'a,reas OI""on stnaels wilt,dialgonal or pairalilial parking; ;~nd (8) wh,Elnamiel·"bloGk ISIOps m,clY bia appmpriiate 'lID'

_____ ~-en~e a~1m~sit~ler~an~~~~~lto,~~_--=_~~_~ __-=:~ --,-__~:-~...:.- ~ ....:...____:_....:... ....:..._'__..c:.;. _

2.nA Bus bulbs should 110t Ibe located on streets with c1esilJn speeds llrealter than 40 mph or higlh-volurne facilities"
~~12 .1;, Elus~~u ~)S :;h.OljI~',ii()t. Ibei;ca~ld:al Sltc)P5~whElre~h~ 1iUs~ ioliier:elquii:esi:heiouI;10 rnall,e a-rigliiihiand tUrll. uriie~:; ~hla. pLii~--:-~
__:",-_' E'rei~edl~~~~~I-IL~Cn1~lne~:....:. ....:.._.:...::. ,-_..:-~:::.-_--,-_"::-_~_:",-,~:,,,,:,_--,-~;.;;..;~":":"~':':":~___,~_~ ~:':"~":":"~:.:....~:""":_-'- _
2112 r Nubs should be designed 110 allow fOI" bus turning movement and can fa,rm bus bulbs that allow busem to make Gurb-sidle sl:ops,

, .) without weavinn in amj out of the trav-ellane. The~y also havEl a traffilc c:alming effe~GI.

. ~JI2:~" ~~ut~IS~OU~j b~,a\~)id~,d 1~1 in~ers~~cli~ns ~/{hi~re '~le ~us !6u~fn~!lQ!~es~he !,us~to l~lak!t a !!R!;~ IU~': ': <"'-:",,-~.<-.-: ':'~ :-
2.112,,8 Nubs should also be avoided in low spe/lid central 'businElss, districts to avoid c:ongl?stion of Iraffic.

~JI2.!~ ~M~IS~Ou~j e,~ter~jjr~o IE,e I~:rel~t fo~ th'~ wi~llh ~'f a=~~~inlllal~B .•===: ':~= :-: <==-=_= :=:=::....-===:-=
2. '12.1 () Nubs should be used at mid-IJiock crossings where feasible.

~;~~~I:"~M~;" ane a~,pn;priaieii, ar,eai; wt~;relthere a~e ~Jgnifica;;lv-olur;;es i)f ~~ldE~ltriaiit;;affic:a,rli:l at inle~rsE;::tici'i,s-~;ilhiroiiiCiSi11at---
_....:._...:..._ ~~~~~mll~~1 o~ di;~~~~~n-,~reE~t.E.!~rkir~iL.._~~':"" __~_~.....;. -"-_...:..._..:-_...:.._-.:._.:.... .:..:.. .

------()ff:Stl~eelt H.c~lf~;aVl~to(~th E3ul~B~;y------~---~--~:-:----------------,------------------":'----,.---~---.,---.,------------:--------._••••~.~•••••••••~._ ••••~.~.
2" 113.1 HaH-·sawtoolhbus bays allow 'for sha-rler stations, but rElquim gnealelr slalil)ll widlh:,.· " '.. • X " •. , x :

~~:!;~!!~~!~~!~!!~!!!~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~:~~.~~:~~~
2 13" Haill-sawtooth bus bays an? also prefe,rre,d at locations whene parall'?1 buses lTIay n?sult in dellays caused by 1110ne tl1an two

. ..- buses stoppin(l at one timei. . ". . x x

i.13.3 l~i~~irn~~~~~~~~3~~~~~~n~~ib~~~h~h~~~.~~~~~.w.~u~~;mh~u;~~ni.d~.~~~b.:'~i~~J, X..I _~·I.- I "I - x·
~lerl!l:Ie~~~sn~usl~be~ncl~~a'~ld~~~)k~~lf~'ra~lIcl~latE~jb~lse~~_~ ~_~_~~ ~_~_,__~~~_.....;._~__~_~I

x

x

1.1

x

'---------~---~-----------------------------~-~---------------------------~~~~~----------~-----------~-------
Elus SlllJp,s and iRaili'oad Crossings. " .. _ ,,' .."

II1I1I 1IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIm~m:!=~I;I!I!I~lim~I~II!IIIIIIIIII.II.II.I.II.II.III.II.III
2 14 "I Per Florida Sialtule! 31E,.1!l45 (I), a, minimuindislllllle~! 01150 feat shouldl be mainlainecl beh/{eian bus slops and Ille nE!aresl

. .. railroad crossinl~. -" . .

11.1.1 1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.lm~m~iI~:m!~I. 1.111.1.1.1.1.1
-2.14. 'I Wtlllll Poss!lble, .il is ree:omn~.endecno, plal~:e bus 5,topso~ t~el nEliar i>i~~ 1M la millr:o~ldcmss,inil 10 aillolcj prtaatin!9,a qUl~~e that . I x
___ '~,ou~~ e~lllft~::t \~IthlhepO~~~L_::':":'_~~:.::.c~:.:.::}-'. ~..;..;; ~~:.:....~~i:;';':'~:::_L.2..:;;~:':'~'::":~.....;._---,_~_,__.:..:.o_--,- _
2.14.2 Near-si~e bus stops shall be .Iocated so that railroad warnin(I si~,ns are nol: obstructed by a SlloppEld bus.
;~4 'I- IF0r t;US~rOL~esiii:irallie iiOna il~vay:traeb"tIUS:sloii,s l:i,OLiid t~1 pl~iCii:CiOijl~lc~ecf 1~la .ch;ar;z~nla ofihe j'ailln)act (mii'ilTliJriii~ fE;al) -

_...;.~:...:.::. . '~r·b~~gtel~teo~~~~~~~all~~,--_":,,,:_~~~_~:::...._,:,:,:_,_~:::"__~'::":~__-":~~_~__~_~~_,__~_.-:_-,-- """:~'__~~
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StreE~t-Sicie

For t)us-;:O;:~es l)er~;en"Clicl~lar t(;""["ailwa;t~ac~;;, r~;ar~,id,;bL~; sl;:)ps~are~re(;)mnnei~delj an"CiSi10ulcibi; 10(;ateciSi~:h iinat-rail;:oa,j~

2.14.4 Iwamin,1 si.lns are not obstructed by a stationary bus. Supplementalleft-sicle signs should be provide,d all all neaJ-side bus stop
locations.

~14'!~j§IUS~stof)S l~hol~ld l~el(~:at~ld I~n tl~e r~!ar~;idl~ of]he ~:r'o:~sin~1in~ad,~ui(~~o! thE~ rai[roa~l CI~)ss~ng ~:!Qj~ ba!.- .~ ~-:-~" ~ .~_~
_~~~~ ~~~IUS~stoE' m~~!~~lca~ed ~~!,e '~Ir ~~de ~)f <3~crc~;sir~~~ sh~ulc~beJ~~tec~~~~a~~ 4~~) fl~~t t~cY(~1d ~he ~:ro:~5in~~ _
.2.14.T ~ Th~stoppil1l;lsil~ht di.~ta~(~e.fora b~s: sto,p nl:ar;a ~i1way cmss,ing Ishould IJec~)n~,istent with Ind!ces 1173,'16 ;and'178a2<FD~lT's
~,--_~_. pes~~~)ta~lda!ds !~~allr~lad _ma!kln~~!d s~il.!!.~le!l~~_...:.._':'-~-:..~_~.:.:.._,:::"_":;"_",:":~,,;,,,,,:.:...~,:,,,,,,~ __~~ ~...:..:~_,-_....;.;.~_~

. x'·

x

..j(J-:-~-:-I-- 1-~{ J_~ .-~j -~=~ .
. ---:-J'. ----

. 1 ".... .
--~-,

..·X

, "

------:Elii<;f L;lnE~;-------------------------"'-:-----:--7~-:--"7'"----'-~~~"----------"""":----.,.-::-:---::-:~---------~......,--:----~----~,-,~--------::-"~:--

I~'~'~~I!~!'!~!!!!!!!~!~!~~!!~!!!~~~!!!!!!'~~~I~!~~~I~I~m~a~=~~~=~.~.~.~.~.~,~~~~~.~~~~~~!~,~~~~~~~~~~!!~!~~I
x

x

"'}

:K:{

.-- ---I---Jr---­

~'~~
--[-_._--~----

·--jr~-I-~-.'t-·---.''., .... : ':, .,' . ,:",.'

. :K' '. • .' X

'-~ ---.:.~=---- --~ '----'

x

:C/o.(

x

2 15'1 IVVhl~n the bus stop is Ilocated in a bus b81Y, dlashed lille paVeml!llt marlciings cOllsistent witlh thl~ MUTeD must bl~ uSI~d to notify
. ..- bicyc:lists and trans.it operators of the potential conflict.

VVhI~re b,iC'i~:le ~.atI15 ('~lciljitiel~ noi'imn1eciiatE~Y 8~ljal;~nt"i:o ttleljavl;iIai'le) 'ilraIJro~'idEliil~ussto~~; slhou,kl bIBCC;(lr!1iilate,d l~;-:-­
2.15.:3 '.!that Ilhei' am IQli:atl~d inthle ·prclxirnitycif.tlhe bicyc:le path acC~lss.IPoinlts tlJ thI3rdad,~,ay. Re'ferlo. the' j~ASH;-O GlIidl~for thE)'

~)e~~~~nie~lt(~'Bi~~~I'F~ldli~ies~for~nfo~ma~ion~on ~he ~les~ll!!.gf ~~~~e t~cili~es~~~.' •._....::....~~__~~_~~_~::.:.._:..:::..:.~:....-_~~
_~~~!.~~~~urt~~~~:!.ttel~~~dW~IYS.~~~.fOl~1m~nin~JmJJic~c1eJ~~~~tth!~~~~~d ~~~~:..!!E~of1!le !~uttl:r iS~~~Jirl~L. .
. 2.15.!; , '.~\ 5..1001 n:in~imum widlltl sl~al be pro~idecl whElnlihe IDiC'icl~ll~lI"lel is Cldjac;ent.to ~1Il::,stre~.lPa. ;~in.g., 8'. ri..llht t'..lI,rn .la.nI3•. pl~a~c1I"ail, or,

." ., othl!r bamel . , . ".' . . .... .~ o' _ •. " '. ",.' •• ' ,

II!~'~ !!,!~!~~~!~!~!~!~~!!~!!!~!~!~!~!!!~!~!~!~!~~~!~~~~~!~~~!~.~~~.~.~.~.~!~~~~~.~I
2 15'1 Use of bikes in GOlTlbination with public transit ensures improved 10w-dElnsily, urban, and liubllrban public translPort8;tion.

, .•- ~VhI:~~lIlfi~:t i~~~vit:~bIE~~~2.!:~3re~~~~a i~hol!~~e n~ark~ld l~)r ~!~~I at~ent~~ .

x- "l ._---'-J~_~!:...-~~ _~.;..::;~.

·--JL--l--~l~~~- .. 1

1

x

------F~e(i~tria~IC~·O~~sir~~s-~-------~----------------------~------~-----------------~---~-----------~---~-~-------

'1.1~1'~il.lrl.lrl·l·1~
, 0 cross sllreets to transfl~r b:etwl~en routl~s; (2) signali2Eld Inte·l~iections in urban are,:!!; wilth lTIarlked crosswa,lks on alll'ollr (~rnem '

2.16:1 unlElss I'here IS a slPecllfic mas,on 'II) d,recll pedesltrians to altl3rn<ltive cmssinl~ IOI:ations; (3) whl~re a mark.l!d crossw<llik (~1Il x
channel pedlestri"llls toa slingli~ cnJs~iing location; (4) wllli~rel thElre:is·a heed tcn;lelineclte elln i(h~all;rossinlllo,c:ation due.to
l:on'fusil1l;l'streEIII gll'JinEltriI3s'; (!;) ClInd unsil~ncllizeiCI intersElcticms wh'3re'thei'EI al;El no si!~nalli.zed crossings within 1100 ~ael:. ;

'C:on"Clitil;ns f~~~t jiro;~d;r~~;;;s~~N~I;:siiiiUr~5;gnali':~~~ ilte;:~el~lior~~ ~~~: (1;~1~· ~Iosli~d' spee:ciis ~r~atE~rih'iif]:40 ~nph: (2)-a-~---
2 16') Imaclway with four ·or morEl lanes without a raised mHdian or cmssin!~ island that h8is (or will soon have) :avemge traffic of

. .,. 12,000 vehiGles per day or gr,eater; (:l) a roadwal' with four or morEl lanes with :a riaised median a.r crossing island that has (Dr
will soon helve) avera£lEl traffic of 15,000 vehicles per day Olr gmater. .

2:16.:lj·bOl5swa,lk5~sh;ill.b~1 n,; lel~s·tI1an fl fE~lt.~Vide~CiiJs!~Nalk:, c)if at"ileastl~feeltirl wiath<~'6~~re!li'med-:C3reliiler ~~i~.ii1s n1a}~be--- I X

___--'-_ I~eo~~~~~'he!e t~~~)lu ~1e ~:!.E~lde~,tm~n tr~lffil~~~!.Il!:~":"-L::: __-,-_..-.:~"::"'~ '_~~_'-':. ':"":~",:";~;""': __~~ ,,:,,, •
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2'16.13 Ilf a raised Gientral median extends into the cmsswalk, an ADA-compliant channel rnusll be provide,d t~lrough the'median,

-;

x.x

I'
,'-.

~_j~~~~_::~~~ __ .I x

~·.r.·~~.~.
--~h-~l--:--r-,----. --':\:0::',> ': :.:~";',

)( j' :K. 'l . . J,,x,. .'

·~-.JL~( "o:,~:.~·'~~;',_·~ _~~

x'

x

x

x

x

x·

1.111.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1~!,!]~iI!:m;ml.1 .1.1.1.1.1.1.11
~;ro~5w~II~~afE:es~ien~ial~Db~~~as~~~~e~~Nh~~~~~lve~orilains~Drl~esl~nal~Dni~on~errl~eri~ide~Dft!~~~~~t~_~ ~_
Streets within walking distance from a transit stop shoullcl be designed to accommodate pedEistrians, as well, wilth an emphasis
~~~edl:stri~'.!:!...:~afE~L ~ ...,..... ...,..... .,..-~,,--, ...,..... ------

1.1.11
'~J~!

2'16.:2

StreE~t-Side

J\DI~=Zc~n p~;;;-i" cu~;r;:;m ~~; (,~-;j1~1;;-::;lon~j";;';;~e ~~; ibIE;rc;~Jte~jSih;;jj"i;ej;~~de,jat;liil;;;;;~;;;~ks,~marke,i-;;:~iUn m,~'ked~-
2..'16.4 ICurtl ramps shoullj not intertere with free access to the bus stop. Bus stop 10catiDns should not be interrupted by curb ramps.

Curb mmps must be fully with,in striped crosswall~s.

'l'he~iOiic,wi;;grrlusi"be~COiisidelreljtoi;ns~,r~~hafcre~ls\liiilki~ane in i;o;;;;plilinCl; with AI)A reql~inel;;ll!r~s:(:::Oihe j~CC~'SS~ Boaid'~,
r,eqiuire:s th,at'cunb ramps mus,t bel pmllictl3d wlherelver ihl~re'ill a diffi~reru:e iiri le,vel eln an ae;cessibl,e pclth;: (2) I~urb ralrnps sti,c)ulcf

2 '16 '5 ,not be lo~t,ed at plao~s vilhem welter aCl:lumulats's C)J" ths, a(~::eSI; is bloe:kedl by vehicllis. p) ~ampll slhoulld aliso l1avl~ delleclClbh~
, ,;. warnintJ su~fac€ls and the nmnintl sIClpe,,~hoIJld Iiot I~XClll~d 1:1:~: (~,),cl'OisswalJ( m<llrkinl~s should Ibe IIJcatEld ISO tlhat a pEldeslrian
. in a whselc:hair sho,uld not have lei lealve line I~rosswalk h) enter 0'1' laxit the Illr€lEll and (5)Jhe l;urb ramp lihalll be wholly'

_____~~~n~ain~~~ith~~~~~DSI~Na~(.m~lrkl~Igs~ex~lue~ng~mY_~I~~d:~ide~~~__~~~~~~":_~~~~_~~~_~_~~_~~_~_~:.

'2 116 '3' Ilin an. ama whe're majoll tr,ansiil de'lltinations Clnd o,rigins"3re IO~lled"but.whElre cros,sW'Cllks wC~LJldbe dan!~eroIJs'·,con:;idlaratiC)n '
.'. ". should be Uiiven to insl,alling CI pedlElstri~n bridge OVElr the, ~ocldw,ay)fJr.illllsit ~ide,~hiip woulld ~lJggl~st lluch.an linve,slrnent . ,.

"':,:

,---",_.:.....~---!:...---~--'-....;....-,

'--lr---l---r----'
, I:',::' . .' _~,' " "'.... ",

'--]'~-.I-. ~-:-r-..--..-'.'_-,-".:~"'''i-- _~J~T~:' :.:~,.",

:-~~----:1---:-[----;-:-1---'
,~~JL~...:..:: ......;..:~ ~_.: ~ -_:iJ_~~,

x

x .. L·~>J[·· ;:-:-l~-~[-:-~~~J:' -~-
,-~ - • ,..' - • ~ ~', " ',> " ' . '" •,--- -- -- ~-- --......:,._. ---,

x

x
x
x

x

~iidE;Waii(s. :~hoIJldliie. (~)m~rU(~:~9;al~;;gt;;)th3sidescii ar~lric~ noald\\~iys~th~~arel. nc~iiii:C)Vic~~d v~it~i"Shl~UI~~Irs.~ev;3iithOUgih-::-:-I· " x

~'ea~'str~!!!!.!raf~~~~1~~fl!!!~..:....::~.:....:.:_...:..:~:.....:S...:..2~~~~~~_~~~~:-:..__~.:.....;_~~...:::.:.:.....:~__~_.:::::._~~:....__.:._~ ~__.'
In urban ar-eas, it is de!sirable to provide two curlJ cuts; the macl ag,ency with juriscliction should bel consulted about clesi91l and.
~on~tru~tiol~~~:ur!I~~np~~~ngJ)ut~icl~)ao~~~~ _

2:I'3.1Z

2:i"6.f1I,
,:;,......:.:.;::;,.:=......_,

2.116.4 MUTeD allows use of Icolored pavem,ent between white lines at crosswalks if it does not d,egrade contrals\.

.~.- 2,JI6.1~. J-OO~rriL~:!!.J~avl~mE~lt l~ixtl~~i sh~Iul(!be~av(~de~, a~ it 1!~~~~ati'~~J!!!.E~~ct~Nhl~elc!lair~anl!ca!le I~sel~l._~~~~" ~~-:-~=~,
2.116.13 Crosswalk and pavernEmt marking's increase' the: visibilily of the -crosswalk,

.~ i~16 't' ,~VhI3reij,e c:u~) ~;;;pii;C;Dm~~etE~Y cClntl;ineciW~hin~a p:iiaril~ng ~;tril)Or (ithIEi(ncln~\~'al~jng !iUr1~lce~'sO~Ih,a~pe~le5~ria;;'5";;Dulcl IICil
_----.:_....;._ ' ~IOn!lall~:.E!~lsSJ:he~sid~'s; ~he gurl~ ral!~~cal! ha~'e !~:ee~' sil~es~an,~~~m.~,e '~~rti~al:~~lu~~!cu!bs,~..:.-~:..-___'__'~ ~__:·

2.1'6.13 Crosswalks shoulcl have an audio component to signal to the blind when it is and is not safe 10 cross.

~.'. ;'~16.!~' P\tnnid~lbloe~, st{iPi:Clca:tion~;,.i(a Sil}nifjca;11n1:imt~lrciipE,~le5~Ji.a;;,s(~oSS,ro-~d.V.~IYS~Sit~nal~~~dlcnc:~isil],~S s,ho~'ld tle(;Jm~deii~d.~ .
.~.:.~:.....:.~. ~:!..!~Ich~;a5~ls,-~:no~SV.~llk!~'sh~lul(~beJ~oCi~tee~!!:!!~h t1!at 1£~~n1n~1 tn!ffic~~~slb~~ tc~~~les~~~~_....:.:.:.:..~~_:....:..__;,;,;,..~:...:....~:....__.;:.._.

Mediian I"efuges s~,()uld bEi considmed in the folillwin!l siitual!ions: (1) ",'ide crossinQls with high pedestrian volumEI; (.2) miid-IJ,lock
2:1'3.10 stops with high pedestrian volume; (:I) street crossin9s with.a hi!gh nunnbell of eoldElrly, yOLing ped,estrians. and wheEdchair..~lsens;

(4) bus stops 10catE!d ,around S'ChDOls; and (~i) arElas wh,ere pedestrians are likely to use slrollEifs or carry bag's.

--------:T·ra~lsit Pi~JVi~;io~l. [~LJri~lg (:OI~,stl~~Uior~-----------------------~....,....-.,...----.,...------------------------------;----------------
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,__...:.....-.:._L:....-_..:...-..;,~ ---....__,

11.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.11

. x·

Street-Side

II~~~~~~~~!~~~!~~~!~!'!I!!!~!!'!!~~!~!!'!!~~!!!~!!~~!~!~~~~!~!!!!~!~~!!~~I.II~I 1.1 I.~
:~,un~~~Jn,~trul~IIOI!:"",:,_.:...... ..:...:. -""-_...;.:.~-,-~.:......~",--,"~;",,,,:,~_'__'---_-'-_.:......_.:......_-'-_--'- __~.:......~~_.:......~ ...;...~.:......~_'__ __~. _.:......J

2'<!O':2jTral~ic control devilces should not beplac'3d in locations where they wiill block lra.nsit stops or passenger aCC'3SS to stops. x . _

---":'"""-,l'yp~::ali~~Dad~,a~~cOlnstructh;iiC~irr~)roiierr~l.n~:i)~~~ct:sshC)U hi ha~'lil i;.:TE~npDrar)' Tlilffil~"Cc~ntn;iP~ii1(ITI::P) ~w~~ch iis a~,et-, ~-7 ~~

_ 2,~!O.:~ '~~~~.~~~i~;!~~:~~j:~~;~~j:i~~ ~~~n:ia~~ (~~i\~~i!,'I€~',O~~s:i:ndl~)r r~Jte~~~r::~i:d~:~y I~~n:, dE~'Cr~)iill~ ~C:M b~lffil: Sh:!\ll(:~e~~~' .~~~ ~ •• '~:.J ". __1__~.1~ ~ _

l~J""":~~L...:.... ~_"":"'_c:..L__·

II Itx
The ACI~ess Board has developelj the guidance in section 409,5 of its Revised Draft GuidielinEls for si'gns on public night-of·way ..
This guidance has not been formally adoptelj in federal ruleornaking, but isconsidered Ibesll practice at this time,

2.2U

11.1.11
,.. 2.2:1,,(

. .
,---------------------------------------------------------------------------_..------------------------------,

, . ~ib·,eet B:,~lll'la~gle , . _ -._ ' - ," ' ,

~!~~~~~~~~~~~~~.~~~~~~~~~~~~~'
2 "1 'I The sign mList be securely mounl'ed at an annie perpendicular to the street Elcistlllg signpos,ts ean be L1seel dependlll~1 on Ihe ~ _

,t. ,.- iOIiCles of I'he sign maintaininn a,~enc~nd the Ilransit agendes' deSigni,ec,tiGat,ons, x x i
--;;'1,:~ :~11~illlll~~~~IIII~F~~I~IIII~RIII~illl~ 1IIIIIIIIIt~I~I~III~I\IIIII~~~~, -~- -:-- ---1 -- --~ --~- ,,--- :.~-.:

,_!r!l! ~ii~b!!IIL.J!!l!LI~ ilI~mJ~ im;U.l!~~~JIL~i w_~ I__~I J!lrjf~~.~__ ~ ~ ~~___ __ __ ___
The sign mList be easily visible to the approaching bus driver. i=or curb ami gutter sections, the I=Dcn Design Standards

2 "1 4 'In3quire a mininnum 2-toot distance' fmm the I'ace of the I:urb to Ilhe bus stOlP si!~n, For typil:al rural'shoulder sections. the
,t.,. minimum distance is 1:1 fEl'3t from the, edge Cifth,e traveled way and 6 f'3et from edgle o'f thEI shoulder., The minimum distanCE! x x

will vary according·to Ilhe desi~ln spel3d Cif thl3 road, .

'221'51~T~
'~VhI~re~~~~~~~~~~!EE~ica~le; ~lig 1!~tlou~j,ir~:IUI!e tl!e. i1!ler~atil~!!!~~!lfioi of ~I(:c~:ss~lilit~~~~~ii:h~ir1,~gOL::'_~~ !~_~~.x .
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I. Accessin9 Tronsit: Design Hondbook /'01' Florido Bus Possenger Foeilities, Public Tronsit Office, Fllmido Deportment of Trons·-

portotion, 20013.

2. Districts 1 ()nd I' tronsi!" foci/ity stondards anel 9uidellnes, Floriclo Deportment of Tronsportotion Districl' 1 ,~7, 2008.

3. FOOT District 4 tronsit foclJit'y' 9uidelines, District Olflfice of Modejl Development, Florido Deportment of TronsportCltion,2002.

4.. Desi9n StoneJards, Index No. 700, F:loridci Department of Trcmsportotion. 20lO, hHp://www.dol.stote.fl.us/rcldesii~~n/

Desi~jnS to ndards/Stondords.s htlT\

S. DesiQrI stone/ards, Index No. ;r 7302, FloridCl Deportment of Transportotion, 201 0, hHp://www.dot.stClte.fl.us/rc::ldesi~Jn/rd/

I~T[)S/06/ 17302.pdf

6. /:l/ons Preporotion 1v1onuof, 1=!oricJa Deportment olf Trc:mspodCltion, 2010, hHp://'vv'Ww.dot.stClte.fl.us/rdclesign/PP.Mtl/\anuol/.

PPM.,shtm

7. Flo. A,dmin. Cocle ,A,lIn. r. 1,4-20,0032, 2008, https://y.,nNw.flrules.or!~/~;:JCltewoy/IRulle~~0.,mp:?ID=14-20,0032

8. Guide I'or Geometric DesiQn of Trons,it Foellities onl-liglTw'oys'ond Streets"":-Bollot Droft, American f\ssociotioh of StClte High­

woy onel Transportotion Officials, 2009

9, I~mericcms 'with DiSCJb,iljtil~~s I~ct cmd l\rcMecjrurClllBorriers Act )~ccessibilityGuidelines, U.S. I\rchitectural and TrcrnsportotiCm

!~mriers Cornpliance Boord (Access Boord), 2004 ..

10. Florida Buildin~J Codes, Florido Deportment of Community Mfoir's, 2007, hHp://www2.iccsafe.or~~I/s·rates/floridCl,_codes/

'11. Monuol of Uniform Minimum Stoncfards for Desi9n, Construction, oncf,N1ointenonce for Stre'ets ond Highwoys, 1=lorido De­

portment of Tronsportotion, May 201 0, http://www.elo1.stClle.llus/rddesign/FloridoCreenbook/FGfl.shtm
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CHARUE CRIST
~V~RiIIQR'"

J...nt::..,:cll\..t.,-";,r.."",,A_ ~"'r;..,,;,.J.
vV<oJ ...J~!y,"••u lI<1wv ••;HI'~,t;:.1

Tallahassee, FL 32399o.()450

STEPHANIE 'KOPELOUSOS
SECRETARY

Bel1ch -I-Drovider l.~/~lle

AdiJres$ line]
~ ..,' ,. . "a .. _

AaareSSllne .£

City, State,.Zip

Iv!atch "''''.,,,I I "/11'. t •......... ,--..., ... ...,

Subject: Bus Stop 'Benches on the Stllte}IjghwaySvstem
rom"nli:lnl"p U.lit), th.. A n,pr'f",;n" T:'tJ..ni"",hili+i.o" I\. "'+ (I\. ,,11.\
__... 101 ......-........"''"' ..........,u, ..........."" .J,.'.Irt..L.&. ..."'...... vu.Ll..o,J " .. .I.\..I..I..L'.1..-:JU.Ul-l.1.t..l"",;] .r1..'V\. '~~J... ". '-' , _.. , . ,'\...' .. "

(

lthas come to the attention ofthe Florida DepartmentofT~portatipnthat mere. are b~sstop
benches cWTentiypta,cedaiongthe StaieHighway system (SH8)that do not compiywithcwTent
federai accessibiiiiy stand(Jj"ds. For the safety and accessibility·ofusers bfthesebertches. the .
Department·isrequ.estingyourassistance ht:briI.1gingtb.~rn'int~ ,compliance. ' . .

• BenchLQcation-, The bench mllstbe 10cateci(>I.1an~cessibleroute,not obstruct,the
accessible route br a bus boardingliandingarea;andshouid'bepia,cedonafirm stable and
siip-resistantsurface that provides COilnectiontothe bus boarding·area: (402~810.)

• Bench Placement - The bench must beplac.edto proVIde anadiacetit deat soace for a
whp.p.ll':h~ir Thl" r.ll"~r o::n~l':pmllo::t.hprn;nirnllrn.1A" T"irl ...·v.L!.Sl'; rio.,.", ........"';..;,:•.,...,.A 'n"';"''':''~

n ....._~.._.~~.": ........... _.Y~ ~,.t'~-~ .-.-~..,~- ~~.u.,L~~.u. ~-. ~"'."'''''''~ n.. ...,..v:' U""''''P';. pV~JI.IVll~Yat. V.!!~,

t=).nd nf"th~ hQrlnf'h' ~D':1t- -anA I'), l1,....,-"J. +,...,r-C1hru'll,t.o. +'" n rtt.'1 ..1A_ : ...:, L.,•...: ~ L·1 ·....:1_:_~· ~L..,;.
"'J..... '-'''''t.u..''' .. u''''I.J..\Ju'to:J~':''' u.uu u.J..LV~ .l.,u.l ~.l.l~~J.L!'\,J~~~,!-~~-';-,!~!Y~!._~,C:!!Lll!e;;) ·W!tUUUL U.!.U.\:!C..!!!g,LH.t:

accessibl~_rOtlte:or.-blis'.boardilig:.area. (305)

e Bench Configutation- The benchshouidailow pedestrians with disabilities a ftrmfairiy
high seaL Each bench should have a seat height at the front edge 17"~19" above the
surface, afront-to--back seat dimension 20"-24" deep, a supportive back,ahdan armiest
for making the transition between. standing and sitting, (903)



.D.... D_;..,_L·__ ·AI·n AI
U~~.'L~'I;c.;!".c~ - _'1.1.-'4'1
D.iw ............ ...,
'I-Uo~ :£

iviostttansit agenCies thatplacebus shelters are aware theyinustcomply withthe.ADAand "?lin
prqyideacce.ss t.9t4~Ill, Many pel1ch~s·.arepl.acedbyprivate service organizations that provide
'benches for the,pubiic and:aIsoto s~lladvertisingon the:bench backs. It is the resDonsibilitv of
thesem-OliDs to brovideaccessibilitvto the be~ches they ~r~~ide inaccorda:nce with federal"'
acces~bility·reiulations. We~~~'~~idri~pic>Vidersof~he~e~benchesto:t~~i~~ort~ibillt~~fur.
iiiQ~diiif(~ac.c~~sibmtY:::to::thebehches th~\driSf.ait·· ... .,. . ..-...-.... . .... -.'.' . -......,
_;' ••,.,,, '-..' •• "'_~",,",,:".' '. - _,,,, ....... , .• , ; •• ..;...~;>I • ....,.:; ........~•• ·:'.,F_.-.', ,"",,", ;.' __ ~••l,.•• ".-, _".~ .' ~ ~""',_

T(l·a~~ijiecoinn1i;lii~~with.th~ A:nA._rF:ojjt~tioii~$inti t"-i nrnvl,-Ip:'i;;;}ffp ~;it~rPt;;:~jhlp f"!.:i'r11it1;:acf nl~~-",~

i~~;rtt~·b~rt~~~p~b\~d~~b~~otir- ~;~~~~rig·L~~~;;;:~j~Wli;' sy~;~;;";;'d~;;;;~6;ADA
..... _:,.. . 'Ii, , .;'" . ,,_ , ;;.-. _..',.. - - '--.:. .. - .. . - - - -

complIance-or tnese oencnes..\A.'lthirl ~u:aay~~ sUb.mit to:the'Ueym-nnent"8 'rept}1t:that:in~ludes'

the lqcationsof iion-:-compliantbenches ontheSHS and a pian to correct bench deficiencies.
Once the Department has verified tite:ijIldjngsaIlO appr:Qved the plan, you win. have 90·days to
correct the defiCiencies. .. . '

Ifyau hayeany q~~stions regarding this· matter, please feetfree tocohtaetDea.'l.peddns..ADA
Goortijnatoratde~'l.perldns(n)d6t.statejlus or 850-414-43'59. .

(sicqed)

Briail Blanchard, PE
ChiefEngineer

cc: Lora Ho!!ingSWQrth
C~rtj"Fitzpatrick

kurt Lie"blong
D.ean'Per~ris.
~•. T ••.l,~m L~l1ner

Ed~Coven

Diane Quigley

\vww.dot.state.fl,us
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rlOnaaVeparUneili OJ 1 ransportatlon

605 Suwannee Street
i aiiahassee, FL 32399-0450

March 11, 2010

STEPHANIE KOPELOUSOS
SECRETARY

Bench Provider Name
J4ddress line]
Address line 2
CityJ State, Zip'

~UOjeet: tiUS ~top Benches on the State Highway System
Compliancewith the Americans with DisabiHties Act (ADA)

Dear Bench Provider:

It h~~ come to the attention ofthe Florida Deoa..rtment ofTra..w1~Dortation ttJ,at t.here aTe hii~ ~t()n
• .& a ----------------~ ...-r

benches currently placed along t.~e State Highway System (SBS) th.at do not c:.:>mp!ywith current
federal accessibility stn~dards_ For the s~fe"t.Y and accessibility ofusers of these benches, the
Depa11ment is requesting y?urassistan.ce in bringing them into compliance.

Benches placed within the state public rights ofway mUst meet the following criteria:

(NOTE: Criteria described beiow re.ler to the ilWA ~-;tandiuds for TranslJortaJion F~ilitil!.f;n
..... _ ~-----_.--------------- J

adopted by the u.s. Department ofTransportation, Nov. 29. 2006 as "New ADAA.G n
.)

Bench Location:~ The bench must be located. on an accessible route, not obstruct the
aqcessible route, Of a bus boarding/landing area, and shouid be placed on· a' firm stable and
_,. __ _ ! _~ _ . _. . ,.. _·.1.. • • 'I - • - _..... .. .... •. -

Sllp-re~a~H:anr Sl.L.rrace mal: prOVloes connectIon to the bus boarding area, (402 & 81,0.)

n __ .-i....ni ..:...- __.... "T"'L_'t.. L .o.1:. 1 -'l. •• ... _.. --

Dt::ll~ll rU1~t::UlClll - 1.Ilt:: UCll\;ll must oe pJ.aceo TO prOVlOean aOJacent Clear space tor a

wheelchair. The dear spaye must be minimum 30" wide x 48" deep, positioned at one
end of the bench seat and allow for shouider-to-shoulder seating., WIthout blocking the
accessible route or bus boarding area. (305) .. . -- ~

c Rench rOI1f'igllr:ttion - The bench should allow pedestrians vlith disabilities a firm fairlv..' _ - -J

h.i~lJ. seat. Each bench should ha\'e a seat hei~t at the front &1Qe 17"-1 Q" ::thnvp thp
.... ' - 4.J ------------0--- -- -~--.- ..--

~irf;;~f:. ;; frt')nt-t('i-h~r;'kSf:~t tilmpn~i(,ln10"-?4" 11~Pt1 '!I cHnt\r"'lrtillP h~p1r ~nn ~n. :lr.rnrp_~t_____ -;_, ........ ~__... __...... _ ..... L.O ...~ ....... -"'" _. ~, _ v .....1"'t"'..., ... """-"- Vu.v~ -_...-. - ...-._.......

ro _ _,. -.Ill" ...... _ 1 _. • 1" .... .• '" \ror maKIng L ...e rra...TJ.SIIIOn Det\:veen sIancpng a..."1~ SIttIng. (903)

\vww.dot.state.fl.us



Bus Benches - ADA
Page 2

tvlost ·tr~_n~it .agencies th~t pl$i~:e bus ·shelters are aware they musi comply \:vith the .lAb~4 and will
?rov~de ;;~'ce~s to :~.~m. 1?~Y benc~~s :rre p!a.ced by ?ri~ate ~e~v'i~e or~a.ni~tions thatprovide
oencnes ror me PUOIIC ana alSO to sell aaver-L1S1ng on t.'1e bench backs. It is the responsibility of
these groups to provide accessibility to the benches they provide in accordance with federal

;~~~~~~1~{Hi;i~I~I\\.'£ti~~10f}i!~.~~Q~!!~~1~9Jj.J(~;r.[sPQ;lQll!ixJtor·

To assure compliance with the ADA regulations and to provide safe; accessible facilities, please
inventory benches provided by yonT agency along the state highway system and assess the .AJ)A
complianc.e ofthese benches. Within 60 days, su-bmit to the ·:DeD8.J.~~nt a reoort that include~_" ~ ~ ... .J.----------~-----~--

the IocatioI1S ofnon-comnliant bencheg on t.'le SH~ ;Liel .a nlan tn C':.t)rr~M h~nc~h r1pfir.i~fi,-:i~-.. - - - --- - --- ---- --. --:" r'-~- ... -- ----- w ..... _ .._~ -_....... _ .. _ ......_ .. -.....

Onc:e the Depai':.t.ment has verified the findmgs and app~oved the plar.., )'OU vlill have ~u oays to
correct the deficiencies.

ifyou have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact Dean Perkins, ADA
Coordinator at dean.perkins@dot.state.fl.us or 850-4i4-4359,

Sincerely,

(signed)

Bri~i} Blanchard, PE
.-.... ,........." ..
crilet bnglne~r

cc: Lora HoHingsworth
Gary Fitzpatrick
Kurt Lieblong
Dean Perkins
Tim Lattner
Ed Coven
Diane Quigley

v,'y\W.dot.Slale. fl. uS



~.,,.._w
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Tn.'v.
Date:
Subject:

Heather Blanck
1\ ~"'..-.,." ..... v_,..,,"
~UaJII~Vll; na,c;.J
.AnnO-ln j:l·nA Ar.A
-rl f ,'v. V _~v.,. ,..••.
RE: Fwd: Ft""'J: Bench" distributors in your district This request istime sensITive

(

I just realized a complete oversiaht - South Davtona also ha5their own hllC: hpnr.hpc: ~nrl th.,v <or" nr.,ttll
nluch at every stop in South DaYtona. .-- -- - ------ --- .. --- -_.. - .. _-, - ..- "'~7 ~.~ ,....'~<L,

»> "AdaillSoil, Karen" <:Karen.Adamson(mdoi.staie.fi.us> 4/7i2010 7:58 AM »>
Thanks Heather_

-- ..----Orig ina! fu1essage----:
From: Heather Blanck fmailto:nb:anck(Q)~o_v{jhjsja.fLusl
~.,nt· TlI.,,,rl<>lI lInnl n,::: ?n-lO .I!·Jl7 ou ._'""_I .. "'._L.... _'"" ..... \oC.1~I\,....llIo1JV,_VJV""T_-r, 1'.1

To: Adamson, Karen
Cc: Robert Davenport
Subject: Re: Fwd: FW. Bench distributors in your district This request is timesensitive

Good aftemoon Karen,

Ken asked me to get this information io you. There are mariy municipalities within our county that do not
have bus bench adve~ising arrangements. Some cities have made bus siop improvements that inciude
benCrles: Daytona Beach} Debar-f., Daytona Bea~h Shores. Ponce Inlet l Ormond B.each, Holly HiU. The
only Gt1mpany with bus bench contracts in Voiusia County is \il!averly ~w1edia. (Port- Orange, r"ew Smyrna
8each~.Deland and perhaps others)_ V'Javerly currently provides benches in the unincorporated area.
Their contact information is below.

Jim Brown
General Manager
Waveriy Media
3624 SAtlantic Ave Dayiona Beach Shores, FL 32118
(386)322-3600 ><261

»> "AdarT'~On, Karen" <j{aren.Adam~on(i1)dotstateJLu~> 4/8/201 01 :26 Pivi »> ~
We have 'been asked to identify any bus' bench distributors yOU k..,ow of in Vi1ur ~rAH ()jjr ~AFitr~; nffirp

will be sending the attached letter to inform them of tne requirements they ;";-u-;;t~~~·t \~h~n-ih~~ -~I;~~--
benches. Please let me knowofthe names and addresses bv Fridav_ A~ril g Th:lnk~ • r - -

~ _ .." - ._" .- ~-.- -' . "-" ...-



From:
To:
Date: ,
Subject:
Aridchments:

Robert Davenport
Heather Blanck
7/26/20104:14 PM
RE: Fwd: FW: Bench distributors'in your district This request istime sensitive
vVaverlyUnincorporatedVoii108._i.xis

Here is the inventory in unincorp'orated Voiusia ,\·~jt" VV1ibur added back in:.

Robert Davenport
Customer Service Manager
VOTRAN
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119-8815
Phone 386-756-7496' X 4119
L:~V' ~:u:u:: 7i::..c:. 7Ji0'7
I QJ'\,vvV-I"';U-/"'tVI

Rdavenport@co.voiusia.f!.us
v.,'Vw"wv,VOTRAN.oia- - - - .... -- w

>>> Heather B!anck 7/26/2010,9:50 AM »>
This was the reponse I mentioned I had already provided. ! wi!! use it in a draft letter response.

>>> Heather Blanck 4/7/2010 8:04 AM >>> '
; just realized a complete oversight - South Daytona also has their own bus benches, and they are pretty
much at every stop in Sou.th Daytona.

»> "AdaiDson, Karen" <Karen ..A.damson(wdot.state.f!.us> 4/7i2010 7:58 Arv1 »>
Th~n"'~ I--.Io"::ll+h.or

I 11'-41 "'~ I 1\"o~U.llwl.

-----Origlnal Message---
From: Heather Blanck [maHto: hblanck@co.volusia.fJ.usl
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 20104:47 PM
To: Adamson, Karen
Cc: Robert Davenport
Subject: Re: F\Aid: FVV: Bench distributois in YOui distiict rhis request is timesensitive

Good afternoon Karen l

Ken asked me to get this information to you. There are many municipalities \A/ithin our County "that do fiot
have bus bench advertising arrangements. Some cities have made bus stop improvements that include

. benches: Daytona Beach, Debary, Daytona Beach Shores, Ponce Inlet, Ormond Beach, Holly HilL The
only company with bus bench contracts in Voiusia County is Waverly Media. (Port Oran~e, New Smyrna
~~a~h, _D~la~~ ?nd p~rhaps. o~heis), \Naveriy currentiy provides benches in the unincorPorated area.
! nerr COfnact InrormatlOn IS Del0"''''.

Jim Brown
General Manager
Waverly Media
3624 S Atlantic Ave Daytona Beach Shores, FL32118
(386)322-3600 x261 '

. ,

»> ",t\damson, Karen" <Karen,Adamson@dotstate.fLu5~'4/6!2010 1:26 Pi'!! »>
'!"e have been asked to identify any' bus bench distributors you knov~ of in your area. Our Centra! Office



wiii be sending the attached letter to inform them of the requirements they must meet when they place
benches. Piease iet me know of the names and addresses by Friday, April 9. Thanks



Waverly Bench Media
Bench Count in Unincorporated

Voiusia County·

'v·.Jilbur-by-the-Sea

.~lA & Marcelle east no 'adv.

.A~A & MarceHe west no adv.
WBTS
WBTS
WBTS

WBTS
. WBTS

WBTS

WBTS
WBTS
WBTS

WBTS
WBTS
WBTS

AlA & Ma!!ard east

AlA & Ma!!ard west

AlA & Egret east

AlA & Egret west

Al.A & Toronta east

Al.A & Toronta west

AlA & Cudew east

Al.A & Cu!ew west

AlA & Major east

AlA & Major west

no adv.
no adv.
no adv.

no adv.
no adv.

no adv.
nn ~n\lII"".""" .... ",

no "adv.
no adv.
no adv.

Ormond By The Sea:

#OBTS ; AlA & Surfside (VVest Slde of Read)
#08T8 ; A1A & ~y~arnn ('y'Vest Side of Road). - -- --, .
#OBTS.19; A1A & A.!abama/Hibiscus (West Side of Road)
#OBTS 17; AlA & Margaret/Carol (WestSide of Road)
#OBTS; AlA & Seacrest (West Side of Road)
#OBTS 17p; AlA & Roberta (East Side of Road)
#OBTS 16; A1A & SeaBridge ('vA/est Sid~ of Road) no ad\'.
#08TS 15; A 1A S. Ormand By The Sea Rec ,ii,rea CVVest Side of Road)
#08TS·15i:\; l\1A & SunsetJ9cean Crest (\"'Jest Side of Road)
#06T8 14; AlA & Kathy/Longfe!!ow (WestSide of Road) no ad....
#OBTS 13; AlA & Ocean Breeze (East Side of Road)
#OSTS i2; AiA & Sunrise (West Side of Road)
#OBTS ; A 1A & Biooks (\-'Vest Sjo"e of Road)
#OBTS ,10; ~A..ltl. & Wisteria (LW C~amp Stpre) (VVest Side of Road)
#OBTS 9; A1A & San Jose (VVest Side of Road)
#OBTS 7; A1A & Oc.ean Grove (West Side of Road)
#OSTS 4; AlA & Capistrano (West Side of Road)
#OBTS 3; AlA & OceanAire (West Side of Road)

#OBTS 2; AlA & Sea Qats (West Side of Road) no,adv.
#OSTS 1; A1A & Bass (VVest Side of Road) no adv.:
#OBTS ; A1A & Sunset (Vvest.Side of Road) no a'dv~

Total (21) - 16 with Advertising

Edgewater/Oak Hill Area

#CO EDfOH 11, US 1 & Terra ~v1ar (East Side of the Road)

#CO ED/OH ; US 1 & Indian Creek, West side of road, !FO Anchor Hdw.

#CO ED/OH ; US 1 & River Park S!ve East Side of Road

#CO ED/OH ; US 1, East Side. of Road, In front of Boston Whaler
#CO ED/OH ; US 1 &S. Cory, East side of road
#CO ED/OH , US 1 & Omni,'''Vest sideof road
nCO EDiOH ; US1 & Edge\rvatsi Lakes, \l~est Side of Road

#CO ED/OH ;. US 1 'vVe"sl side of Road. Across from Boston '/Vhaler.

<date>

noadv.
noadv.

·New

noadv.
New



2 Waverly Bench Media
Bench Count in Unincorporated

Vciiusia County
#CO EDiOH ; US 1 &Thomas Rd., '"Vest side of road
CO ED/OH ; US 1 South of Douglas, East side of road*
Tota! (10) I) with advertising

Daytona Port Orange Area/Clyde Morris

#co eM 6; Ciyde Morris N. of Reed Canal East Side of Road
#CO PO~NSB 01; US1 & Bayshoie Oi. (East Side of the Road)
#CO PO-NSB 02; US1 & Bayshore Dr. (West Side of the Road)
#CO PO-NSB 03; US1 & PalmShrsMobPark (East Side of the Road)
#CO PO-NSB US1 &Spruce Creek Park West (west side of road)
Total 5 with advertising

New Smyina Beach Area

#CO NSB 9 - 1; South Atlantic (A1A) across from Errol By The Sea
(West Side of the Road)

#CO NSB 9 - 1A; South Atlantic; (A1A), South of Silver Sands & North
of. Hiles (VV, Side of Road)

#CO NS8 9 - 2; South Atlantic (A1A) & Hiles (\r/Vest Side of the Road)
#CO NSB 9-9; A1A & Sylvia Dr \l..Jest side of road.
Tota! 4 with advertising

Ormond Beach Area

#CO 08 1 - 1: US1 &Wa!l.A.ve. across from Ha\"Iaii Tropic (North Side
of the Road)

total 1 no advertising

Orange Cit'; Area

#CO OC 03; Enterprise Rd. & ~y1iHer Rd. across from rv1cDonald 's
#CO OC 10; Hwy. 17/92 & West Gardenia in front of Victory Lube
#CO OC 1 Saxon & 1-4 North Side of Road
Totai 3 (2 with advertising)

OeiandA~a

#CO OLD 07; Hwy 17 &Glenwood
#CO OLD ; Hwy. 92 &Oak Sl. @ Sperling Sports Complex Turn Off
#eo DLD ; Hwy 17 IFO Regions Bank, Across from Woodland Crossing
Total 3 (2 with advertising)

Deleon Spiings Aiea

#CO OLS; Hwy 17. S Side of Road, Opposite City Limit
Total 1 with advertising

Corridoi Count; 1-4""-1. 92 Between Daytona Beach & Deiand

#CO ... 10-1; Red John Rd, lnto Jail.
#CO - 10-1A.; Red John Rd. From Jail, !n front of Rehab Center

<date>

New
no adv.

not a stop
New

'no adv.

nOaav.

New

no ad•.

New
New

New

New



New

3 Waverly Bench Media
Bench Count in Unincorporated

Volusia County
#CO - 9-4; Hw-y. 92 'vVesibound

l
East of Tomoka CorrectionaL -

.. _- ............ - • .-#, •.. - ....
"LU - '! U-.j; !n ~ron! U! VOluSta {,;ounty Jail

#CO = 10-5; In Front Of VCCF 'v'Vomen's Jail
New
New

NQrth side 92 aft Gen. Custer
Total 10 with advertising (4 east of Deland)

Ne'N

Total Bus Stops \'\Iith Bus Benches that aTe the property of Y';averiy Bench MeOla
Unincorporated Volusia = 45 (v/ith advei1isin9)

Total Bus Stops \\lith BiJs Benches property of others
Unincorporated Volusia = 24 (without advertising)

Total Benches .Unincorporated Volusla County == 69
(,.Aylitbur-by-theSea 4 benches removed 3i9i09)

Waverly Estimated Costs == Advertising Bench Program· unincOipoiated Volusia

Initial Capita! Outlay 43 benches @ $700 each
,Annual ivlaintenance 100/0 of Capita! Cost
Replacernent Rate (8year life) -tUfO l"apnal Cost

= cr:w~n .;nn
'fIvU,'UU

3,000
3,000

- -- _. . - . _.. ...Kevenue Trom tsencn AcvertJSlng
1.' __ . _ I _ '" ., - .• ,. . - .
vvaveny esumatea Kevenue to VOfUSla L;ount'i
'y·vaveriy actuai revenue history

= $2,000 pei yeai
= <$1,000 per year

Unincorporated Volusia C,ounty Bus stop Location Assessment

There are no Primary stops served by any of these bus stops.
HO'vvever, population clusters along A1A condos and apartments
may indicated significant use potential for elde~ly and persons
\ovith disabilities.

<date>



Bus Stops
RII~ Ron,.ho~*......~ ...."' •• "'. ''lW'~

*per Waverly 03/06/09
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1 (Ormond Maii - Ormond By:the Sea)



From:
To:
Date:
SUbject:

Heather Blanck
Davenport, Robert
7/26/20109:50 AM
RE: Fwd: F'vV: Bench distributors in your district This request istime sensitive

This was the repons~ ! mentioned! had already provided. : will use it in a draft letter response.

»> Heather Blanck 4/7/2010 8:04 A~v1 »>
I just realized a complete oversight - South Daytona"also has their ovvn' bus benches, and they are prett'J
much at every stop in South Daytona,

»> "Adamson, Karen" <karen.Adamson@dot.state.fl.us> 4/7/2010 7:58 AM >>>
Thanks Heather.

---Original r.';sssage====:=
From: Heather Blanck fmaHto:hbianck@co.voiusia.fLusi
Sent Tuesday, April 06,.2010 4:47 pry1· '
To: Adamson, Karen
Cc: Robert Davenport
Subject: Re: Fwd: FW: Bench distributors in your districtThis request is timesensitive

Good afternoon Karen,

Ken asked me to get this information to you. There are manY municipaiities within our County that do not
have, bus bench advertising arrangements. Some cities have made bus stop Improvements that inciude
benches: Daytona Beach. Debary, Daytona Beach Shores, Ponce inlet, Ormond Beach, Holly Hill. The
only company \.yith bus benyh contracts in Volusia County is \ll/averly t,,1eui8., (Port Orange, Ne'II Smyrna
Beach. Deland and perhaps others). Waverly currently provides benches in the unincorporated area.
Their contact information is below.

Jim 8iOwn
General r,,;anager
\lvaver!y Media
3624 S Atlantic Ave Daytona Beach Shores,
(386)322-3600 x261 .

;::i ':(!')"i "iR
','" _&.oJ IV

»> "Adamson, Karen" <Karen.Adamson@dot.state.f1.us>4!6/2010 1:26 PM >>>
VVe have been asked to identify any bus bench distributors you know of in your area. Our Central Office
wi!1 be sending the attached lerrer te inform them of the iequiiements they must meet when ,they piace
benches. Please let me know of the names and addresses by Friday, April 9. Thanks



From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:

Hi iviike,

Heather Blanck
Dyer, Michael
Fischer, Ken
5i3i201 01 0:36 AM
Re: Fwd: Votran Benches with Commercial Advertising in Wilbur by the Sea

There are 10 benches situated at bus stops. \,AJe have asked \/vaver!y to consider repositioning the
benches to be para!!ef to the roadway. Votran is preparing an R~P for benches with advertising in the
county's unincorporated area, ,

Heather Blanck
Assistant General !v1anager of Planning,
~.~arketing! and Customer Sery'jce
Votran
.950 Big Tree Road, South Daytona, FL 32119-8815
386-756-7496 ext 4112
fax 386-756-7487
http://www,votran, org

»> r,,'icnae! Dyer 5/3/2010 9:26 I.c\~.~ »>
Ll"on ~n'" LJ~",+l-..I"\."·
'''~II o.lllU I n:;;c,LIICI.

Dan Eckert has forvvarded me -an email from Councilman \A!ag~er fer fcnow-up to three question$
presented in an email from a citizen, A copy of the email is attached. At this point, I am just gathering
background information, .

Could you confirm for me how many VOTRAN benches are ioeated within the Wilbur-by-the-Sea
community, where you are in the piOcess of placing advertisements on these benches and your thoughts
on whether these benches may be turned to be parallel rathei than peipendicular t~,a roadway? -

Thank you.

Mike Dyer

r~1ichael G. Dyei, Esq.
Assistant Counrf Attorney
Lega; Department
r'ru lnh, ""of \/,,1. ,ri"
'-'v.... I'LI VI v U'UvlGl

123 West Indiana Avenue
Deland, 'Florida32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950·
Fax:· (386) 736-5990
e-mail: mdyercwco.voiusia.ft.us

»> joshua VVagner 5/2/20105:02 pry, »>
HeHo Dan,

Can you take a rook at the three questions in her summary to see if there is something to them?



Thanks,
Josh

!.



From:
To:
Date:
Subject

Heather Blanck
Dyer, Michael
.5/19/201010:58 AM
Re: benches

,4.5 '...,e just spoke aboutl we had explained to Jim Brown of \lv2veriy iviedja that there \"/ere concerns about
the orientation of the benches. This \·'85 a couch: of ~veeks ann' It does not ~nn~i=ir th~t tn,;;irliii ~fQ ;""• - >J- - - - - - :--- -r""~-' ..._ ......,._0"" ............. 111

that are more than 30 degrees from parallel. They are half the size and do not have any advertisina_ -I _.- - -- ----- ·w·

Heathei Blanck
Assistant General rv1anager of Planning,
rv1arketing, and Customer Service
Votran
950 Big Tree Road, South Davtona. FL 32119-8815
386-756-7496 ext 4112 .. .
fax 386-756-7487
http://www.votran.org

»> rv1ichael Dyei 5/19/201010:08 Arv1 »>
Heather: Did you ever get a response to your inquiii about iealigning the bus benches in vViibur and
whethei that is feasiblt;? .Jii~t w~ntArt ttl fnHnw lin . .--------- ~---- -- ------.-. ~-_.. _...._- -- ._.._.... -rr'

Michael G. Dyer, Esq.
Assistant County Attornev
Legal Departme'nt •
County of Voiusia
123 West indiana Avenue
Deland, FIOiida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736..5950
Fax: (386) 736-5990
o~rn~il- r"'I"·"·~\Jnr&;\,...'" ,,_II Ir-i..." II •• ,..
",,-111011. IIIUy'lj;;ll....v.:"'V.IlIVIU~ICI.JI.U,;:)



Legal Department
County of Volusia
123 West indiana Avenue
Deland, Florida 32720-4613
\ ;,....,...__ i-,o;;;n 7'7JC t=nr.n
v VI",",,'='. \ ""UV} I VU-\J::;1\JV

J=::.y. (~A;:n 7":(i~L~aQii. _.n.. \ / • ""' ...... vvvv

e-mail: mdYAr{(i)c;IJ.vo;usia..ft.us

>>> Joshua Wagner 5/2/20105:02 PM >>>
Hello Dan,

Can you lake a look at the three questions in her summary to see if there is something to them?

Thanks,
il"\l.""h

101 V;;J I I



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Michael Dyer
Blanck, Heather
5/3/201011:09 AM
Re: Fwd: Votran Benches with Commercial Advertising in Wilbur by the Sea

Heather: Thanks for the quick response. Does VOTRAN maintain and control the benches? iNno is
'lvaveriy? Thanks again.

~.~ichae! G. Dyer: Esq.
Assistant County Attomey
Legal Department
County .of Volusia
123 West Indiana Avenue
DeLand, Fiorida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
t:'~V' i~w~\ 7~~ &::001\
I g.l\. \vvVJ ' VV-wi:Ji;1V

a-mai!: mdyer@co.vo!usia.n.us

»> Heather Blanck 5/3/2010 10:36 AM »>
Hi Mike.

There are 10 benches situated at bus stops. We have asked Waverly to consider repositioning the
benches to be parailei to the roadway. Votran is preparing an RFP for benches with advertising in the
county's unincorpor~ted area.

Heather B!anck
Assistant General'Manager of Planning,
Marketing, and Customer Service
Votran
950 Big Tree Road, South Daytona, FL 32119-8815
'lOC ""7r::::.c "7AnC _ .. ..&. AA .. ...,
.;)OV-I iJV-1 '1""U l:'}U. '1"·1 I L

'fax 386-756...7487
http://wVtw.vetran.or9

»> Michael Dyer 5/3/20109:26 AM,»>
Ken and Heather:

Dan Eckert has forwarded me an emaii from Counciiman Wagner for foHow-up to three questions
presented in an email (iOm a citizen. A copy of the email is attached. At this point, i am just gathering
h~f'k-nrnlln,; inTnrrYl!l:;i"n
""_"'I'~I_............. In"".' IU'IVI I.

Could you confirm for me ho'."v many VOTP~"'J benches are located within the \,JVHbiJr~by-the-Sea

community, where you are in the process of placing advertisements on these benches and your thoughts
on whether these benches may be turned to be parallel rather than perpendicular to a roadway?

Thank you.

Mike Dyer

tv1ichael G. Dyer, Esq.
Assistant Count'y' Attorney



From:
T'__

IU.

i'l"'li.,ft.­....a ......

'~lIhia,..;'·'---J-_..

Michaei Dyer
Blanck} Heather
l::,,;.;n/')n. ... n ....... ,,~ 1\&111
vi I "'/LV I V I I .~.;) KIVI

Re: benches

Just so I understand l all the' bus benches in 'lv'ilbur are owned by '/vaveriy, are half the norma, size fo; a
bus bench and none r,8ve advertising at the present time?-

Michael G. Dyer, Esq.
Assistant County Attorney
Legai Department'
County of VoJusia
123 \Ajest 'j ndiana Avenue
Delandt Florida 32720-4613
\/_i__ o I~oa\ '7':Jt~. /:.('\f:.rt.
v VivIE;:. \ ,""UV} I o,)l,)-O,):::!OJV

I=",v' (~~~\ 7~I:u:;aal"l1--.. \...........""1' ............... ...,;v\J

e-mail: mdyer@co.vo!usia.f!.us

>>> Heather Blanck 5/19/201010:58 AM >>>
Hi Michaei,

As we just spoke about, we had explained to Jim Brown of Waveriy Media that there were concerns about
'the orientation of the benches. Th is "vas a couple of weeks ago. It does not appear that there are any
that are inore than 30 degrees from parallel. They are haif the size and do not have any advertising.

Heather Blanck
,Assistant General Manager of Planning,
Marketing, and Customer Service
Votian
950 Big Tree Roadl South Daytona, FL 32119-8815
386-756-7496 ext. 4112

. fax 386...756-7487
http://www.votran.org

»> Michael Dyer 5/19/201010:08 AM >>>
Heather: Did you ever get a response to your inquiry about realigning the bus benches in Wilbur and
whethei that is feasible? Just wanted to foiiow up.

tv1ichaeLG. Dyer, Esq.
'A~ei~+~n+ rrt.llnhl 1\H""'rf'"'lr\.\1
T~u~loi:ILCllll VVUllLY rlLLUl1 u::;y

Legal Department
County of Volusia
123 West Indiana Avenue
Deland" Florida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
Fax: (386) 736..5990
e..maii: mdyercQ)cc.voiusia.fi.us



From:
io:
Date:

Heather Blanck
Oyer, Michael
5/19/201012:17 PM
Re: benches,

1\11 ..a..._ ....... _ L L __ :...:.. \"'~IL_._ ---- -- •• •••• . .

Mil u:~ UUts u~r!l;r!e:s!n VVI!DUr are ownea oy v"averlYI none have advertising, and most have been
modified t~ be half the, normal sjze because of. the site conditions.

»> Michael Over 5/19/7010 11'?~ AM »> . .
Just so I U~d~r~tan-d! ~-llth~-b~~'b~~~hes in Wilbur are owned by Waverly, are half the normal size for a
bus bench and none have advertising at the present time? - - - -

~1ic~~el~.:. Dyer, ~sq .
.u.~C!'I~,.~n" f '''''''I'''\hl I\++_r..._l'

I ' ......,I~"'gl II, ,",\"lUll"'] 1""\LLV I I ICy

Lega! Department
County of Volusi.a
123 West Indiana ,~venue

Deland. Florida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
Fax: (386) 736-5990 '
e-maii: mdyercCilco.voiusia.fi.us

»> Heather Blanck 5/19/201010:58 Arv1 »>
Hi iv!ichaei,

As we just spoke about. \,I/S had eXDlained to Jim Brawn of \iAJ~vA.rJ\i rv1AfH:=i th~t' rh~rQ \AI,Oro ~~n,,~rP'l"" _ .... _ •• "._.. . ,. -~ ------.-- -. "'._._.'J __ ._ _ II I""''"'VllvCIII\3C1UUUL

the orientation of the benches. This was a couple of \A/eeks aco.' It does not ann~~i th;tt th~fA ~r~ :Jny
that are more than 30 degrees from parallel. They are half the size and do-~;rh';:~ ~~y- ~d~;'ii~;;'g,"

Heather Blanck
Assistant G'enera! ~1r~an~ger of Planning,
~y1arket;ngj and Customer Service
Votran
950 Big Tree Road, South Daytona, FL32119-8815
386-756-749Sext 4112
fax 386-756-7487
hiip:iiWww.votran.org

'»> r"lichaef Dyer 5i19i2010 -10:08 Ai\,1 »> '
U~""1+-h r·ni,.,.I,.. ,._P--~--------_ _-- ---. -' " '. -
I ,vCHlitll. LI!Y ."iYY r;;~t;! ~t:a d !t::~J.n.J!!::!~ LV your Inqulf'1 aocur realignIng tne bus benches in VVilbur and
whether that IS feaslb!e? Just '''/anted to follow up ,

Michael G. Dyer, Esq.
Assistant County Attorney.
Legai Department ..
County of Voiusia
-123 VVest Indiana Avenue
Deland, Ficrida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
Fax: (38'6) 736-5990
e-mail: mdverca>.cc.vo!usia.fI.us



i

"

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Thank you.

E!izabeth Suchs!sl".d
Brown, Jim
61212010 1:27 PM
Re: Discussion of RFP for Bus Bench Advert.ising

~
I'
I~
Ii
}

Elizabeth Sudlsiand
/4s~istant General Manager of Operations and Maintenance
U"TOA'"
vv I""''''''''
950 Sic Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
Telephone: 386-763-3727
Fax: 386-756-7487
Cell Telephone: 239-438-7222

CONFIDEt..'TIALlTY NOTiCE: This e-mail and any Dies transmitted with it are confidential and are
intended soieri for the use ofttie individual or eniiiy to which they are addressed. This communication
may aiso contain materia! protected and governed by the Heann insurance and Portabiiity and
Accountability Act (H;PI'ft..). If you are not the intended recipient of t.his e-maii and the inionnaiion it
contains or if you are not the employee or agent responsibfe for d8ii\~ring this e..mail and the infonnation
it contains to the intended recipient; be ad,,~.sed that you have received this e=maU in error and that any
use, dis..semination~ forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail isstrictlyprohibited.lfyouha.-~recei.gd
this e-mail in error, please contact the sender ofthis message.

»> Jim Brown <ihb32003C;yahoo.com> 8l2/2010 12:3i PM »>
HI EU7Abeth~
Please accept this as confirmation of Fr:.day June 4th's 118m rneeiing.
ThSlnlr unll..._..... J--.
Jim

- On 1JVed. 6/2110. Elizabeth Sumsland <esuctJs'and@M.yolusie,fl.us> wrote:

From: Eiizabeih Sucnsiand <esuchsland@co.voIusia,fl.us>
SUbject Discussion of RFP for Bus Bench AdvertiSing
To: "Eilzabath Slic.h.slaitd" <ESuc"'lSiand@co.voiusis.ft.us:>, iimb@wavertyMedia.com
Date: wednesday, June 2, 201u, 11:16 Ar"l

Item Tvoe: ADDOint.~nt

Start Date: Friday, 4 Jun 2010, 11:00:00am (Eastern Daylight Time)
Duration: 1 Hour
Place: VOTRAN - AGM Conference Room

Elizabeth Suchsland
Assistant Geneial Managei ofOperations and Maintenance
vnTCA~__ .IY-U'W

950 B~J Tree Road
South Da,1ona, FL 32119
Telephone: 385-753---3727



Fax: 388-756-7487
Cel! Telephone: 239-438-7222

CONFiDENTiAliTY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are
intended soieiy for the use of the individuai or entity to which they are addressed. This communication
may also contain mateiial protected and governed by the Heaith insurance and Portability and
Accountability Act (HiPAA). If you are not the intended recipient of this e-maii and the information it
C~.JnteinS or if you are not the empioyee or agent responsible fUi delrv"8iing UJis e-maii and ihe information
it contains to the inter:njed recipient. be arjyl.sed thai you have recery"'e(j this e-mail In eiiOi lind thai any
use! dissemination, forwaming; printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibiiooa if you hav~ received
this e-mail in error~ please contact the sender Of this rnesS6ge~



I:.~ •
• 1 '-'lIn",

To:
cc:
Date:
Subject:

Jim BrOYll1 <jimbrgriNHvertymedia.com>
Bill 'Jlayer <8Maye~c~j.\jt:tlusia.fl"us>, E!izabeti-t Suchsland <esuct.sland@co...
<jimb@w2\r'ertyP.1edia.com>
6/512010 12:10 PM
Re: Waverley Media

Hello Elizabeth and Bill,
Please feel free to contact me any time via this email address(JlmB@WaYertyMedia.com). office phone:
(386)322-3600 or
caii phone: (388)852-0556
Thunit un•••••_ ••nJ"' .... 1

Jim

- On Set, 6/5/10, Elizabeth Suchslsnd <estic;.a-'!sI8i!d@oo.volusfa.fl.us> wrote:

From: Elizabeth Suchsland <esucnsland@co.vo!lJ-sia.f!.us>
Subject: Wavertey Media
To: =Siii Mayer" <BMayer@co.volusia.fl.us>
Cc: jimb@waveriyMedia.com
Date: Satuiday. June 5. 2010. 11 :40 AM

As we move or install a bus stop! wUI you please implement a proce-ss to i10tify VYa\'8r1ey '.400i87

Waverley Media handles many benches through Yo/usia County and this information wm as-s~st them in
making adjustments to accommodate passengers as bus stop lorJ:l!!ons are c.tJanged. Mr. Jim Brown Is
tne GM for waverley Media.

Mi. BiOwTI-

Please provide contact information to Mr. Mayer. Mr. Mayer is our Operations Manager and if you will
please proy~l(je him the contact information i format (fax, err.aU, etc,,) as to how you wouid iike to receive
this inforrr.ation; then we ..ill work on im~';en:-e"!atjon.

Thank you,

Elizabeth

Elizabeih Suchsiand
AssiStant Genei&1 Manager of Operations and Maintenance
\;n~A~
.~ ..~ ...
950 Bf,J Tree Road
South 08,100a. FL 32119
Telephone: 386=763-3727
Fa..~ 386-756-7487
Cell Telephone: 239-438-7222

CONFiDENTiAliTY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are oonf!dentia! and are
iniended soieiy for the use oUne individual or entity to which they are addressed. This communic.ation
may also contain maieriai proiected and governed by the Health Insurance and Portability and
Accountability Act (HIPAA). if you are noi ihe intended recipient of this e-mail and the infonnatJon it
contains or if you am not the empioyee or agent responsible for delivering this e-maii and the infonnation



it c.oOntains to Ute intended recipient, be advi.sed that you have received this e-maii in error and ihat any
use, disseminatiof1 1 fOiWsrding j PJinlir:,g or L;z)pying of this e-maU is stricti)' prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error) please contact the sender of this message,



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Mr. Brown-

Elizabeth Suchsland
jimb@wavef1yMed!a.com
6/11/20103:46 PM
Bench Specifications

Have you had a chance the infollll8tion on your bench specifications?

Liz

Elizabeth Suchs!and
Assistant General Manager ofOperations and Maintenance
VOTRAN
950 Big Tree Road
SOll11i Daytona, FL 32119
Telephone: 388-783-3727
&='DV"" ~Mt:L7~&L7AW7
I _"'- ..,..,....,-, ,"",v-, "TV'

Ceti Telephone: 239-438-7222

CONFfOENTt4.LflY NOTICE: This e-.maif and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addresserj. This communication
may also contain material protected and governed by the Health !nsunmcs and Portab!!itj and
Accountability Act (HIPAA). If you are not the intended recipient of tl1is e-mail andtheinfom...ation it
contains or if you are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering lni..s e-mal! and the information
it contains to ihe intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any
use, disseiTriiiatioii. forwarding, printing or copying ofihis e-mail Is stricUy prohibited. If you have received
this e=maij in error, piease contact t.~e sender of this message.



(
From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Hi elizabeth,

Jim Brown <jimb@waverlymedia.com>
Elizabeth Suchsland <e.suc-hsland@oo.vo!usle.f!.tls>
6114/201011:54 AM
Re: Bench Specifications

i'm working on It. i'm trying to na'w--a CUi giajjhiCs person pUI together a visuai without Waverly all over it.
~"aturaUYJ the s~-ecs will fan wit~ing DOT mandated guidelines.

Jim

- on Fri, 6/11/10, Elizabeth Suchsland <esuchsland@oo.volusia.f!.!.!s> wrote:

From: Elizabeth Suchsiand <esuchsiand@co.voiusia.fI.us>
Subject: Bench Specifications
To: jimb@wa\~riyr.;edj8.com
Date: Fri-jay, JUne 11,2010, 3:55 P"..~

Ur RrnUln ~
...... _1_ .... 11-

Have you had a chance to pull together the infonnation on your benc.~ spec.lfications?

Thanks,

Liz

Elizabeth Suchsland
Assisiafi! General Manager ofOperations and Maintenance
VOTR_A.-':
aeon Rln T ....... Dn",r1v_v ...~ I."",,, .,vau

South Daytona, FL 32119
Telephone: 386-763-3727
Fax: 386-756-7487
Cell Telephone: 239-438-7222

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTiCE: This e-maii and any flies transmitted with it are confidential and are
intended soiaiy for the use of Ute ii.dividual or eniity to which they are addressed. This communication
"Hiy aisa contain materia! proieded and go\-~med by the fleatth Insurance and Portabiiity and
Accountability Ad (HIPAA). !f yeti.! tire nOt the intended mcipiem of this e-mail and the infOrmation ii
contains or if you are not the employee or &gent resj:JlJfisibJe fur delivering tills ~maii and the information
it contains to ttte intended recipient be ectvised that you hav"1} recefve..j th~s a-maY in error and that any
use, dissemination, fQ!warding, printing or copying ofthis &oms!! is strictly prohibited. IfyoiJ have received
this e-mail in error, please contact the sender of this me.ssage.



.from:
To:
Date:
Subject:

thanks Tim

Robert Davenport
Tim Fauvelle
7/15/2010 11 :59 AM
Re:1185 Dunn

Robert Davenport
Customer Service tv1anager
VOTP~l'-~

950 Big Tree Road
South Davtona. FL 32119-8815
Ph~~e-386~756-7496 X 4119
Fax 386-756-7487
Rdavenport@co.voiusia.fi.us

. www,VOTRAi'-J.org

»> "F~U\i;:allp Tirrt '<"~~ll\/oiioTrm~r-1Di=( i is~ "711 =;i'?ii1 n 11"25 Arv1 »> ........ ...... " .... , • III -:"" lo.<IU W\..IIl\,.; I \\"V"""",,,,,,,, ~.__ ...- II .....,_V·' v, I •

'l'Je ,-~;ill relocate one of our ben'cnes at that stop in the !i,ext day or ~o. I'

Tim Fauvelle

Public Wor'I\S Inspector

386-671-8675 ph

"1,

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mai! address released
in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead. contact this
office by phone or in writing. - .



From:
",0:
Date:
SUbject:

"Fauvelle, Tim" <FauvelleT@COD8,lJS>
~~~:'~.D..a~e.n.?~rt'.<rdavenport@co.volusia.fI.us>
n,,",y!LUl U ~:1 j l\~..1
RE: Bus Shetters~Da~1ona Beach

I'm waning for David to see what his schedule is. i'!l get back to you as soon as I heie from David.

--Original MeSsage--

FrOin: Rebert Davenport [rnaHto:rdavenpcrt@co.volusia,fJ,usj

Sent: Friday, July 23,20108:58 AM

To: Fauvelle, Tim

Cc: Eiizabeih Suchsiand; Heather Bla~

Subject: Bus Shelters-Daytona Beach

Tim: Missed you yesterday_ We would !ike to meet with you and David to discuss disposi1ionJdistiibu1.ion of bus shelters that we
anticipate receiving at the end of August. Let me know what day/times would be convenient for you. ThanKs.

Robert Davenport

customer Service Manager

VOTRAfJ

950 Big Tree Road

South Day1ona, FL 32119-8815

Phone 386-756-7496 X 4119

Fax 386-7»7487

Rdavenport@co.volusia.fI.us

""-"AW"W.VOTRAN .olg

»> f1FauveHe, Tim" <FauveUeT@.CODB.US> 6i23i201 01 :08 Pfv1 »>

Fiom: Hand:, David

Sent: VVednesdayj JUne 23 1 2010 11 :32 ft,M



To: Fauvelle, Tim

SUbject:

131400<htlp:f/'vvvvvv,tracezoniine.ccmiSecuredJJncident.aspx?1Ia;;;131400&from=oid> 6i18t2010 2:14:36 PM Requests
Opened W I.S.B.

DAYTONA BEACHJL 32114 city manager office 8010 117
Prini<http:/Mww.tracezonline.com/Secured/PrinterFriendlylncident .aspx?iid=131400>

Other Requests

6-17..10 ..

C.M. rcque3tz at least 2 bus 5helte~ be CtJ~rucieda;ong 'yAJ. I.S.8. (neai the Da'y1ona State CoHege and MEinlano High.)

A.dditionally] he requests several bus benches placed along V'v iS8 USIng the same siyie bench as U'''rOSB aJuiie AlA. Boncnes musi
have the City Logo on the backrest.

Other Comments

6--17-10 -Project assignedio Keffn Math!s ana D Hand.



6-21-10 - Surveyed the area and found 10 concrete pads for bus benches recently installed by DOT (6 are west bound and 4 are
;eastbound.) Additionaily, 6 more benches wiii be needed at high ridership locations without pads along ISB.

TOTAL 16

RE: SHELTERS- a letter to Votran requesting shelters wi/! be sent soon.

draft letter supplied in May:

TO: Ken Fischer, Votran Manager?

james V. Chishoim, City Manager

FRO~.';: Ron ~i!cLemorel Deputy CIty r.,1anager I Pubiic Works

n4T~' k"~\1 01 A "not n
""" I L.o. '''''IiiiIIJ 11iJ, 40J IV

SUBJECT: Votran Bus Plan and Request for Shellers



PURPOSE

This letter is written to confirm to Voiusia County the City's intentions to provide certain ridership amenities, maintenance, and litter
collection services at the bus stops throughout The City of Daytona Beach. This letter also asks for Votran to implement a pilot
program for the new bus stop seats and to provide severa! bus shelters.

CONSIDERATiONS

The City oj Daytona Beach has the majority ridership base for Votran buses and a proportionate need for bus benches and shelters.
The Crry is committed io providing concrete cast ~enc."es \A/ithin cur redevelopment aieas at "worr<able" bus stop locations. The City
also has in place 53 aging concrete and dipped steel benches outside the redevelopment zones, primarily at high ildership stops.

Occasionally, placement of these large benches on the right of way does not allow enough clearance to meet the AD,II, gUidelines. At
these bus slops, and in areas ou"tside the redeveiopment zones, Votran's new "pole mounted seats" are considered the most
practical solution, Voti80 managem~nt suggested a pilot program to be implerrtented for these seats and the City is agreeabie. The
City also is agreeable to supply and service litter c-ontainers 'Nhere Votran includes a suitable concrete pad as they instal! the pole
seats.

Bus shelters are needed at many high ridership locations. The City requests Votran to construct several shelters and will in
exchange prOVide litter barrels~ lif£f collection; and rQutine maintenance of the shelters.

Below are severa! high ridership locations or where special requests by the elderly have been made fOi shefteis'

* Dickerson libra ry, :300 blk of S Keech



o!" ACT Corp, Mememan :::;! sloe

• Halifax Hospital2! eaetl crfreetron on N Cryde rv10rris

• I\.~ainland High and Daytona State College 3 1 ISS side

• Central Manor, 136 Fairview

• Sandalwood Nu~ing. 1001 S Beach

• Bellaire Plaza

• Seaview and Atlantic

• DriftwoOd ana Aiianiic

* Bos~wfck and Atlantic

• rv1ason-NoV3 Shopping Plaza

.. l.7eorge engram, \fV of Nova

David Hand

Soiid vVasfe Coordinator

hendd@codb.us



386.-671 ...8673 ph. 386-671-5915 fax 386-852..2219 cell

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses aiEl pubHc records. ii you do not wani your e-maii address released in response to a
pUblic-records request; do not send electionic rnali to ihis entrry. instead, contact this office by phone or in v/riting.

Und~r Florida laY", e-mail addresses are pUb.ne recoids. 11 you do Flot want your e-rnali address reieased in response to a
public-records request) do not send electronic mail to this entity~ instead, wntact this offic:e by phone or in 'Nriting.



From:
T~.
JU.

ICc:
Date:
Subject:

Robert Qavenport
Tim Fauve!!e

. B!anck, Heather; Suchsland, Elizabeth
7/23/20108:57 AM
Bus Shelters-Daytona Beach

Tim: Missed you yesterday. We wouid like to meet with you and David to discuss disposition/distribution
of bus shelters that we anticipate receiving at the end of August. Let me knovI 'v"Jhat day/times 'w"/ould be
convenient for you. Thanks.

Robert Dayenpor!.
Customer Service ~v1anager

VOTPvf).\f\J
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119-8815
Phone 386-756-7496 X 4119
Fax 386-756-748i
Rdavenport@co.volusia.fl.us
Vv'-';v'Vv.VOTRA~~.of9

»> "Fauvelle: Tim" <FauvelleT@CODB.US>·6/23/2010 1:08 PM »>

From: Hand, David

Sent: \l'Jednesday ~ June 23: 2010 11:32 A~¥1

To: Fauvelle, Tim

Subject:

131400<ht!p:!/www.tr~ce7nn!ine.com/Secured/!ncidpnt.::lc;px?iic1=131400Mrnm=njrl> 6/18/2010
2:14:36 PM Requests Opened W 1.8.8.

DAYTONA BEACH, FL 32114 . city manager office BOW 117
Print<hiip :iiwww.iracezoniine.com/Secu red/PrinterFriendlyincident.aspx?i id=131400>

Other Requests

6-17-10 -

C.M. requests at ieast 2 bus sheiters be constructed along VV LS.B. (near the Day10na State College and
Mainland High.)



Ll.rlrliti"n~lIv h~ r~nIlPc:tc: c:pv"r~1 hIlS henches olaced alona W ISB usina the same stvle bench as those
~'I~~~'A'1-A7 B~~~h;~-~;sth~~e-th;Crty L-ogo ~nth~b~~k~~t .. - - ~ •

Other Comments

6-17c 10 -Project assigned to Keith Mathis and 0 Hand.

6-21-10- Surveyed the area and found 10 concrete pads for bus benches recently instalied by DOT. (6
are west bound and 4 areeastbound.) Additionally, 6 more benches will be needed at high ridership

.bcations without pads along lS8.

TOTAL 16

RE: SHELTERS- a letter to Votran requesting shelters will be sent soon.

draft letter supplied in ~,,~ay:

TO: Ken Fischer, Votran Manager?

James V. Chlshoim, City i'v~anager

FROM: Ron McLemore, Deputy City Manager I Public Works

DATE: ivlay 181 2010

SUBJECT: Votran Bus Plan and Request for Shelters

PURPOSE

This letter is \vritten to confirm to Volusia County the City's intentions to 'provide certain -ridership



amenities, maintenance, and litter collection services at the bus stops throughout The City of Daytona
Beach This letter also asks for Votran to implement a pilot program for the new bus stop seats and to
provide several bus shelters.

COi'-JSiDEP~T!Of'JS

The City of Daytona Beach hasthe majority ridership base for Votran buses and .a proportionate need for
bus benches and shelters. The City is committed to providing concrete cast benches within our
redevelopment areas at "workabie" bus stop locations. The City also has in piace 53 aging concrete and
dipped sieei OertC,7es Gutsidet,7€ redevelopment zones, primarily at high ride(srlirJ~tops.

Occasionally: placement of these large benches on the right of '"''lay does not allow enough clearance to
meet the ADA guidelines. At these bus stops, arid in areas outside the redevelopment zones, Votran's
npw "note mounted seats" are considered the most oractical solution. Votran manaaement suaaested a

.~~~t ~~~-r~rn to be imolemented for these seat; and the Gitv is agreeable. The Cityalso is agreeable to
~uppiy and service litter containers where Votran includes a"suitable concrete pad as they instaii the poie
seats.

Bus shelters are needed at many high ridership locations The City requests Votran to construct severa!
shelters and lNili in exchange provide litter barrels. litter collection, and routine maintenance of the
shelters.

Beiow are severai high ridersllip locations or .wh~re speciai requests by the elderly have been made for
shelters:

* Dickerson Library: 300 blk of S Keech

* ,f..CT Corp, Heineman 8t side

.. Halifax Hospital 2, each direction on N,Clyde Morris

.* Mainland Hig~ahd Daytona State College 3, ISS side

-:. Centra! !vianor, 136 FairView

* Sanda!\A/ood f'.Jursing; 1001 S Beach

* Bellaire Plaza

.. Seaview and Atlantic

'* Driftwood and Atlantic

"#; BoshA/ick and Atlantic

1lr ~y1ason-~~ova ShoPP!~g Plaza



1< George Engram, Waf Nova

David Hand

Solid Wasie Coordinator

386-671~8673 ph. 386=671.:.5915 fax 386...852-221 9 cell

Under Florida Ifi'Wj e-m~iI addresses are public records. IT you do not \A/ant your e=mai! aaaress released
in response to a oubHc=records reauest. do not send ~1F:r:trnnir; m::1i1 to thi~ Antitv In;;Jp;:ui r~nnt~rt thic• • .., - __ . ~._ ••. ; ... _ .. -- _... - -"-'-J' •••---- ... , ....."".r ............. 11.111";'

office by phone or in writing.



·.
Page 1 of4

Heather Blanck - Fw: RE: 5/18/10 Letter from Brian Blanchard

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

. Jim.Brown <jimb@waverlymedia.com>
<hblanck@co.volusia.f1.us>
7/28/20104:27 PM
Fw: RE: .. 5/18/10 Letter from Brian Blanchard

\
\

FYI...may besomedupli'caclon here, but Jill make sure you have everything I can find.

--- On Fri, 6/4/10, Perkins, Dean <Dean.Perkins(iiJJlot.state.jl.us> wrote:

From: Petkins, Dean <Dean.Perkins@dot.state.fl,us>
Subject: RE: 5/18/10 Letter from Brian Blanchard
To: "jimb@waverlymedia.com" <jimb@waverlymedia.com>
Date: Friday, June 4, 2010, 7:31 AM

Thanks, Jim... We'll verify and update the list dp

Dean Perkins, Architect

ADA Coordinatorr \

850-414-4359

dean.perkins@dot.state.fl.us

Y Please consider the environmentbefore printing this e-maill

From: Jim Brown [mailto:jimb@waver1ymedia.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 9:37 AM
To: Perkins, Dean
Subject: RE: 5/18/10 Letter from Brian Blanchard

Hello Dean,

Yes, first glanceatthe list,l thought there were a few omissions. However, on closer inspection, I did
see that although20/20 Mediawasn't on the list, their owner Joel Davis was included. The other
exclusions from the list were the various civic clubs (Jaycees, Lions etc.) who are sometimes involved

\.J with the municipal bench supply agreements. Sorry not to be more help.

Sincerely,

file:IIC:\TEMP\XPgrpwise\4C505A5CVCGDelandVCDELP0210017172351 180051\GW_00001.... 212512013



r

From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subjeci:
Attachments:

Heather Blanck
dean .perkins@dot.state.f1.us
Davenport, Robert.
8/5/2010 10:37 AM
Bus stop benches on the State Highway System Compiiance with ADA
FDOT ADA bench report.pdf

Good morning Dean,

Please find attac:hed our response to Ed Coven's letter dated June 24, 2010.
please let me know. Heather

Heather Blanck
Assistant Generai Manager of Pianning,
tv1ar",eting , and Customer Service
Votran
950 Big Tree Road, South Daytona, FL 32119...8815
386-756-7496 ext 411,2
fax 3~6-756=7487

http://www.votran.org

If you have any questions



... -vucra"$2 =O!, ....,;5: ..."!!
~,~ ,.,,, ..
~ we arrr'e O.9!!!!! liaigain

HB-2010~14

Dean Perl'i.fls, ft..Dl1... Coordinator
Florida Deparirnent ofTransptJrtation
605 SU\VarlnC,e Street
Tallahassee, FL 32300-{)450

SUBJEC T: 'Jotrao Bus Bench Report

Dear Dean Perkins:

August 3, 20W

f

I am responding to the ieucr from Ed Coven requesting a report of the bus benches provided by
our agency aiong the state highway system. Please accept this letter HC< the Votran Bus Bench
Report. In Voiu.o;;ia County bus benches situated on the State Highway System are the property
ofeither the cities or Waverly Media. There are many municipalities vlithin cur County that do
not have bus bench advertising arrangements. Some cities have made bus stop improvements
that inciude benches: Daytona Beach, Debary, Daytona Beach Shores, Holly Hill, Ponc..:; Inlet,
Ormond Beach. and South Daytona. The only company with bus bench contracts in Volusia
County is Waverly Media. To date they have contracts with Port Orange, New Smyrna Beach
and Deland. Waverly currently provides benches in the lli'1inc,ofjX)rated area.

·Vl~tran does not O\VTl or nlaintain benches but coordinates bench p~lated question.s Ll-tat \-ve icccive
to ensure that the bench o\amer is notified al'..out the issues so that they carl be resolved. \iot.ran
published ~"Votran Transit Development Design (itiidelines~" as a guide to the public, eje-cted
officials.. planners~ developers.. enginee~, arch.itccts ClJid others involved in t.he plailning, dcsign~
revic\va'ld approval of r~~d development projects. Jt contains infonnation about bus stop siting
and design.. 1·he subjects covcre..1 by the dcv~u..rnenl include bench placenient and COfiiI)liancc
lNith Ji...mericans \Jlit.h Disabilities standards. TIlis publication was developed \viu) the assistance
oflhe Volusia CoUt~ty ~v1_PO and it has bt-.pn.distributed \videly throug;."'iout the COUfil)t.. It is aiso

,Posted on'the \/otran w'eb site as well as the Volusia County r--fpO (now operdling as the Voiusia
County 'TPO)~

Please let me kno~~ if rcan help vlith 3.L'1Y furdler questions arJout bus benches in Volusia C~ounty.

Sincerely~
\

l-Ieather Blanck.
Assista.i1i General Manager, Pianning

950 BIG iFiEE ROAD"'· sOUTH DAYTONA. FLORIDA 32119-8815
(38.6) 756· 7496···· -. F/"X (386) 756·7487

... ' i~.

~~
\ '\Jru~,!~~~~l:ti! ltv



Tn­...,.
Date:
Subject= '

JoshuallVagner
Ken Fischer
ojryj;){\1n ..;n'."A A ....
'iiiI-'~'V IV IV. J I I"\JVI , . ",' ., ., _. '

Re:RFP for 8en.ches with Advertising in Uninco~rated Area

Thanks Ken~J hav:e, a,·couple ofsugyestfons...(i do not afany poini wani you to think" am requiring or
eY~ecting you to make the~e changes). On a s!de, not~, j t~ink you and your siajf are doing an amaztDQ
job. 'Times are toug~.and,Y~u arid.'youf staff are feally ~~i~ youf part to h"eip the C~unty. Thank you,"-

Are' we gojog to'specify, the'specific mit1imum number'bf spots? . i fTl.ay have missed it in the RFP. Or,'
maybe it is not appropriate for this type of RFP.

Page .4 (top): 10% seems a bit high (maybe put in a range for ttl? Contractor ~miiljmum of5%.~.)

Page .. (bonom): in regards to "no. interest in utilizing for advertising...~.This leaves it pretty open.
we put a .max onthis? . i don't want to run any companies o~with this provision.

Page 6 (9.2.4): i haveconcems about requiring this (because it will then become public record).
trash collection aspe~...~o we hav~ this ani'-vihere right nqw~ . ," , , ., . --

Can

Page 7 (13~1): "'',Ie shou~d ~ljange "apprmi'ed equal" to "i11iniffi!Jm." My hope isthat a few local companies
witt make much better bent:hes. ,,' ,', . , . .~ ..

Page 9 (G.b.): Do we reqUire permits for the benches?
. . ' , - . "

if -not; .we could probabfy reave fine b 'out:·
", 'I ',. "

Page 10 (G.e.): Can they just have their website for "full contac:t information"?
, • - • I ,: ~\'''.' ,.' ,

Thanks,
josh

»> Ken Fischer 09/01/10 9:~4 A~~1 »>
Mr. Wagner,

.'.

....

G d . . V t . d t h . th P n . r\.on~rim·.o._f :,... ...... '-. .a: ... - ,.... ......... fnr C:onl"lh.n~·'Hif.'"00 mornmg. 0 ran IS rea _yo _ave ...e . ufc..aslllg ~"'l"allll"'!!t!~"U~ l!!t:: t'(!"""" .~. ~"""'""'... nllll.

Advertising in the County's unincorporated areas. Do you have any COffil1')ents on thedrarr RFp that we.
provided you? . _" '.' ..... . . .. . ...... :/, . ..' ." '. ,.. ,. . ..,. . . ..

Thanks,
Ken

Ken. Fisch~r
General i'J1anag~r

Vctran
950 B~J Tree Road,
SouttrDayton~. FL 32119
1':1 gt:n "7 r:.c 7-A nCo ..... _A A A"'''''
\..JUVj ! vY-.I-+;:7U , t:.X~L -t ! LO

kfLSCher@co. yol~sja.fl:.ii~



Fi'Oifl:
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IV..
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....g,'I.'tiii.

SU~ject:

Liz,

Ken Fisc.~ei

EUzabeth Sucnsiand
9/6/20108:58 Ar..'i
Re: Rerninder Bus Bench .Advertising

Did you get my email with Counc.ilman Wagner's comments?

Ken

»> Elizabeth Sucnsiand 09i03i10 11:59 PM »>
You requested a reminder for me RFP for Bus Bench Advertising.

Thank you.

Elizabeth

Elizabeth Sumsland
Assistant Genera! P..4anager (If Operations arid F\.4aintenance
VOTRAN
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona. Fl32119
Telephone: 386·763·3727
Fax: 386·756-7487
Ceii Teiephone: 239-438·7222

CONFiDEN I iALiTY NOTICE: This e-maii and any files transmitted with it are conf.idential and are
Intended soiely for the use ofthe individual or eniity to which they are addressed. This communication
may also contain mater!ai protected and govemed by the Heaith insurance and Portability and
Accountability Act (H1P.AA). if you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail and the infonnation it
contains or if you are not theempioyee or agent responsibie for deiivering this e-mail and the information
it contains to the intendedrecipient, t.>e advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any
use, dissemination, fOPNarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please contact the sender ofihis message.



T,..­..,.
Date:
Subject:
Attachments;
OA')n1 n nn"v
1Il'""",V , v _1roIVV"'-

Elizabeth Sudlsland
Ci~"h4DI.r iE.o.l""
I 1~""'I'Ii;;I, r"...,11

9/8/2010 12:48 Prv~

RFP ,for Bus Bench .",,\QVentSfng

RFP BUS BENCH AO\lERTfS!i"G Re\lised 982010.doc; Draft Response to Mi \,i',fagnei

Draft for your review.

Elizabeth Suchsland
Assistant General Manager of Operations and Maintenance
VOTRAN
950 Big Tree Road
South Dayiona, FL 321; 9
Teiephone: 386-763-3727
Fax: 366-756-7487
Cell Telephone: 239-438-7222

,...,..A.I,...I .....~.. ~'A' I"'P"\., ..."'-P.~~_ -PL!_ - --~. --- _& -_. ~_.. ..- -- --

L-V!'frILJC!'t ! !J"\1-! ! ~ !'!V! !~!:: I !I!:) ~"n~t! ana any rues transmtttea wltn it Bie confidential and are
intended solely for the use of the indiy~njual or entity to which they are addressecL This communication
may also contain materia! protected and governed by the Health Insurance and Portability and
.A.c,.oountability Act (HIPJ1_J\). If you are not the intended reciolent of this e-majland fh~ infoiiTiSifilin'it
contains or i{YQU a-re not the employee or agent resPOnsibie forde!iv~ri~~-th-i-s-~~~~·il ~·~dth;i~~i~'·I"I,st1inn
it contains to the intended recipient, be advised that"you have rec-eived this e-mai! in ~rro~ ~~d··ih~i~~~-··
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying ofthis e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have recei~'ed
this e-mail in error, please contact the sender of this message.



/ Draft Response to Mr. Wagner

Are we goIng to specify the specific minimum number of spots? ! may have missed it in the RFP. Or,

maybe it is not appropriate for this t&ipe of RFP~

This RFP covers the unincorporated areas of Volusia County. Due to the geographi~aJnature, a

minimum number of spots are not recommende~.

Page -+ {top}: 10% seems a bit high (maybe put in a range for the Contractor "minimum of 5%... )

The Contractor must provide for a minimum of five percent (5%) of the benches installed to be made

available to the County for advertisement of public service announcements or public art at no cost.

Page 4 (bottom): In regards to "no Interest in utiHzing for advertising...... Thi~ leaves It pretty open.

Can we put a max on this? 'don·t want to riJn any compa-nies off wIth this provision.

language revised:

For locations; the contractor has no interest in utiHzing for advertising, Votran i Voiusia County shall

ha...-e the right to purchase up to twenty-five (2Si additional benches at the contractor's cost.

Page 6 (9.2.4j: i have concerns about requiring this (because it wlJ/ then become public record). A!so.

the trash collection aspect...do we have thIs anywhere right now?

The information on financial capabilities may be a Purchasing Department requirement.

this section \yith Purchasing.. Some municipalities are contracted with 20i20 IV1edia. 20j20 iviedia

provides trash coilection.

Page 7 {ll.I}: We should change "approved equai" to "minimum.it My hope is that a few local

companies wiii make much better benches.

language revised:

Bus bench with advertising panels will be located throughout the service area, adjacent to Votran
routes, where agreed upon between the successful proponent and Votran. The bench design i
specification as agr~ed upon by Votran and the contractor shalf be installed and maintained by the
contractor. Proponent must submit bus bench specifications to be considered as meeting fllinimum
soedficatlons. Approved bus bench is Belson Outdoors ry~odei #PB6-CPA or a modei that meets the
minimum specifications. Belson Outdoors Model #PB6-CPA information is provided in Attachment 1
(one;. AU proposed bus benches must be submitted to Votran for approvaf as meetinR minimlJm
specifications. No bus bench shaH be instaiied without Votran's approval on the bus bench

specifications.



Paie B (13.1): Can we l@sS@" this ianguag@ a bit? MV concern Is that some of the areas for the

benches will be impossible to fit this language. Would it be legally perm!ssible for us to lessen t~

requirement? Also, we should possiblV bump up the 10% r2cjcled materials to 25%+.

The Florida Department of Transportation recommended the language concerning iVl0T, and FOOT

regulations.

The awarded bidder shall meet or exceed with aii applicallie Federal Transit Administration (FTA)

regulations, as iRsicates iR t~e FTA Master ~reeffieRt aRe Best Praetiee~ PrQ€WreffiPRt M3!'!ual, Florida

Statutes; Chapter 427, part 1, the .A~rnerican Y/ith Disabilities Act (ADA) and the Florida Department of

Transportation Rule Chapter 14-20. The successfui proponent shaH enSUie th.at the installation I
construction meets Of exceeds the Florida Department of Transportation Design Standards, including

but not limited to Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) and FOOT Index 600, Index 17302, Index 700 Series.

Installation / construction must meet or exceed r-v1UTCD; Volusia County local standards i requirements,

and fnust ensure the design is in conformance with FDOT Plan Preparation rvlanuai (PPM) standards.

r:4nguage Fevised~

Bus bench specifications must include a minimum of 25% iecycled materials.

Paie 9 (G.b.;: Do we require permits for the benches? if not, we could probably leave line bout.

it is my understanding Voiusia County wiii require a permit for benches in cases where concrete is

required.

Page 10 (G.e.): Can they just have the!r website for "full contact information"?

l~nguage revised:

Not\AJithstanding the above, the Contractor shall fill alf unsold spaces with fuii size} high quaHty pesters
advertising the space as available. Posters will be printed with full contact information of the Contractoi
and lor their web~itp infnfm~tion.



From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:

Scott Bowen
Winslow, Dona
Blanck, Heather; Inman, Lee; Renfro, Pamela; Rockefeller, Dora
9/14/2010 11 :22 AM
Re: Public Records Request - VOTRAN

Donat ; spoke with Heather on this request to refine the details. Please prepare an estimate to provide
CDs of the email recordsusingthebe!owparameters.This for is for a public iecOids request for v~vaveriy

~.~edia, LlC contact Jim Bro\"Jn ... General ~v1anager

Parameters:
From Oct 1, 2009 through 10/14/10
"bus sheiter" .
"bus stop"
ilh. I~ h_""""hii

t..Iu,;:) LJell""'1

Thanks Scott

»> Heather Blanck 9/14/2010 10:55 AM »>
Good morning Scott.

I was just speaking with Pam Renfro about this request. Votran will be searching our mailed
correspondence on this subject. However, most of the correspondence was by email. This will need to
be a Group\",i~e search. \IVouid you please assist with the request to find:

Correspondence between Votran/County staff and the City of Daytona Beach concerning the piacement
of bus shelters, bus stop poles, bust stop benches and/or any type of street furniture by Votran for the
City of Daytona Beach during the time frame.

Thank you so veri much,
u __...ioo._ ..
r-lcaUIe'1

Heather Blanck
P~ssjstant Genera! ~.~anager of Planning,
Marketing, and Customer ServiCe
Votran
950 Big Tree Road, South Daytona, FL 32119-8815
386~756-7496 ext. 4112
fax 386-756-7487



From:

n4tA.
..,-ClL1;i'.

Subject:

wnh.ori n~\I,o.""",,,,,'"• '''''''vl " ...,QY",,"IIt-'VII.

Siatu::kJ Heather
9/1412010 8:41 Afv1
\A/~\I.orl\l "'1lI:jr,"''''-M~ ~"" U·'01""...~ytiOO"l '",,"""'VI '"'~ I W"'tU~~~U~

Att..achmen!s: Transit Development Guidelines fer David Hand: Bus Sh~lt~r ;;;jjnn hi:at'if'n rni~~inn II~~"
~ . • - -- - ------J - - ---_. __ • _ •• _ --"-'1 '11I,,",~I1'~ "'111111'1

Ann and Clyde Morns (west of Clyde); re-!ocat!on bus stops on !SS bv FDOT: Bus C;hAltAi RAilii;:>..t_
Central Manor; Fwd: Street amenities citizen request; Street amenities citizen ~eq~~~t-·_-· .._.,----
Heather: I have found the attached emails in response to the request.

Robert Daveil~ort
Customer Seivice tv1anagei
VOTPv~"'J

950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona; FL 32119-SB15
Phone 386-756-7496 X 4119
Fax 386-756-7487
Rdavenport@co.volusia.fl.us
www.VOTRAN.org



From: Robert Davenport
To: Blanck; Heather
Date: 9/14/2010 11 :16 AM
Subject= waverly records request 2.0
Attachments: RE: Bus Shelters-Daytona Beach

Here is another one.

Robert Davenport
Customer Service ~v1anagei

VOTP~N

950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119-8815
Phone 386-756-7496 X 41; 9
Fax 386-756-7487
Rdavenport@co,volusia.f1.us
www.VOTRAN.org



From:
To:
Date:

Heaiher Bianck
jimb@waveriymedia.com
9/17/2010 10:12 Aivi
Countryside benches

Good morning Jim, Vicki Robbins (386-760-2604) called from the Countryside HOA to ask for benches to
be reoositioned at the intar&Bction of Villaae Tr;lil ;inn ~(jiintr\i I ~nA ~h~ Avnl:;iinArl th;:jj jh~\J m--inhi illci

• o,;,~ - .- •• - •• - --_ ..... .1 --- ••-. ~ •• - ---,---... ---- "11_" ..l;w) i\ \~\,\.Ju...,\.

need to be moved over, but I explained they belong to \'Vaverly. Please call her. Thanks, Heather



From:
T_.
IV.

Date:
;: ..hiaR"-U-J-"''''

FYI

Heaiher 8ianck
Davenport, Robert
Cii';7V}Il1(\ ... n·~c] i\ift
wi I If LV • U I u.,~ I""\IYI

;:::\A"";~ ("""":'r·ut,.,tl"'\~;';1:1 Man"...h.oC'
I .... _. _,,",,",.,r.IJ""J~""" ..,_.,VII,",u

»> Heather B!anck 9/17/201010:12 AM »>
Good morning Jim, Vicki Robbins (386·760-2604) ca!!ed from the Countryside HOA to ask for benches to
be repositioned at the intersection of Village Trail and Country Lane. She explained that they migl:1t just
need to be moved aver, aut /eXjJlalned they belong to Waverly. Please call her. Thanks, Heather



From:
To:

Hi Heather"
IJlr.II rl""'.'11 uv.

Thanks,
Jim

jim Brown <jimb@waveriymedia.com>
Heather Bianck <hbianck.@co.voiusia.fLus>
nJ... .,.tf"'\n ... n ... n ... t'\ A."
13/ I //~u I U I u:"o 1"I.IVI

Re: Count.y'Side benches

--- On Fri, 9/17110, Heather Blanck <hbfanck@co.volusia.f1.us> wrote:

From: Heather Bianci< <hbianck@co.volusia.f1.us>
SUbject: Country~ideOcnoilc:)

To: jimb@'../avenymedia.com
Date: Friday. Septernber 17,2010. 10:12 A~v'

Good morning Jimj Vicki Robbins (386-760-2604) called from the Countryside HOA to ask. for benches to
be reoositioned at the intersection of ViUaae Trail and. Country I ~nE; ~ht:; Aj{iil~inArl th~f thg\l minh'; illcot

• OJ - - - ----- - -_ •• _OJ ---.-. -- •• - -''''r-'-'''-- "11_ ... IL'f""'J II I~II\.J"""L

need to be moved over, but! explained they belona to VVaverlv. Please call her. Thank~ I-I~HthAr. • - ." - -- .. -_ ... ,_, . • _ ........,'v,



From:
To:
Cc:
Date:
Subject:

Heather Blanck
jirpb@waveriymedia.com
Davenport, Robert; Mayer, Bili; Suchsiand, Eiizabeih
9/:171201011:17 Aivi
fie: vIllage Trail/Countryside benches

(386)322".3600

Hi Jim, 'YA..je did make some v~anges just re(,~ntiy. i "'.fiU get that information to aur operations folks.
Thanks, Heather

»> Jim Brown <iimb(ci)wavenvmedj;:l.c.om> 9/17/2010 11:10 AM »>
Hi Heather, !

I spoke with Vicki Robbins of the Countryside HOA. The issue is not just bench placement. It's the
placement of the bus stop itself. Recently 3 stops on the north end of Village Tr. were moved from one
side of the road to the other. One of those is near the entrance/exit of the Countryside dub house. They
wouid iike the stop ,moved to the other side of the entrance/exit. j have not surveyed the site and can not
comment further. i r\Ay'jjj have a took and let you know what I find.
Thank you,
Jim Brown
VVaver;y rv1edia, LLC

i

--- On Fri, 9/17/10, fieather Blanck <hhlanr.k.(?1lco, vo!usia.f!.Il!=:> wrote:

From: Heather Blanbk <hblarujs@co.volusia.f1.us>
SUbject Countryside benches
To: jimb@waverlymedia.com
Date: Fiiday, SeptePlber 17, 2010,10:12 AM

!

_ • ~ " I! 1\ I!_I_! r""to_L..L..~~_ r"",,,. ~~ ... _ .. _ . '" . ..- __
t.:iooa mornIng ...um, i V!{.;!'",! ~uuun!~ t",oo·!OU..~tU4) canea trom tne L;ountryslce HUA to ask fOi benches to
be repositioned at the ti11f;rsec1JDn of VUJage Traij and Country Lane, She explained that they mjght just
need to be moved over; but I explained they belong to \tJaverly. Please c~!l hei. Thanks, Heather



From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:

Hi Heather,

Scott Bowen
Blanck, Heather
Inman, Lee; Renfro, Pameia; Rockefeiler, Dora; Winslow, Dona
9i2ii20iO 10:00 AM
Re: Public Records Request - VOTRAN RR # i 92

Can you pfO\l~e me c.t.aius en the beloVoJ.
Thanks Scott

»> Scott BO~/,en 9/15/2010 1:40 P~J1 »>
Hi Heather.. You wi!! find attached an estimate to produce the email records requested below. The
estimated cost is $455.56. Please inform the customer that they can make an appointment to view the
records directly at no charge for viewing. There is a five cent per page charge for any items that they
choose to print.

If the customer wants to proceed with having us perform the search and create the CDs prepayment
through Community Information is required. Pam can instruct you on that procedure.
Thanks Scott

»> Scott BOvven 9i14i201 0 11 :22 Aiv! »>
nnn~ I <;:nnkp with Hp::ith~ion this reauest to refine the details. Please orep.are an estimate to n,rovide""_,,_, 1...,,..""'1" -_ _. _.r ~--- - I - r

CDs of the email records using the be!o\AJparameters.· This for is for a public records request for Waverly
rv1edia~ LLC contact Jim Brown - Genera! Manager.

Parameters:
From Oct 1, 2009 through 10/14/10
"bus shelter"
"bus stop"
"bus bench"

Thanks Scott

»> Heather Blanck 9/14/201 0 10:55 ItL~~.~ »>
Good morning Scott,

, was iust speaking with Pam Renfro about this reQuest. Votran will be searching OUf mailed
correspondence on this subject. However, most of the correspondence was by emaii.This wiii need to
be a Groupwise search. Wouid you piease assist with the request to find:

Years: Od 1, 2009 to date

Correspondence between Votran/County staff and the City of Da,'tona Beach concerning 1he placement
of bus shelters: .bus 3tOP po'es! bust stop benches and/or any type of street fumlture by Votran for the
City of Daytona Beach during the time frame.

Thank you so very mUCh, Heather

Heather Bianck
Assistant Generei Manager of Planning,
Marketing, and Customer Service
Votran

. 950 Big Tree Roac:J, Sou1J] Day1ona, FL 32119-8815
""'" -,~~ -'An~ _~ ..... A4if"''''"'Oo-! ;:n,:J- , ct-tfO ~)U. ~ , J L.
c 'lOC ..,CC "'AO..,
lei_A,. JUU-' LJU-' AtU',

http://y...n.''I',,A.J.votran.~



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Heather Blanck
Bowen, Scott
9/21/2010 10:33 AM
Re: Public Records Request - VOTRAN RR # 192

Hi Scon, Votran's General Manager, Ken FisCI"ler, spoke with Jim 8iOwn to explain the cost and the fact
that they may view the records at no charge should they choose. He has not responded to us yet.

»> Scot! Bowen 9/21/201.0 10:00 Arv1 »>
Hi Heather. Can you provide me status on the be10"·'.
Thanks Scott

>>> Sc-ott Bowen 9/15/2010 1:40 PM >>>
Hi Heatner, You will find anached an estimate to produce the email records requested beiow. The
estimated cost is $455.56. Please inform the customer that they can make an appointment to view the
records djrectiy at no charge for viewing. There is a five cent per page charge for any items that they
choose to print.

if the customer wants to pioceed with having us peifoim the seaich and create the CDs prepayment
through Community Infonnation is required. Pam can instruct you on iha! procedure.
Thanks 'Scott

»> Scott Bowen 911412010 11 :22 A~,,1 »>
Dona, ! spoke with Heather on this request to refine the details. Please prepare an estimate to provide
CDs of the emai! records using the below parameters. This for is for a public records request .for Waverly
Media, LLC contact Jim Brown - General Manager.

Parameters:
From Oct 1. 2009 through 10/14/10
"bus shetter"
Ifbus stopii
iibus bench!l

Thanks Scott

»> Heather Blanck 9/14/201010:55 AM »>
Good morning Scott,

I was just speaKing wan r>am Henfro about mls request. Voiran wijj be searching our maiied
correspondence on this subject. However, r·nost of the correspondence was by email. This wiii need to
be a Groupwise search. \rv'ould you please assist with the request to find:

Years: Oct 1, 2009 to date

Corresccndence between Votran/County staff and the Cit" of Daytona Beach c-Oncerning the placement
nf hue: ~hQffQrt:: hll:': :.:tan nalp'f; bust stan benches Rnd/or"Rnv tvoe of street furniture bv VotrB~ for the...... --................. ·....... · ..... 1 .... -- ....... - ..........-·--,-------,----------··-·-·-··I-~r- ------ ... _._- ,,--.------------

City of Daytona Beach during the time frame.

Thank you so very much, Heaiher

Heather Blanck
• __ : .................... r'!nr'ln ...,... i n;;"..~,'-'~I"l_,.. nf Dj~J"'.,"l;I"')"
Jo'\:s::.j~ldU( \.:lIiVlICIC2IIVIOlla~'C'1VI I IQIIIIIII~1

tv1aiketing , and Customer" Service
Votran
950 Big Tree Road, South Daytona~ FL 32119..8815



386-756-7496 ext. 4;;2
fax 386-756-7487
http://''Vv''Yv'''yy.votiaii .om



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

Jim Dorsten
Wilsky, Pam
9/21/2010 12:42 PM
Fwd: RFP for Bus Bench Advertising
RFP BUS BENCH ADVERTISING Revised 982010.doc

Pam
here is the revised scope on Bus Bench advertising
Jim

»> Elizabeth Suchsland 9/17/2010 2:41 PM »>
Mr. Dorsten -

We are ready to move this project to Purchasing. Do you need Mr. Fischer to sign the form?

Thank you.

Liz

Elizabeth Suchsland
Assistant General Manager of Operations and Maintenance
VOTRAN
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona; FL 32119
Telephone: 386-763-3727
Fax: 386-756-7487
Cell Telephone: 239-438-7222

CONFiDENTlAuT! NOTICE: ThIs e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended so;ely for the use
of the individual or entity to \lJhich they are address....o.cI. This communication may a!se contain material protected and
governed by the Health Insurance and Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail and the information it contains or if you are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail and
the information it contains to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-maii in error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please contact the sender of this message.
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SPECIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR BUS B~NCHA1JVEKIISINGFOK
VQLUSIA COUr-~TY/',rOTP~AN

1 introduction

III all effurt to provide benches for the tiansit passengers In the unIncorporated areas of
Vollls18 C:ountv. Volusia CountY / Votran requests proposals from qualified firms to provide• -------- - - -------.;,; - - - ..t .... ...L ..L ..... _

all aspects of a transit ben~h with a-dvertising program~

Thf':~f': ~~nf':cts incluoe hench desiQn. installation. removaL maintenance and advertising at............. _"'='- ---~r- -~ ----- --- - ---- -- - - '-" / ~ J _

specified locations throughout the County. The tota-l"nllmber ofbenches shall be determined
by the County and wiii be located exciusively at designated and signed bus/transit stop
locations unless otherwise approved by Votran,

The services are to include fabrication, installation, maintenance, sales, and administration of
the transit benches with advertising. The contactor is responsible for all costs related to the
fabrication, installatioll arId Irlaintenance ofthe transit benches as all as all costs incllrred in
the marketing and administration of the program.

Proponents must provide detailed proposal and all itell1S ill tllis docunient and all items in the
document must be addressed. Failure to respond to any requirement outlined in the Request
for Proposal (P~P) may disqualif'j the proponent.

Submittais must include, but are not limited to the following.

Five (5) samples of bench advertising displays that \~/ill be used In this contract;
• A samnle bench saies contract:- -- - - ..L '

.. LA,.. specified percentage of gross advertISIng revenue and a mInImum quarterly
guarantee for each year ofthe base term ofthe bench-advertising contract and for each
option year of the bench-advertising contract;

e l~~TJ estimated rate card froll1 your' fir II! detailing the advertiser cost for advertisement
on benches, including all applicable discounts fur increased showing, frequency or
length of posting special packages/programs, etc;

• A brief history of the firm along "vith an OVef'v'le\I/ of its principles;

3



• The Contractor must provide for a mInImUm of five percent (5%) of the benches
lllstaileo to be Illade available to the County for ad-vertis~ment of public servIce
announcements or public art at no cost.

Proponents should be available for oral preselltations, if such presentatIons
necessary to determine the most qualified firm. Any such oral presentation will be scheduled
at the transit system's offices at a mutually c-onvenient time.

.. .. _r_ ...
r"otiTlCatlOns

~A..ll proponents v/ill be notified of their award staD.lS within sixty (60) days of the close of
,. 1

acceptIng proposalS.

3 Postponements of the RFP Opening
VolUSla COlh~tyT ,I Votran reser\fes tIle rig]}! to postpone the proposal
convemence.

4 Riaht to Reiect Proposals-- - .

openIng for own

Volusia County / Vatran reserves the right to reject any or ali proposals or portions thereof, or
to accept a proposal or portions thereof, if it appears to be in the best interest ofVotran.

5

The successful proponent shall enter into a con.tract with Voillsia County / Votran In
accordance with the terms and conditions of this RFP.

6 Term
..... .... ... .... .... 1""1 1 ·~1 1 J'Ille specifications described in the plac~ng anG maIntenance or Dencnes \-'({lIn aaverIlslng

alon{! Votran's fixed routes in the unincorporated areas ofVoiusia County is for a period of----- --CJ - - ..I.. ..-

five .(5) years with an option to rene\'l/ for (h1} additional five (5) year periods thereafter.

7 Owneiship
The benches \vill remam the property of the contractor along with all liabilities, which

1 •

accompany ownersnlp.

For locations, the contractor has no interest in utilizing for advertising, Votran / Volusia
-.. ............ . 1 ...... ... ., ~ f""" /I"'\~' _1_1~~· __ 11 ~_1 ..L .. 1 __

County shall have the fight to purcnase up to tVienTY--Ilve "L:) j aOUIIlonal oencnes at [ne

4



contractor's cost

8 Evaluation Process
Each orooosal submitted must contain the following elements in order for Volusia County to--- - -.l: -.I:

effecti\lely evaluate each proposal in a similar ma~n.ner.

A 11 nr()nm:~ 1s will he subiect to review bv a committee appointed by Volusia County.... .- .......... r---r--~~--··---------_.J- ., ~..L.. _

Proposals are evaluated based oil the tOllowing criteria:

IMaintenance PrOlITam and Experience
Local Vendor Preference

9 Proposai Contents

9.1 Introductory Letter

I~~ ~::~~:
I 15 points
I 30 points
I 5 points

Each proponent must submit a letter of introduction fr011) the quali~er representing the
. -_. -' ........... ., ... .., ,........,...... " . ~ . .1 •

company. This letter must mclude the company name and address. 1ne letter must State mat
the nW'Ilif1er hils re~ci the RFP. understands and accepts all conditions and is authorized to"'...... - -:1-_......... .-- .... _ .... --~~ --~- ----- -- -7 -.--- -- - .J...

sigIl as a representative of the submitting company. The introdllctorj letter should also state
that the proposal shall remain in full fvrce and effect for sixty (60) days following the date of
openmg.

9.2 Company Background and ~xperience

9.2.1 Company HistOI~V

The nrODonent must submit a description of the company history. Such information should
~ ..L J',. ~ _ _

contain the company background, includiIlg tIle l1ull1ber of years in ad\lertising, sales and
management, as well as street furniture advertIsmg sales and management.

5



9.2.2 R.xperience of Kp.y pp.rsonnel

Proposals must contain a descriptIOn of the qualitications at the cOlllpany key personnel.

9.2.3 Competence

Th~ nrononent shall identlf" nrofessional comnetence in related fields, including a list of.- ....... - r- ~ r ---~--- -:------ - -- -- ---.,/ .1.- .J,. ~

trailsit operations the company is currently contracted \vith for sImilar type of \:vork. The
nrononent shall also submit names and address of current transit contractors and suppliers.r- - r ---~--- ------- ----- - - -- - __

9.2.4 Financiai Information

The proponent must state hO\~1 tIle trallsit bench project will be funded. Each proposal mllst
include the company's most recent audited fInancial statement (including the auditors seal or
assessment) and shall submit other financial information deemed by the proponent to be
pertinent to the proposal or the proposed Illetllod ofoperation. The proponent must provide
the projected costs of the project and how the proponent will finance these costs.

9.2.5 Qualit1cation i Responsibiiity of Key Personnel

Propo~entsmust include a brief biography for each key member of the local personnel.

Pron()n~ntsmust lnclllde a lob descrintion ofeach oersonnei member's position as it reiates
J&. .... -r-- .............. _ ........... - - ........ ----' ---------~ --.] - - ~...L .A.-

to t1~e local transit project. This description should include specific job responsibilities to he
/ she held on a local level.

If trasll collection servIces are to be provided, Proponents ffillst ha-ve a minimum of five (5)
years of expenence in providmg such collection services.

PropOl1ents nlust have a mInImum of five (5) years experIence In advertisinQ sales
'-'

admmistration and three
administration.

(3) years of expenence m transit
., , ..

aavertlslng
,

sales
and

,
ana

Proponent is required to have a Volusia County business license, and submit a copy of the
license \vith the response to this proposaL

6



specifications to be considered as meeting minimum specificatiol1s.

10 Payments to Volusia County

The nrononents must include in their nronosal revenues to be paid to Volusia County. lfthe- -- - r - - r _.. - ...L ...... ..... _

proponent offers a percenta.ge ofcollected re\'enues from ad\Tertising sales at}d,l or allY other
- - -. ... "'II. ....- T 11 • I""'l , • 1 1 • 1 1 1 1 1

method of computmg revenue to be paId to VOlUSla county, me responaem snOUla ClearlY

describe the offered revenue and method of payment for evaluation purposes.

The proponem will submit a format showing payment formula to be utilized when
calculating payment to Volusia County.

11 Insurance Requirements

Insert Y.'Jlusia County RFP Purchasing Template / Volusia County / Votran insurance. '.ieqUirem en~s.

12 Hold Harmless Agreements

Each nrononent shall submit a document as the enclosed Hold Harmless Agreement,-- -- - .1. .J.. . _

prop~rly signed and completed before a contract is offered as a result of this F~P.

13 Pioposed Method of Accomplishing V'Jork

I-he p.roponent must detail how the company \-viII meet the terms ~i1d COIlditiollS and nleet the
services reauested as foHows... .

13.1 l~'abrication, Instaiiations and Specifications

A. Bus bench with advertising panels will be located throughout the servIce area,
adjacent to Votran routes, \\rhere agreed upon betv/een the successful propollent 'and
Votran. The bench design / specification as agreed upon by Votran and the contractor
shall be installed and maintained by the contractor. Proponent must submit bus bench

.LA:t.pproved bus
bench is Belson Outdoors Model #PB6-CPA or a model that meets the minimum

Belson Outdoors :rv1odel #PB6-CPA information is provided in

7



:mnrov~1~s meetinQ" minimum soecifications. No bus bench shall be installed without
~rr-~'------------- '-..J ~

Votran's approval on the bus bench specifications.

B. Proponent must submit a time schedule for construction and installation. The time
sch~dule should includeplans for providing adequate persoru'1el to install and maintain
benches and advertIsmg panels.

Administration (FTA) regulations, Florida Statutes, Chapter 427, part 1, the fullericllii
with Disabilities Act (AnA) and the Florida Department of Transportation Rule
/""(1 • 1 A 1""'\£"\ ~1·'''' ~~ £.. 1 ...:..- +. ~.1-!!~1!~, __ r"I, ... __ +,t-'I"'~+-' +-,t-,,I"', ~1_!,C_+-I_a.~l!l!a.~+-I_'_·'\""_""'! ,/cnapter 1 Lf=LV. 1 ne SUCCt;~SlUl prupUllf;;lll ~~_~__ t;ll~Ulc; --, ~ _

• , , ,1 T""'l • 1 T"""\. J _~~ L _£ ....., ~ .-.L~L': I'_ ..... ~..--_
constructIOn meets or exceeas me t'lOnaa uepanmem 01 1 ntmspUlldllUll Ut::Mbll

Standards, including but not limited to Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) and FDOT
Index 600, Index 17302, Index 700 Series. IIlstallatiuIl,1 COllstruction InllS! meet or
exceed MUTeD, Volusia County local standards / requirements, and must ensure the
desIgn IS In conformance \vith FDOT Pla.l1 Preparation Manual (PPM) standards.

D. Bus bench specifications must include a minimum of25% recycled materials.

13.2 lViaintenance Pian

The nrononent shall state in detail, its plan for cleaning, repairing, and addressing vandalism
,I. ,I. • ..... - _ _

on th~ benches in the service area. TIle ~v1aintenance plan should include the planned time
line to respond to repair, replacement and / or removal of a bus bench.

.... '1. '1. .. I C"4 ..

~J.J IVlarKetlng / ~ales

The successful prODonent will be required to perform complete advertising, servicing and..... ..l. _ ~ _

sales functions including but 110t lilnited the follo\ving.

~A.>-. The proponent must explain how it will establish 311d maintain a physical office in
Volusia'County providillg a COl1tinuous sales effort \vithin the service area conducted
by a professional staff of sufficient size to assure adequate ser-vice to ail advertismg
clients.

B. The proponent must submit an explanation ofmarketing strategies and liter~ture It will

8



use to promote tr:msit adyertising.

13.4 Advertising Content and Controi

,........,1 . - - -- J L -;.-. .Ll_~ .... n~l_y ...l.: ......... l .......... y ........... £" ...... l-~,..t... _ ...... ,...1: ........ :-.~ ..,._~_:-'I!I~,~_-:--"~, .yv••T~, ..th!! ~,~oO-_"'--!tr1_' -1-,_",Ine proponenT mUSl ell~ure tlla.L JillY Ul~1JldY~ V1 a. 1112:>11 yUdllly ~_~__~~_~ ~,r- •• _ _'_I

artwork and advertising content will be shown.

Proponents must ensure the follo\1/irlg.

l~,-. Advertising shall be of reputable character, shall conform to recognized business
standards lli1'J.d shall not conflict \:l/ith the·la\X/s of tIle Ul1ited States or any state or
politicai subdivision thereof.

B. G~raphics, ~rtwork and copy ortne advertisements are expected to be of high quality·
and good taste.

C. Vuigar, disreputable or to other advertising that may be offensive to the public shall
not be acceptable.

D. All advertising shall be displayed m a neat and worlvllanlike manner.

E. The successful proponent shall maintain all displayed ad\Tertising to ensure its neat
appearance and promptly remove all advertising, which is tom or otherwise unsightly
In appearance.

F. Volusia County / Votran reserve the right to require the successful bidder to promptly
remove_ at the nrononent's own exnense. any advertisinII which in the oninion of- - --- - . - J -- ~ --- - 1- - - r - -- - - - ~,/ -' '-" ..L

Volusia County / Votran; is llnsightly 111. -a-ppea~ance~

G _The Contractor shall comnlv with IIenerallv accented industry orincioles with resoect- - - -- - - -- - - - - - - . ..I. .,;. '"-' .,..L "" ..L..L ..L

to good taste and all ~pplicable laws- and regulations including but not limited to trllth
in advertising, copyTights and trademarks. Additionally, the Contractor shall:

a. F,..emove unapproved or dama&;cd advertising within twenty-follr (24) hOllrs of
written notice given by the County.

9



b.

c.

d.

P::1V ::111 fees. costs and nemiit chanres retmlarlv assessed by the County in any
~-J~------7------~ .~- "-" ........ ,., _ _

\V~y related to the maintenance, cleaning or repair of the advertising benches.

Rpmovp ::111 (bten anvertisin2: materials within five (5) calendar days from its.---- .............. --. - -...~~ -~.---- --_. --------0 ------ '- / •

exniration date. Dated advertising materials refers to 3.dvertising materials that
.I. • •

are relevant to a specific time period or reievant to an event that occurs on a
date certain.

. 1 1 ·1 Ll_ .Ll__ f' L __ .i:'~_Ll...~ __ ,,__ ...... ,...,_ ........ -c
Allow any unSOlQ spaces to oe maae avauaOle to me \....,UUlllY lUI lIle VUI1-'U~c;Ul

inserting Public Service Announcements or other public purpose as determined
by V9tran, until the space IS !leeded for a customer..

e. Not\vithstanding the above, the Contractor shall fill all unsold spaces with full
size, nlgn quality posters ad\rertising tIle space as a\railable. Posters will be
printed with full contact information of the Contractor and I or theIr website
information A

14 Administration and Reporting Services
-lhe proposal must contaip. information regardiIlg tIle l11etllods by \x/hich the proponents will,
if requested by Votran, submit reports at least annually. The reports should contain the
follo\tvin.g information.

A. List of advertisers.

B. T)'1Je and current rates charged .to advertisers for each display ~pace.

Ce A~illual collected revenue data, ftlmished to Votran ,vith each payment.

The proponent should also submit its plan to maintain original copies ofall required records
for a neriod oftr..ree (3) years after final payment under the terms of the operating contract- - - --..l- - - - - - ... / *' ... ", ~ _

The successful proponent will permit Votran to inspect all records and financial data
involvted in the operation ofthe concession during regular business hours maintained by the

... .. ,. r-f"', /"1r-'\. 1 ,

successful proponent, and at such times upon IlIteen \. 1:) j aays nouce.

10
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15 General Terms and Conditions

All proposals shall be submitted in a sealed enveiope clearly marked "Proposal fur Bus
Bel1ch .LAJo.dvertising." Any proposal fo~_nd not to be in compliance wit.h the instrllctions
contained in this section and / or not containing the information requested and / or not in
compliance with any part of this Request for Proposals may be declared "non-responsive;;
<>nrlu Tl'Enr nnt hi" C.':-:'.-11:":.·,I~,:::.-!21,.1_,. 1'""'1.-."_1,, ..-v\ .....ln:>rl ,..,...~n-~1'\'l1 'lnrl 1. f""r.nlP~ r.fthp nrono" .... l m11"t h a
U-.J..1. .1..1..1."") .I..L'-'~ v _ _ ~ ~ ~~._"". \.....-1\..-0.1.1] .l!..!OJ..!'\..\dY ,,-.J.lJ5.J..J..J.U.I. U.l.l.\..I....J ""'''"'1"'..I..-U '-'..&.. "'.&..&.-.' ..t"..L'-'y ....... ;:,a..&- .a-.a-_~ __ \.I

submitted.

16 Attacnlnents
16.1 Attachment One - Belson Outdoors Modei #PH6-CPA

Ii
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From:
To:
Cc:
Date:
lime:
SUbject:
Place:

Nancy Prasse
Biancic, Heather; t-Ischer, Ken; Suchsiand, Elizabeth
Pat Del Carlo; Prasse, Nancy
9/2212010
1:30 prv1 - 2:30 prv1
~w~eeting \"I,\njave.rly ~v~edia

GiVi Conf Room?

Discuss Bus Stops.

Nancy Prasse
Executive Assistant
Votran
950 Big Tree Road
South Daylona, FL 32119
(t) 386-756-7498, x4145
(f) 386=756=7487
nprasse@co.vofusia.fl.us



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Heather Blanck
Prasse, Nancy
9/23/2010 4:00 PM
Fwd: Re: Pubiic Records Request - VOTRAN RR # 192

Hi f'.Jancy I Votran conducted a search of the records for the Public Records request by """averty. There
has only been entail c:omrrUJ.nication dunng the current fiscoat year to date. As you t~n Sf3e below i the
Scott Bowen provided an estimate for the county work to generate the records. Ken Fischer spoke to Jim
Brovoln last \A/eek. to explain that the information provided by Scott Bowen and had a fono"" up meeting
with Waverly at the Votran offices on Wednesday, Sept. 22.

>>> Heather Blanck 9/21/2010 10:33 AM »>
Hi Scott, Votran's General Manager, Ken Fischer, spoke with Jim Brown to expiain the cost and the fact
that they may vlew me records at no charge shouid they choose. He has not responded to us yet

»> Scott Bowen 9/21/20; 0 10:00 A~v1 »>___ . o. _ _ _. • • _, .••.
Hi Heatner, {;an J'G:} {JrC~'lGe rne SlalUS on Itie ooID\V.
Thanks Scott

»> Scott Bowen 9/15/2010 1:40 p~,,~ »>
Hi Heather, You wi!! find attached an estimate to produce the email records requested below. The
estimated cost is $455.56. Please inform the customer that they can make an appointment to view the
records directly at no charge for viewing. There is a five cent per page charge for any items that they
choose to print.

If the customer wants to proceed with having us perform the search and create ihe CDs prepayment
through Community information is required. Pam can instruct you on that procedure.
Thanks Scon

»> Scott Bowen 9/14/2010 11 :22 .A,M »>
UOflH, ! spoke with Heather on this request to refine the details. Please prepare an estimate·to provide
CDs of the email recordsusingthebelo.vvparameters.This for is for a public records request for \lVaverly
~v1edia, LLC contact Jim Bro\AJn - Genera! ~.~anageL

Parameters:
From Oct 1, 2009 through 10/14/10
"bus shelter"
"bus stop"
"bus bench"

Thanks Scott

»> Heather Blanck 9/14/2010 10:55 ,.6,~.~ »>
Good morning Scott,

I was iust soeal<lna with Pam Renfro about this request. Votran will be searching our mailed
correspondence on this SUbject. However, most of the correspondence was by emaiL This will need to
be a Groupwise search. Wouid you please assist with the request to find:

Years; Oct 1,2009 to date

Correspondence bet'lleen VotraniCcunty staff and.the City of Daytona Beach concerning the placement
of bus shelters, bus stop r:roles j bust stop benches and/or any type of street furniture by VotrBi1 for the
City of Day10na Beach during the time frame.



Thank you so very much, Heather

Heathei Sianck.
I"'\ssistant General r.,1anager of Planning,
fv1arketin9, and Customer Service
Votran
950 Big Tree Road. South Daytona, FL 32119...8815
386-756-7496 ext 4112
fax 386-756-7487
http://www.votran.org



From:
TO:
Date:
Subjeci:
At"..achmeiits:

Jim Brown <jimb@waverlymedia.com>
<esuchsland@co.volusia.fl.us>
9124i2010 12:21 PM
Fw: Deland Area stops
Deland Bench List 6-4·10.xlsx

Let's try it Y/ith the attachment t~is timet

'"=- On Fri= 9/24/19. Jim Brown <jimb(gtwaveriymedia.com> wiOte;

From: Jim Brown <ji~waver!vmedia.com>

Subject: Deland Area stops -
To: esuehsland@co.Yolusia.f1.us
Date: Friday. SePtember 24,2010, 12:19 PM

HiUz,

It was a pleasure to meet with you and Ken on Wednesday. Piease see the attached list we spoke about.
Th~s ~s 97.5% acr..urate as to the locations we work with in Deland. Based on the new Contract with
Deland and some DOT c~tJnsiderations. there am one Oit-nO of the locaiions ihai we are changing.

Thank you,

Jim Brown
wawriy Media, LLC
(386)322-3600
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From:
To:
Date:
SubjeCt:

Jim Brown <jimbd!1waveltiw.edis:com>
EIf.zsbeth Suchsland <esuc"ls!8nd@oo.vo'usia~fI~Ys>

9/24120101 ;37 PM
Re: Fw: DeLand Area Stops

YOU'ie very weioome. Have 8 great weekend.

- On Fri, 9i24iiC, Eiizabath Sumsland <esuchsiand@co.voiusia.fi.us> wrote:

From: Elizabeth Suc~~sland <esuc..qsland@co.volusia.fi.us>
SUbject: Re: Fw: Deland Area Sto~J5

To: jimb@wavertymedia.com
Date: Friday. September 24,2010,1:21 PM

Thank you very much, I am looking forward to working with you on this project.

Elizabeth Suchsiand
Assistant General Manager of Operations and Maintenance
VOTPAf\.~

950 Big Tree Road
SOu;h 0&;1008, FL 32119
Telephone: 385-763-3727
Fax: 386-756-7487
Cell Telephone; 239-438-7222

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: ThiS e-mail and any files transnlitted with it ere conf.'dential and are
intended soieiy for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. This communication
may also contain msteriai protected and governed by the Health Insurance and Portability and
Accountability Act (HIPAA). If you are not the iniended recipient of this e-mail and the infonnatlon it
contains or if you are not the employee Oi agent responsibie fur deiivering this e-mail and the Infonnation
it contains to the intended recipient, be ad\~.sed that you have ieceived this e-maii in elTOr and that any
use, dissemination, fo;wsrdir;Hd• printing or copying cfthis e-maii is stiictly prohibited. ji you have receiVed
this e-rT'.eil in error! please contact the sender of this rr:~ssage.

»> Jim Brown <jimb@waveriyrnedia.com> 9/241201012:21 PM >>>
let;s tr'f it with t.'ie attacr'imei1i ihis timei

- On Fri, 9i24!10, Jim Brown <jimb@wB'....eriymedia.com> wrote:

From: Jim Brown <jimb@waver1ymedia.com>
SUbject: Deland Are-a Stops
To: esuchsland@co.volusia.flus
Date: Friday, September 24,2010,12:19 PM

Hi Liz,

It was a pleasure to meei with you and Ken on wednesday. Please see the attached list we spoke about.
This is 97.5% accurate as to the locations we work wiih in DeLand. BaSed on the new Contract with
DeLand and some DOT considerations, there are one or two ofiheiocations that we are changing.



Jim Bmwn
waverly Media, LLC
(386)322-3600


